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@ OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hercby given that the 39™ Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company
of Om Metals Infraprojects Limited will be held on 30™ September, 201! At 11.060 A.M at Om
Towers, Church Road, M.LRoad, Jaipur-302001 to transact the following business:

1.

To receive consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 317
Barch, 2011 and the Profit and Loss Account for the vear ended as on 31% March
2011 together with the Report of Auditors and Directors thercon.

To appoint a Director in place Shri Kamal Kumar Chandwar who retires from office
by rotation and bemng eligible, affers him for re- election.

To appoint Auditors who shall hold office from the conglusion of this Annual General
Meeting until the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting and fix their
remuncration and in this regard to consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as on Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED That M/s M.C. Bhandari & Co,, Chartered Accountants, retiring
auditors of the Company , be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the
Company , to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Mecting until
the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company on such
remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Director exclusive of traveiling and
other out of pecket expenses.

“RESOLVED That M/s Milind Vijiyvargiya & Associates, Chartered Accountants
M/s B. Khosla & Co., Chartered Accountants be and hereby re-appointed as Branch
Auditors of the company , to held office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company on
such remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Dircctor exclusive of traveling
and other out of pocket expenses.”

4. To confirm payment of Interim dividend of Rs. 0.15 per share as final dividend.

Special Business

5.

To consider and, I thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an "Qrdinary
Resolution™

APPOINTMENT OF WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR

“RESOLVED that subject to such consenls and permission, if any as may be necessary,
approval be and is hereby accorded in terms of Section 269, 309 and other applicable
provisions, il any , of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Schedule(s) thereto, including
any statutory amendment or re-enactment thereof, to the reappointment of Mr. Sunil
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Koihari as Whole time Director with authority 1o the Board to revise his designation at its
discretion and other terms and conditions of the appeintment including as to
remuneration as are set out hereunder :

Tenure: Five years with effect from 01.10.2011

Functions: Subject to the direction, contrel and superintendence of the Board of
Directors, Mr. Sunil Kothar shail have the overall responsibility for locking after the day
1o day busincss & affairs of the Company.

Remuneration: Subject to the overall limit on remuneration payable to all the
managerial personnel taken together, the remuneration payable to Mr. Sunil Kothari shall
comprisc as under :

Salary: Rs. 4,00,000/- P.M. (Rs. Four Lakhs only per month)

Perquisites and Allowance upto Rs. 1,50,000/- P.M. (Rs. One Lac Fifty Thousand
Per Month): Int addition to above he shall be entitle to Perquisites like accommodation,
gas, clectricity, water, club fees of one club, personal insurance, use of car with chauffer
for office work and telephone at residence for office work or reimbursement of expenses
in lien thereof, Medical reimbursement, leave and leave travel concession, for self &
family including dependants, education benefits, provident fund, superannuation fund,
gratuity and other retirement benefits.

Commission on Net Profit : Such amount as may be decided by the Board of directors
or a committee thereof from year to year provided that the total remuneration including
salary and perquisites along with commission paid to the Whole Time Direcior shall not
exceed the limit laid down under Sections 198 and 309 of the Companies Act, [936.

Reimbursement of Expenses: Reimbursement of ecxpenses incurred for travelmg
boarding and lodping including for their respective spouses and atiendants(s) dunng
business trip; provision of car for use on the company’s business and telephone expenses
at residence shall be reimbursed and not considered as perquisites.

Minimum Remunecration: In the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in any
financial year the remuneration payable to Director shall be Rs. 2,00,000/- per month or

-such higher amount as may be penmitted under the Companies Act, 1956 subject to such
“approval, if any, as may be required.

Sitting Fee: [If permissible by law, Mr. Sunil Kothari shall be entitled to sitting fee in
addition to the components of remuneration mentiencd above, for attending the meeting
of the Board of Dircetors or Committees thereof.

Termination: The appeintment of Mr. Sunil Kothari as Whole time Director may be
terminated by either party giving to the other six calendar monihs notice in writing. In the
event of termination of this appointment of Mr. Sunil Kothari by the Company, he shall



Arnpual Report 2011 Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

be entitled 10 reecive compensation in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 or any statutory amendment or re-enactment thereof.

RESOLYED FURTHER that in the event of any further authorizationfrevision in levels
of permissible managerial remuneration, the Board of Directors be and is hereby
authonized to alter, vary and increase the remuneration of Mr. Suml Kothan,
notwithstanding the overall remuneration set oul above, as may then be
prescribed/permissible without requiring any further resolution or consent or reference to
the general meeting.

6. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as "Special
Resolution™

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 314(1 B) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 (including any siatulory
madification{s} or rte-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), read with
Director's Relatives (Office or Place of Profit) Rules, 2003 with such modification,
condition, limitation or restriction infupon the remuneralion or the time scale or the
salary scale or any other perquisites and benefits payable to Mr. Vivek Kothari {not
being mors advantageous to him) consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to
Mr. Vivek Kothari to continue to hold an office or place of profit in the Company as
" CEQ- Hotel Om Tower". being a relative of Mr. Chander Prakash Kothari, the
Managing Director and Dr. T.C. Kothari, the Chairman of the Company, for a further
pericd of 5 years w.e.f. I April 2011 to 31" March 2016 under the Company, at a
monthty remuneration of Rs. 150000 (Rupees one lakh Fifty thousand) per month
with such increments as the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as "the Board"
which term shall be deemed to inciude any committee thereof) may decide from time to
time, and on such terms and conditions and with such usual perquisites and benefits as
are applicable o other employees occupying similar position within the samc salary
scale or grade (as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed herete).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any member of the Board and the Company
Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to take such steps and
_t6 de all such acts, deads and things as may be deerned expedient and necessary to give
effect to this resolution.”

7. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the fellowing resolution as "Special

Resolution":

PRESQOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 314(1 B) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 (ncluding any slatutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), rcad with
Director's Relatives (Office or Place of Profit) Rules, 2003 with such medification,
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condition, lmitation or restriction infupen the remuneration or the time scale or the
salary scale or any other perquisites and benefits payable to Mr. Vishal Kothari (noi
being more advantagcous to him) consent of the Company be and 15 hereby accorded to
Mr. Vishal Kathari lo contmue to hold an office or place of profit in the Company as
" Executive -Real Lstatc (Rajasthan Circle)". being a rclative of Mr. Dharam Prakash
Kothari, the Director and Dr, T.C. Kothari, the Chaimman of the Company, for a
further period of 5 years w.c.f, I* April 2011 to 31" March 2016 under the Company,
gt a monthly remuneration of Rs. 150008 {Rupees one lakh Fifty thousand) per month
with such incremenis as the Board of Directors (heremafier referred to as “the Board"
which term shall be deemed to include any committee thereof) may decide from time to
time, and on such terms and conditions and with such usual perquisites and benefits as
are applicable to olher employees occupying similar position within the same salary
scale or grade {as set out in the Explanatory Statement anncxed hereto).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any member of the Boeard and the Company
Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to take such steps and
to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be deemed expedicnt and necessary to give
effect lo this resolution.”

. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as "Special

Resolution™:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 314(1 B) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 {including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment{s) thereof, for the time being m force), read with
Director's Relatives {Office or Place of Profit) Rules, 2003 with such modification,
condition, limitation or restriction infupon the remuneration or the time scale or the
salary scale or any other perquisites and benefits payable to Mr. Vikas Kothari {not
being more advantageous to him) consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded 1o
Mr. Vikas Kothari to contmue to hold an office or place of profit in the Company as
an “Executive International Business Development". being a relative of Mr.

... Dharam Prakash Kothari, the Director and Dr. T.C. Kothari, the Chairman of the

Company, for a further period of 5 years w.e.f. 1% April 2011 to 31" March 2016
under the Company, at a monthly remuneration of Rs. 150000 (Rupees one lakh Fifty
thousand) per month with such increments as the Board of Directors (hereinafier
referred to as “the Board" which term shall be deemed to include any committee thereof)
may decide from time to time, and on such terms and conditions and with such usual
perquisites and benefits as are applicable to other employees occupying similar position
within the same salary scale or grade (as set cul in ihe Explanatory Statement annexed
hereto).”
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any member of the Board and the Company
Sceretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to take such steps and
to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be decmed expedient and necessary to give
effect to this resolution."

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as "Special
Reselution™:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 314(1 B) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), read with
Director's Relatives (Office or Place of Profit) Rules, 2003 with such modification,
condition, limitation or restriction infupon the remuneration or the time scale or the
salary scale or any other perquisites and benefits payable to Mr. Bharat Kothari {(not
being more advantageous to him) consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to
Mr. Bharat Kothari to continue to hold an eoffice or place of profit in the Company
as an “Executive Projects”. being a relative of Dr. T.C. Kothari, the Chairman of the
Company, for a further period of 5 years w.e.f. 1% April 2011 to 31 March 2016
under the Company, at a monthly remunerztion of Rs. 150000 {Rupees onc lakh Fifty
thousand) per month with such increments as the Board of Directors (hereinafier
referred 1o as "the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any comimittee therecf)
may decide from time to time, and on such terms and conditions and with such usual
perquisites and benefits as are applicable to other emplovees occupying similar position
within the same salary scale or grade (as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed
hereto).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any member of the Board and the Company

 “Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally autherized io take such steps and
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to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be deemed expedient and necessary to give
effect to this resolution.”

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resclution as "Special
Resolution™:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 314(1 B) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), read with
Dhrector's Relatives {Office or Place of Profit) Rules, 2043 with such modification,
condition, limiation or restriction Infupon the remuneration or the time scale or the
salary scale or any other perquisites and benefits payable to Mr. Bahubali Kothari (not
being more advantageous to him) consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to
Mr, Bahubali Kothari to continue to hold an office or place of profit in the Company
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as an “Executive Projects”. being a relative of Dr. T.C. Kothari, the Chairman of the
Company, for a further period of 5 years w.e.f. 1 April 2017 10 31* March 2016
under the Company, at a monthly remuneration of Rs. 150000 (Rupees one lakh Fifty
thousand) per meonth with such increments as the Board of Dircctors (hereinafter
referred to as “the Board" which term shall be deemed to include any committee thereof)
may decide from time to time, and on such terms and conditions and with such nsual
perquisites and benefiis as are applicable o other employecs occupying similar position
within the same salary scale or grade (as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed
hereto}.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any member of the Board and the Company
Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to take such steps and
to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be deemed expedient and necessary to give
effect to this resolution.”

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
ANNEXURE 1
ITEM NO.5

* The existing tenure of Mr.Sunil Kothari continues up to 30.09.2011. His re-appointment

effective from 1.10.2011 requires approval of the members. Mr. Sunil Kothari has
overall responsibility for looking after the day 1o day business & affairs of the Company.

It is proposed to re-appeint him for the further period of 5 yecars with effect from
1.10.2011 and member’s approvals sought to the re-appointment.

The terms of his re-appointment and remuneration including minimum remuneration are
set out in the resolution.

The detailed terms stated in the resolution constitute the terms of re-appointment of Mr.
Sunil Kothari for the abstract required in terms of section 302 of the Companies Act,
1956, The appeintment shall be liable te retire by rotation.

Mr. Sunil Kothari is interested in the reselution. Mr. C.P. Kothari, Mr. D.P. Kothari and
Mr. T.C. Kothari who are the relatives of Mr. Sunil Kothari may be deemed to be
interested in the resolution.

-~
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No other Prirector of the Company is concemed or interested in the resolution.

A copy of the re-appeintment letter issued to Shri Mr. Sunil Kothan is open for
inspection by the members at the registered office of the company during the Company’s
business hours on all working days.

ITEM NO. &

Mr. Vivek Kothari, relative of Mr. Chander Prakash Kothan, the Managing Director of the
company and DR. T.C. Kothari , the Chairman of the Company, is currently helding the office
or place of profit as CEO- Hotel Om Tower under the Company, at a monthly remuneration
of Rs. 1,00,000/- per month . The said office or place of profit in compliance with Secticn
314{1 B) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules made there under, was approved by the
shareholders of the Company and the Central Government.

Mr. Vivek Kothan is a key member of the Senior Management tcam of the Company. With
regard to the valuable services rendered by him to the Company, his term of appointment
{(which lapses after 31.03.2011} is proposed to be enewed for a furiher period of 5 years,
w.ef D01.04.2011 at a monthly remuneration of Bs. 150,000 per month with such incremenits
as the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as "the Board" which term shall be deemed te
include any commuttes thereof) may decide from time to time including such other allowances
and perguisites as may be applicable to other emplovees occupymg siilar position within the
same salary scale or grade as per Company rules, namely Free Accommodation at Site,
Provision for chauffer driven car, reimbursement of medical expenses, reimbursement of
actual travelling expenses {domestic and overseas) on leave once tn every year in respect of self,
spouse and children, Reimbursement of Club Adoussion and Membership Fees in respect of
.one club, Provision for mobile, telephone and computer for office use, Mediclaim and Key

" Personnel Life Insurance Coverage, Statutory benefits like Provident Fund and Gratuity as
per applicable rules and Encashment of accumulated leave as per Company Policy.
Considering his qualifications, experience and responsibibities shouldersd by Mr. Vivek
Kothari and the overall salary structure of the Company, the Board of Directors upon
recommendation of the Committee formed pursyant to the Director’s Relatives (Office or
Piace of Profit) Rules, 2003, considered it desitable to increase the remuneration payable to
him w.c.f(1.04.2011, subject to approval of members of the Comipany.

Mr. Vivek Kothari is son of Mr. Chander Prakash Kothar, the Managing Director of the
Company and grandson of Dr. T.C. Kothar, the Chairman of the Company and hence the
revision in the terms of his appointment requires prior conscit of the Company by a Special
Resolutien in terms of Section 314{1B) of the Companies Act, 1956. None of the other
directors can be considered to be concemed with or interested m the said resolution.
The resolution mentioned in Item MNo. § of the Notice is recommended for your approval.
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ITEM NO. 7

Mr. Vishal Kothari , relative of Mr. Dharam Prakash Kothari, the Director of ihe Company
and DR. T.C. Kothari , the Chairman of the Company, is currently holding the office or place
of profit as Executive -Real Estate (Rajasthan Circle) under the Company, at a monthly
remuneration of Rs, 1,00,000/- per month . The said office or place of profit in compliance with
Section 314(1 B) of the Companics Act, 1956 and the rules made there under, was approved by
the sharehelders of the Company and the Central Government.

Mr, Vishal Kothari is a key member of the Senior Management team of the Company. With
regard to the valuable services rendered by him to the Company, his termn of appoeintment
{(which lapses after 31.03.2011) is proposed o be renewed for a further period of 5 years,
wef 01.04.2011 at a monthly remuneration of Rs. 150,000 per month with such incretnents
as the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as "the Board" which term shall be deemed to
include any commitiee thereof} may decide from time to time including such other allowances
and perquisites as may be applicable to other employees occupying similar position within the
same salary scale or grade as per Company rules, namely Free Accommodation at Site,
Provision for chauffer drven car, reimbursement of medical expenses, reimbursement of
actual travelling expenses (domestic and overseas) on leave once in every year in respect of self,
spouse and children, Reimbursement of Club Admission and Membership Fees in respect of
one club, Provision for mobile, telephone and computer for office use, Mediclaim and Key
Personnel Life Insurance Coverage, Statutory benefits like Provident Fund and Gratuity as
per applicable rules and Encashment of accumulated leave as per Company Policy.

Considering his qualifications, expetience and responsibilities shouldered by Mr. Vishal
Kothari and the overall salary structure of the Company, the Board of Directors upon
recommendation of the Committee formed pursuant to the Director’s Relatives (Office or
Place of Profit) Rules, 2003, considered it desirable to increase the remuneration payable to
kim w.e.f 01.04.2011, subject to approval of members of the Company and that of the Central

" Government.

Mr. Vishal Kothari is son of Mr. Dharam Prakash Kothari, the Director of the Company and
grandson of Dr. T.C. Kothari, the Chairman of the Company and hence the revision in the
terms of his appointment requires prior consent of the Company by a Special Resolution in
terms of Section 314{1B) of the Companies Act, 1956. None of the other directors can be
considered to be concerned with or interested in the said resolution.

The resolution mentioned in Ttem No. 7 of the Notice is recommended for vour approval.

ITEM NO. 8

Mr. Vikas Kothan, relative of Mr. Dharam Prakash Kothari, the Director of the Company and
DR. T.C. Kothari , the Chairman of the Company, is currently holding the office or place of
profit as an Executive Iniernational Business Development under the Company, at a monthly
remnuneration of Rs. 1,00,000/- per month , The said office or place of profit in compliance with
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Section 314(1 B} of the Compamies Act, 1956 and the rulcs made there under, was approved by
the shareholders of the Company and the Central Government.

Mr. Vikas Kothari is a key member of the Senior Management team of the Company. With
regard to the valuable services rendered by him to the Company, his term of appointment
{which Japses after 31.03.2011} is proposed 1o be renewed for a further period of 5 years,
w.ef 01.04.2011 at a monthly remuneration of Rs, 150,000 per month with such incrernents
as the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as "the Board" which term shall be deemed to
mclude any committee thercof) may decide from time to time mcluding such other allowances
and perquisifes as may be applicable to other employees occupying similar position within the
same salary scale or grade as per Company rules, namely Free Accemmodation at Site,
Provision for chauffer driven car, reimbursement of medical expenses, reimbursement of
actual travelling expenses (domestic and overseas) on leave once in every year in respect of self,
spouse and children, Reimbursement of Club Admission and Membership Fees in respect of
one club, Provision for mobile, telephone and computer for office use, Mediclaim and Key
Personnel Life Insurance Coverage, Statutory benefits like Provident Fund and Gratuity as
per applicable rules and Encashment of accumulated leave as per Company Policy.

Considering his qualifications, experience and responsitilities shouldered by Mr. Vikas
Kothari and the overall salary structure of the Company, the Board of Directors upon
recommendation of the Committee formed pursuant to the Director's Relatives {Office or
Place of Profit} Rules, 2003, considered i desirabie to increase the rerpuneration payable to

i w.e £ 01.04.2011, subject ic approval of members of the Company a2nd that of the Ceniral
(Government.

Mr. Vikas Kothari is son of Mr. Dharam Prakash Koihan, the Director of the Company and
grandson of Dr. T.C. Kothan, the Chairman of the Company and hence the revision in the
terms of his appointment requires prior consent of the Company by & Special Resolution in
terms of Section 314{1B) of the Companies Act, 1956. None of the other directors can be
considered to be concerned with or interested in the said resolulion.

The resolution mentioned in item No. 8 of the Notice is recommended for your approval.

ITEM NO.9

Mr. Bharat Kothari, relative of DR T.C. Kothari , the Chairtan of the Company, is currently
holding the office or place of profit as an Executive Projects under the Company, at a
monthly remuneration of Rs. 1,00,000/- per month . The said office or place of profit in
compliance with Section 314(1 B} of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules made there under,
was approved by the shareholders of the Company and the Central Government.

Mr. Bharat Kethari 15 a key member of the Senior Management {eam of the Company.
With regard to the valuable services rendered by him to the Company, his term of
appointnent {(which lapses after 31.03.2011) is proposed to be renewed for a further period of
5 years, w.ef. 01.04.2011 a1l a monthly remuneration of Rs. 150,000 per month with such
increments as the Board of Directors {hercinafter referred to as “the Board" which term shall be
deemed to include any commitiee thereof) may decide from time to time including such other
allowances and perquisites as may be applicable to other employces occupying similar
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position within the same salary scale or grade as per Company rules, namely Free
Accommaodation at Site, Provision for chauffer driven car, reimbursement of medical
expenses, reimbursement of actual travelling expenses (domestic and overseas) on leave once
in every year in respoct of self, spouse and children, Reimbursement of Club Admission and
Membership Fees in respect of one club, Provision for mobile, telephonc and computer for
office use, Mediclaim and Key Personnel Life Insurance Coverage, Statutory benefits like
Provident Fund and Gratuity as per applicable rules and Encashmeni of accumulated leave as
per Company Policy.

Considering his qualifications, experience and responsibilities shouldered by Mr. Bharat
Kothari and the overall salary structure of the Company, the Board of Directors upon
recommendation of the Committee formed pursuant to the Director's Relatives {Office or
Place of Profit) Rules, 2003, considered it desirable to increase the remuneration payable to
him w.e.f 01.04.2011, subject to approval of members of the Company and that of the Central
Government,

Mr. Bharat Kothari is grandson of Dr. T.C. Kothari , the Chairman of the Company and hence
the revision in the terms of his appointment requires prior consent of the Company by a
Special Resolution in terms of Section 314(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956. None of the
other directors can be considered to be concerned with or interested in the said resolution.
The resolution mentioned in Item No. 9 of the Notice is recommended for vour approval.

ITEM NO. 10

Mr. Bahubali Kothari, relative of DR. T.C. Kothari , the Chairman of the Company, is
currently holding the oifice or place of profit as an Execulive Projects under the Company, al
a monthly remuneration of Rs. 1,00,000/~ per menth The said office or place of profit in
compliance with Section 314(1 B) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules made there under,
was approved by the shareholders of the Company and the Central Government.

. Mr. Bahubali Kothari is a key member of the Senior Management team of the Company.

With regard to the valuable scrvices rendered by him to the Company, his term of
aprpointment {which lapses after 31.03.2011) is proposed to be renewed for a further period of
3 years, w.e.f. 01.04.2011 at a monthly remuneration of Rs. 150,000 per month with such
merements as the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “the Board" which term shall be
deemed 10 include any committee thereof) may decide from time to time including such other
allowances and perquisites as may be applicable to other employees occupying similar
position within the same salary scale or grade as per Companmy rules, namely Free
Accommodation at Site, Provision for chauffer driven car, reimbursement of medical
expenscs, reimbursement of actual travelling expenses (domestic and overseas) on leave once
in cvery year in respect of self, spouse and children, Reimbursement of Club Admission and
Membership Fees in respect of one club, Provision for mobile, telephone and computer for
office use, Mediclaim and Key Personnel Life Insurance Coverage, Statutory benefits like
Provident Fund and Gratuity as per applicable rules and Fncashment of accumulated leave as
per Company Policy.

Considering his qualifications, experience and responsibilities shouldered by Mr. Bahubali
Kothari and the overall salary structure of the Company, the Board of Directors upon
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recommendation of the Cornmiltee formed pursuant to the Director's Relatives (Office or
Place of Profit) Rules, 2003, considered it desirable to increase the remuneration payable o
him w.e.f 01.04.2011, subject to approval of members of the Company and that of the Central
Government.

Mr. Bahubali Kothari is grandson of Dr. T.C. Kothari, the Chairman of the Company and hence
the revision in the terms of his appointment requires prior consenl ol the Company by a
Special Resclution m terms of Section 314{1B) of the Caompanies Act, 1956, None of the
other directors can be censidered to be concerned with or interested in the said resoiution.
The resolution mentioned in ltem No. 10 of the Notice is recommended for your approval

By order of the Board

Sd/-
Chairmtan

Dated: 31.08.2011
Place : Jaipur

NOTES FOR MEMBERS ATTENTIONS:

1)

2)
-3
4)

5)
6)

7

A MEMBER ERTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A FROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD
OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, THE INSTRUMENT APFOINTING A
PROXY MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMFPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT HOQURS BEFORE
THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

An Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 173(2} of the Companies Act, 1956
relating to the Special Business is annexed.

Relevant details in respect of item no.2 pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, 15 annexed hereto.

Members/ Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip, duly filed in, for attending
the Meeting.

Shareholders are requested to bring their copy of Annuai Report to the meeting.

In case of Joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is
higher in the order of names will be eniitled to vote,

Members, who hold shares in dematerdalized form, are requested to write their
Client TD and DP DD Numbers and those who hold shares in physical form are
requested form, are requested to write their Folio no. in Attendance Shp for
attending the Meeting. :

11
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8) All the documents referred o i the accompanying notice and ‘Expianatory
statement shall be open for public inspection at the regisiered office of the
Company on all working days between 11 A.M. to 1 P.M. prior to date of Annual
(eneral Meeting

) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the
Annual General Meeting are advised to send a duly certified copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the meeting.

10)In terms of scction 109A of the Companies Act, 1956 nomination facility is
available to individual shareholders. The sharcholders who are desirous of
availing this facility may kindly write to Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer
Agents at the address mentioned below for nomination form quoting their Folio
Number.

11) Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts of the Company
are yequested to send their queries at the registered office of the Company at least
10 days prior to the date of the Meeting so that the requisite information can be
teadily made available at the meeting.

12) All members who have either not received or have not yet encashed their dividend
warrant{s) till financial year 2010-11 are requested to write to the Company for
obteining the duplicate dividend warrant without any delay.

13) Members are requested to furnish their Bank Account Details, change of address
efc. to the company’s registrars and share transfer Agents mentioned below, in
tespect of shares held in physical form and to their respective Depository
Participant, if the shares are held in electronic form.

14) Register of Members and share transfer books of the Company will remain
closed from 27.09.2011 to 30.09.2011

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS:

M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt.Ltd.
[>-1353, A, Ist Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,

Phase-I, New Delhi-110020
Tel: 011-30857575
Fax: 011-3085762

E-mail: admin@skylinerta.com
E-matl; skyline_fspl@rediffimail.com

12
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ANNEXURE I1
Details of Directors secking appointment/ regpFimmcm in the ensuing Annual
Meeting to be held on 30~ September 2011
IName KAMAL KUMAR CHANDWAR |SUNIL KOTHARI
Date of Birth j06/08/1953 109/01/1965
Appointed on 10/03/2004 28.04.2006
[Qualifications iGraduate Diploma in
Business Admin.
Expertise in specific functional area Finance & liasoing Finance
Management
Directorships held 1o other public il 1)Skywave impex
[Companies td.
Membership/Chairmanships of comrmittess J0m Metals Infraprojects Ltd.: -
across public Companies
Audit Committes Sharcholders/
Investors Grievance Comtnitiee
Shareholding in the Company [Nl 16045108

*Directorships in foreign companies, alternate directorship in private companies
and membership in governing councils, chambers and other bodies not included.

Date: 31st August, 2011 By order of the Board
Mace: Jaipur
8d/-
Regd. Office: Om Towers, Church Road
M.L.Road, Jaipur-302001 Chairman
Rajasthan
13
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
Regd. Office : Omn Towers, Church Road | M [ Road | Taipur 30200]
ATTENDANCE SLIP
39" Annual General Mccting
Thursday, 30™® September, 2011 at 11:00 A M.

L |

Liwe heteby record my/our presence at the 39" Annual General Mzeting of the Company at Om Tower,
Church Road , M I Road , Jaipur oo Friday, 30™ September, 2011 at 11:00 A M. certify that L am &
repistered shareholder of the company and hald..........shares.

Shareholder’s/ Proxy’s
Signature

Important:
1. Shareholder or proxy holder attending this meeting must hring this attendance slip to the meeting
and hand cver at the entrance duly fillsd and signed.
2.  Shareholders or proxy holders are requested io bring their copy of the Annval Report for
reference at the meeting.

PROXY FORM
OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
Repd. Offies : Om Towers, €hurch Road , M I Road |, Jaipur 302001

Registered Folic No./Deamat Account No, {C]lent ID} ..................................................................
DPID No.. . frerrarartrrarierrrran e e rans
Name & Addrcss 0[‘ Sharchuldcr
Numbcr uf Sharcs Hcld .......... ........
Lwe of in the District of
being a memberMembers of OM METALS
INFRAPROJECTS L. TD, hereby appoint of
m:.failing hitn, of ot failing hiem
of as my our proxy o voie for me/us and

on my/our behalf at the 39° Angual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, 30°
September, 2011 at 11:00 A M cr any adjournment thereof.

Sipned this day of 2011

Note:

1. In otder 1o be ctfoctive, the proxy form should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must
be depasited at the registered office of the Company not less than forty eight howrs before the
cotmmencement of the meeting. The proxy need not be a member of the Company .

. 2. Members holding shares under more than one folio may use photocopy of this Proxy Form for
other folios. The Company shatl provide additional forms oo request.

14
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Om Metals [nfraprojects Limited

Director’s Report

Dear Sharchelders,

Your Directors have pieasure in presenting 39

Annual Report and audited accounts of

the Company for the year ended 31" March, 2011.

RESULTS OF QPERATION

(Rs. In Lacs)

2362964 om216.67]16.80 |

fos6r.59 Jrstoao Jiom |

[1712.78 J26.55 |fas74 |

- 114547 |M]

1B709.34 Ju136.61 |-10.33

———— s —
e — T —

Envisiuﬁar Tax_cs

845.84 J85.25

[Profit after Tax

| TEEN COE S

e

e e — T —

{Profit available for appropriation 369980 1141822 |
etained Profit carried forward to the next year ||13281.34 10836.29 [

|[10836.59][8166.85 | |

Business

The strength of your Company lies in identification, execution and successful
implementation of the projects in the infrastructure space. To strengthen the long-term
projects and ensuring suswinable growth in assets and revenue, it is important for your
Company to evaluate various opportunities in the different business verticals in which
your Company operates, Your Company currently has several projects under
implementation and continues to explore newer opportunities, both domestic and
international. Your Board of Directors considers ‘this to be in strategic interest of the
Company and believe that this will greatly enhance the long-term shareholders’ value.
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At present your Company operates in three business sectors- Heavy Iinginecring cum
construction, Real Estate and Infrastructure Projects.

This year we have surpassed all the cxpectations and feats aclieved earlier by registering
a consolidated top line of Rs.300 crore. The projects awarded by NIPC like URI &
Chamera are progressing in compressed schedule very well compensated by handsome
incentive. Post approval of design and drawings in Kameng project - the revenue
generation was satisfactory this year and the phenomenal progress is anticipaled in next
F.Y. We are endeavouring to get price revision in Kameng Project for the delay
attribntable to NEEPCO in revising structural and technical parameters. The EPC werk of
kalisindh project progeressed very well this year and we have achieved Rs 70 crorc
tumover from this only.

The rcal estate division of the Company maintained the momentum at par by registering a
mrnover of Rs.61.63 lacs from the Township at Kota. The construction of “Om Urban
Height™ is running 1o full swing and the sales response is overwhelming Next two years
will witness revenue from this project.

The Company has reported a Profit Before Tax (PBT) of Rs.3709 lacs, as against
Rs.4136 lacs in the previous year. The increased finance cost and stressed the surge
proportionate te surge in turnover.

The Hetel iz encashing the growth in tourism especially in Rajasthan which is favourite
destination for the overseas tourist. The profit reported by the hotel for the £y 2010-11 is
1.23 crore.

The company has leased out the three screen theatres to INOX leisure, a
renowned multiplex chain in india, recently in the ongoing fiscal at a handsome
fee every year. The profit reporied by the Multiplex for the £ y 2010-11 is $1.16 lacs.

DIVISIONAL ANALYSIS
ENGINEERING DIVISION

The Tumover of this division this vear is Rs, 224.69 crore and profit is Rs 26.50
crore against Tumover of Rs 186.02 crore & profit is Rs 20.01 in the last vear,
The Engineering Division focuses on turnkey engineering procurement and
construction contracts for Hydro mechanical equipment for Hydre Power and
Irrigation projects. The 35% surge in turnover this year from engineering division
mainly attributed by four NHPC projects and Kalisindh Project where we are
doing EPC for Civil as well as hydromech component. We have a sizeable share
in the Indian Hydro mechanical space with an unexecuted order book size of Rs
1201.84 crores. The Company post qualification in civil work for dam will qualify
tor complete EPC for dam except EM package and shall address a larger share
of hydro power project. This is a feat for diversifying in the civil construction

16
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space and the Company will not have to take recourse to civil companies for
meeting PQ norms for bidding in civil space. The Company is now all geared up
to encash the burgeoning opportunities in executing complete EPC contract in
the space of M M components and civil structure as well for Hydro projects of
38000 MW power generation planned in next 10 years by GOl. The projects in
Hydro power space involve multifarious activities viz. civil construction,
electromechanical component and Hydro mechanical equipments. the company
alsc dotng EPC for road project and this will further increase the addressing area
in infra space.

REAL ESTATE, HOTELS AND MULTIPLEX

The Turnover of this division this year is Rs.8.66 crore and profit is Rs 2,13 crore
against Turnover of Rs 30.61 crore & profit is Rs 12.49 crore in the last year.

The turnover from hotel Om Tower in Jaipur and Multiplex in Kota remained at
same levels. With the revival in economical growth —revenue is expected to
increase buoyed by increasing domestic and international tourism ahead.

Though in rea! estate front we have not seen any major revenue generation but
we launched another residential project Om Urban Heights” the response of
which is very motivating.

The company acquired very prestigious land in jaipur for developing state of the
art high end residential apariments. The project cost of this is Rs. 350 crore and
anticipated revenue of Rs. 600 crore.

In Mumbai bandra project-Post CRZ and MOEF clearance — other statutory
clearance and extensions from SRA and other different agencies are on fast

- frack and we have successfully constructed the temporary transit camps for

shifting sium dwellers and this will pave the way to begin construction activities of
rehab apartments and commercially roll out sellable apartments in Bandra
Reclamation- A project initiated by MHADA.

Future plans

Ei-t.:-ing ahead, the Company aims to further enhance its skill-sets, core strengths, capacity
enhancement, Build a fleet of construction equipments to effectively and efficiently
tackle even bigger and more complex projects in this niche space, within and outside
India.

The Company is all geared up to encash the burgeening opportunities in the Hydro
Mechnical segment and utilise the PQ earned from Kaligsindh project in Civil space by
providing turpkey solution in civil as well as Hydro mechanical space to minimum 38,
000 MW additional Hydel power generation planned in next 10 years by GOL

17
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Your Company is aggressively taking part in submitting RF(Q’s for Roads, Highways,
massive housing projects, transmission towers , solar power generation, urban and rural
mfrastructure development projects, ancillary services to Ports etc and in some of them
Company has been shortlisted for submitiing RFP.

The lease income from Inox is continuing in Multiplex & hotel in jaipur is doing
satisfactory business and we are confidante of surge in tourism industry.

OTHER REAL ESTATE PROJECTS 1IN DIFFERENT SPV'S ARE DISCUSSED
IN SUBSIDARY SECTION.

Liquidity

The proceeds from the allotmeni of 2,00,00,000 shares at Rs.60/share o QIB’s
(Qualified Institutional Buyers) was partly utilised in capacily expansion in Engineering
division and real estate developments. The partial proceeds have been invested in
Subsidiary company and liquid funds and we¢ are awaiting potential overseas/domestic
Business acquisition opportunity to utilise the available credit limits.

Out strong cash flows enable us to manage financial and business risks.

APPROPRIATIONS

Dividends

During the year under review, your directors had declared and paid interim dividend of
Rs.0.15 per share in December, 2019. The Directors recommend it to treat as final
* dividend.

The dividend pay cut for the year under review is in accordance with the Company's
policy of consistent dividend pay out keeping in view the Company's need for capital, its

growth plans and the intent to finance such plans through internal aceruals to the
maximum.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Board of Directors proposes to transfer Rs 2, 5¢, 00,600 to General Reserve in
accordance with the Companies (Transfer of Profit to Reserves) Rules, 1975.

Subsidiaries
Om Metals Auto Pyt Ltd.- OM Toyota Jaipur- the 3-8 aniomobile dealership business

got a huge boost with the launch of the new Toyota SUV- Fortuner. The turnover of the
company increasced by 35.67% as against the previous vear’s tumover of Rs. 47.21
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crores. With the launch of ETIOS- in the small segment, the company is expected to reap
in the profils in this segment too.

OM Metals Consortium Pvt Ltd, — This company has bought a very prime parcel of
19000 sq mt land a1 Statue circle Jaipur for developing high end residential apartments.
It has negotiated with Studic 18, a renowned architecture firm of USA to design the
project. The preject is awaiting drawings approval from JDA to develop the 6 lakhs sq.
feet high end residential project.

Om Gaima Projects Pvt Ltd. This SPV in partnership with Foreign Company has been
exploring Port, marine structure contracts and is aggressively bidding for the same.

OM Metals Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. This 100% subsidiary 15 holding stakes in different
8PV’s for different projects in Hyderabad, Faridabad, Jaipur. The development of all
these projects are in some stages of clearances .

Step Subsidiaries/Associates

Om Metals Ratnakar Pyt Lid. — a step subsidiary 9467 sq ft office space in Prime and

acsthetic NBCC plaza, Delhi purchased in this 100% subsidiary to house the entire
corporate and business development affairs of the Group, is fully functional and
contributing to expansion and diversification of the company in high potential areas.

Om Mctals Developer Pvit Ltd. - Post development agreement with Mahindra lafe
space for residential housing project at Hyderabad on 25:75 basis-the developer is
speedily endeavouring for statutory clearances and drawing approvals.

* OM Shivay Real Estate Pvt, Ltd. With the completion of the flyover at Badarpur near

Faridabad, the traffic congestion has gone down considerably. And it has also eased the
accessibility to the plot nearby. Mineor litipation stands pending in the High Court and the
DET,

OM Metals Infotech Pvt. Ltd. The case initiated by the local party has been decided by
the court. The decision has been awarded in favor of the purchaser. The land is now can
now be fully utilized for the implementation of the projects.

OM Hydromech Pvt. Lid. An_industrial land has been acquired in Bhilai from Bank of
Baroda in open auction for setting up fabrication yard as 2 expansion mode. Bank of
Baroda is unable to give clear title of the land and we have appreached DRT for refund of
the auction money . The matter is pending at court.

NKP holding (P) Ltd._3000 sq. Mt land in NCR near delhi-faridabad boarder is in
possession with the company where we hold 50% ownership through OREPL. The land

1%
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is suitable for corporate park and is adjacent to the land owned by our associate Om
Shivay Real estate (P) Ltd.

Om Sansation Properties (P) Ltd._This company owns agricultural land in andra
Pradesh and our ownership in this company 1s 25%.

Sanmati Buildeon {P) Ltd._33 acre appx land is owned by this company in schna dist
gurgaon {Haryana) and we own 33.33% in this company.

Partnerships_

OM Metals Consortium-_This prestigious partnership firm for development of SRA
project in Bandra Reclamation facing Bandra-Worli sea Link has completed the
construction of the tcmporary transit camp and is expecting to shifi the slums dwellers
by the middle of the current FY. The construction of the sellable apartments will take
place later on during the year once the LOI conditions are fully met..

Other SPV's_

Pondicherry Port Ltd. An 5PV carmarked for the development of sea port in
Pudducherry. The project will commence, upon the detailed project report and
environmental clearance being in place.

Sanmati Infradeveloper Pyt Lid. — This SPV wherein we own 25% stake along with
other stake holders Subhash Projects {25%) and Urban Infrastructure Trustees Ltd
{UITL) {50%) is a holding company of Pondicherry SEZ Co.Ltd( PSEZCL). PSEZCL
owns a multi product SEZ in Pudduchery where 840 acre land has been acquired and
balance 26 acre is pending. We are awaiting formal notification from Ministry of
Commerce ..

Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Pvt Ltd._The construction of the 212 km road project in

Jaipur-Bhilwara Stretch is in progress and the funding has been tied up from ICICI Bank
& Punjab National Bank jointly. Om metals is doing the entire EPC for this road project.

OM Metals-SPML Infraprojects Pyt Lid. A 457 cr Kalisindh Dam project in a SPV

‘created with SPML infra on 50:50 is munning in full swing and Om Metals has been

executing EPC contract for major work.

COMPANIES CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES:
1. Ohn Paradise and Malls Private Limited with efTect from 06.04.2010

2. Dm Automotors Private Limited with effect from 06.04.2010
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Directors

In accordance with the provisions of sections 255 and 256 of the Companies Act, 1956

and the Articles 61 of the Articles of Association of the Company Shn Kamal Kumar
Chandwar retires by rotation at the ensuing AGM of the Company and being eligible
offer themselves for re-appointment.

AUDITOR & AUDITORS REPORT

M/s. M.C. Bhandari & Co., Chartercd Accountants, Statutary auditor M/s. B. Khesla &
Co. Chartered Accountants Branch Auditor of hotel division and M/s Milind Vijiyvargiya
& Associates Chartered Accounlants Branch Auditor of engg. & Rcal estate division
hotel division will retire at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting and being
eligible offer themselves for reappointment, if may be m accordance with Section
224(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956. The board recommends their re-appointment.

The Notes to the Accounts referred to in the Auditors Report are sclf explanatory
and  therefore do not call for any further  explanation.

PARTICULARS OF TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, CONSERVATION OF
ENERGY AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO.

., As required under section 217 (1) {e) of the Companies Act, 1956 rcad with the

{Companies {Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) absorplion,
conservalion of energy and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are set out in Annexure
A to the Directors Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMI'LOYEES

There is no employee in respect of whom information w's 217{2A) of the Companies Act,

1956 is required to be given,

PERSONNEL

The Labour Management relation has been cordial during the year under review.
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LISTING

The Equity Shares of the Company continue to remain listed with the Bombay Stock
Exchange {(BSE). The listing fees payable to the exchange for the financial year2(10-11
have been paid.

An Application for listing of equities with the National Stock Exchange {NSE) is pending
and expected to be listed $00MN,

EXTERNAL RATING

CARE has assigned ratings symbol of A & PR1 to company and company has requested
to CARE to review it.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under section 217(2AA} of the Companies Act, 1956, your directors confirm
that:

(i} in the preparation of account for the period ended March 31, 2011, the
applicable Accounting Standards had been followed and that there are no matenial
departures;

(ii) The directors had selected such accounting policies and apphed them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the year
end of the financial year and of the prefit of the Company for that period,

{iti) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting recerds in accordance with the provision of the Companies
Act 1956 for safe guarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

{iv) the accounts for the period ended March 31, 2011 are on a going concem
basis.

CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATION
The Managing Direclor and Chief Financial Officer of the Company have submitted

certificate to the Board as required under Clause 49 of the Listing agreement for the year
ended 31™ March, 2011,

22
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UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

Section 205 of the Companies Act, 1956, mandates that companics transfer dividend that

has been unclaimed for a period of seven years from the unpaid dividend account to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund (1EPF). In accordance with the following

schedute, the dividend for the years mentioned as follows, if unclaimed within a period of

seven years, will be transferred to [EPF.

Year % Of Dividend Date of Declaration Due date of Transter | Amount(T)
Declared
Interim Final
2010-114 15% - 1111172010 10M12/2017 46222.25
2009-10 20% - 2810112010 270212017 TI777.80
2008-09 10% - 1440372009 13/04/2018 66823.00
2007-08 - 10% 30009/2008 29M10/2015 89035,00
2006-07 20% - 16/03/2007 15/04/2014 108030.60
2005-08 30% - 14/02/2006 130372012 1105458 30
2005-06 - 20% 3000912006 2911042013 146964 60
2004-05 10% - 14/03/2005 13/04/2012 80846,00
2004-05 - 20% 30009/2005 29/10/2012 105624.40

The Company is sending periodic communication to the concerned sharcholders,
advising them to lodge their claims with respect to unclaimed dividend. Shareholders are
cautioned that once unclaimed dividend is transferred to FEPF, no claim shall lie in

respect thereof with the Company

CORPORATE WEBSITE

The website of the Company, WWW. OMMETALS.COM carries a comprehensive
database of information of interest to the stakcholders including the corporate profile,
information with regard projects, financial performance of your Company and others.
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MANAGEMENT INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION REPORT

Management Analysis and Discussion Report for the year under review, as stipulated
under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges in India, is presented
in a separaie section forming part of the annexure B to the Directors Report.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has a well-defined Internal Control system that is adequate and
comunensurate with the size and nature of business. Clear roles, responsibilities and
authorities, coupled with internal information systems, ensure appropriate information
flow to facilitate effective monitoring. Adequate controls are established to achieve
efficiency in operations, optimum utilization of resources and effective monitoring
thereof and compliance with applicable laws. An exhauslive programme of internal
audits, including all Branches of the Company all over India, review by management, and
documented policies, guidelines and procedures, supplement the internal control systern.

The Andit Committee regnlarly reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the iniernal
controls and internal audit function.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company has been practicing principles of good corporate governance practices
over the years. Your Company has complied with the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated under the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, A separate section on

Corporate Governance along with certificate from the Aunditots confirming compliance is
annexed and forms part of the annexure C te the Directors' Report.

JOINT VENTURES & FOREIGN COLLABORATIONS
Forcign Collaboration
) « ATE Riva Calzoni SpA, Italy
* JSC Ukr Hydro Mech, Ukraine
Domestic IVs

OMIL JSC JV This IV is executing for Kameng Project,

Om Ray This JV is executing in Karnataka.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As required under Clause 49 of the bsting agreement with stock Exchanges, the
consolidated financial statements of the Company are attached with the Annual Accounis
of the Company.

As per Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, we are required to attach the Dircctors'
report, Balance Sheet, and Profit and Loss account of our subsidiaries. The Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide its circular no. 2/2011 dated February &,
2011 has provided an exemption to companies from compiving with Section 212,
provided such companies publish the andited consolidated financial statements in the
Annual Report. Accordingly, the Annual Report 2010-11 does not contain the financial
statements of our subsidiaries. The audited annual accounts and related information of
our subsidiaries, where applicable, will be made available upon request. These documents
will also be available for inspection during business hours at our registered office in

Jaipur, lndia.

The investment in significant associates like Om Metals Consortium, Om Metals

Consortium {P} L., Om Ray JV, OMIL-JSC IV, Pondicherry Port Ltd., Sanmati

= Infradeveloper Pvt. Ltd.,, Bhilwara Jaipur Tell Road (P) Lid, Om Metals SPML

Infraprojects () Lid. have been treated as per AS 27/23 and accordingly have been

consolidated in financial statements in compliance with AS.

'_I'he consolidated financial statement of the Company pursuant to AS 23 and AS 27 have
been prepared and attached,

FIXED DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company hasg not accepted any deposits from Public
under Section S8A of Companies Act, 1956,
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Your Directors deeply appreciate the valuable co-operation and continued support
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On behalf of the Board of Directors,
Regd. Office:

Sd/-
Om Towers, Church Road (Dr T C Kothan)
M 1 Road, Jaipur Chairman

Date:30™ MAY,2011
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Annexure to Director’s Report

Information under Section 217{1)e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies
(Disclosure of particulars in the report of board of Directors) Rules, 1988 and forming
part of the Directors Report for the year ending 31™ March, 2011,

Annexure : A

A. Conservation of energy:

{a) Energy conscrvation measures taken:

Greater emphasis has been laid on creating awareness amongst all employees for the
optimal utilization of power and prevent misuse of energy at all levels.

(b} Additional investments proposals, if any being implemented for reduction of
consumption of energy, Efforts are being made in the direction of reducing energy
consumption.

—NIL -

{c) Impact of the measure at (a) and (b} above for reduction of energy consumption and
consequent impact on the cost production of goods.

Impact has not been measured.

(d) Total energy consumnption and energy consumption per unit of production in respect

« of industries specified in the Scheduie thereto,

It is not feasible to maintain product category wise energy consumption data since
there are a large variety of products with different energy intensities.

B. Technology Absorption :
(a) Research & Development :
{i) Specific areas in which R & D was carried out by the company.

Cutting & Welding which is required on fabrication of Gates, Hoist etc.
Replacement of electric hoists to hydraulic hoists.

Improvement in product quality,

Energy Conservation,

Better utilization of Scrap.
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{ii} Bencfits derjved:

. Production improved gradually.

{b) Future Plan of Action :

The company is having on going process to reduce the weight of gates, to suit to
meoming private power projects,

(c) Expenditure on R & D

No expenditure was made on R & D because owned staff is working on R & D and
their salaries & wages included in respective head of expenditure.

C. Technology Absorption, Adoption and Innovation;

(i} Efforts in brief, made towards technology abserption and innovation. Progress was
made in the up gradation of technology and innovation in the following areas:

Replacement of electric hoist to hydraulic hoist,

Cutting and welding for gate and hoist fabrication,

Efforts for technology development and innovation are going on.
* 2. Benefits derived as a result of the effort product improvement.

. Cost reduction.
. Product development & Emport substitution ete.

3. Technology imported during the last 5 year.
~NIL -
D. Foreign Exchange Farning and Ountgo :

{i) Activities relating to exports, initiatives taken to increase exports, development of new
export, development of new export markets for products and service and export plans.
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(ii) Total fereign exchange nsed and carned.

{Es. in Lacs)

31.03.2011 31.03.2010
i. Earning by ways of :
(2) Exports NIL NIL
&) Service U G0 ¥y
ii. Outgo by way of
(a) CIF value of imports | 2726.40 1743.41
(b) Travelling & Others | 67.71 26.26
{c} Capital Goods i 754.92 268.03
|
|
Financial Snapshot
250
200 j _

500

2008-09 2008-10 2010-
2011
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EBIDTA

Sharcholder Information

1. Annual General Mecting

Dale and Time : 30t Sep., 2011
Venue : O Towers, Church Road,
M I Road, Jaipur
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2. Financiat Calendar
Financial reporting for the quarter ending June 30, 2011 1 Mid August, 2011
Financial reporting for the quarter ending September 30, 2011 : Mid November2(1

Fimancial reporting for the quarter ending December 31, 2011 : Mid Febmary, 2012

Financial reporting for the vear ended March 31, 2012 : End May, 2012
Annual General Meeting for the year ended March 31, 2012 End Sept. 2012
3. Registered Office : Om Towers, Church Road,

M I Road, Jaipur Rajasthan

4, Website : htip:/www.ommetals.com/

5. Listing on Stock Exchange at

Note: Listing Fees has been paid to all the Stock Exchanges as per their schedule
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6. Registrar and Transfer Agents : M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.

1-153A, 1t Floor, Okhla Indus. Area,
Phase =1, New Dkelhi -110¢ 020

{For share transfers and other
Communication relating to
Share certificates, dividend
And change of address)

7. Nature of complaints received during the year: Two complaints in relating to
non -receipt of dividend change of
address and  Non-receipt  of
share Certificate/Transfer/ Tra
nsmission, etc.

8. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity : As oo 31.3.2011 Total shares in
Dematerialization form was
8.95 CrAnd total Shares of
the Company were Rs, 9.63 Cr.

g, Investor Correspondence

{Other than Secretarial Matters ; infof@ommetals.com

On Secretarial Matters : csi@ommetals.com

10. Major changes in Equity Share Capital during the year: Increase in Authorized share
Capital from 10.16 cr to 15 cr.
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Management Discussion and Analyses

Economy overview

The world econcany continnes to face challenges on the path te sustained recovery. In the
context of slow recovery in the developed markets, the focus of the world is on the
devecloping and emerging economies, including India. The Indian economy has shown a
swift and broad based growth, owing to a robust regulatory system and a domesthic
demand driven economy. After a dip in 2008-09 with a lower GDP growth rate of 6.7%,
the Indian economy registered a V-shaped recovery, witnessing an 8% growth in 2009-10
and then 8.6% growth in 2610-11.

However, the recent downgrading of the U.S. economy and concerns of the debt-ridden
Spain and llaly going the Greeec, Ireland and Portugal way have created a fear that
anolher global economic slowdown may resurface. To this scenario, stubbomnly high
mflation, tight liquidity conditions, shuggish industrial performance have adversely
impacted the business confidence and may challenge India’s economic growth
momentum. While India’s fast-paced positive growth trend may be impacted by these
macro headwinds, strong macre-economic fundamentals, continued Government thrust to
improve its infrastructure, dynamism in the rural economy, and continued fiscal measures
wili ensure stable and consistent economic growth for India in the foture.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

. Infrastructure

A fast growing economy warrants an even [aster development of infrastructure. With the
eleventh plan projecting a GDP growth averaging 9% per vear, India could unleash its
(ul potential provided it improves the infrastructure facilities including power generation
which are at present not sufficient to teet the growing demand of the economy. The
Planning Conunission has earmarked infrasiructure as a key priority area and the
infrastructure investment in the 12% Plan period will be double the level of the 1% Plan
netiod.

Power

Availability and aceess to energy are considered as catalysts for economic grewth. The
envisaged growth of the economy at 9% in the Eleventh Plan cannot be achieved without
a commensurate increase in the avatlablily of power. Areas like the resource exploration
and cxploitation, capacity additions, and power secior reforms have been revolutionized.
However, resourec augmentation and growth m power supply have failed 10 meet the
ever increasing demands exerted by the nultiplying population, rapid urbanization and
propressing econamy. The silver lining here is the focus oa developing renewable and
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non-conventional sources which will help Tndia improve its power security in the long
Tur.

Renewable energy, which is derived from natural resources, cause fewer

emissions and serve as suslainable source of green encrgy. India blessed with an
abundance of sunlight, water and biomass has the world’s largest progranme for
renewable energy.

Hydro-power

India’s power sector shortage continues to be a stumbling block for its infrastmcture
growth and overall development. Power peak shortages abound and transmission and
distribution losses contimue to be unreasonably high, The Government of India has
decided to acquire an increasing portion of its additional power requirement from the
country's vast untapped hydropower resources, only 23 percent of which has been
hamesszed so far. [ndia’s energy portfolio today depends heavily on coal-based thermal
energy, with hydropower accounting for less that 30 percent of the total power
generation. The Govemment has set the target for India’s optimum power system tmix at
40 percent from hydropower and 60 percent from other sources.

India aims te add 17,000 megawatt of renewable energy over five years starting 2012,
stepping up the country’s focus to develop clean energy sources. This extra capacity to be
added in the 12" Five Year will need an investment of US$33.6 billion.

This investment push in the Hydropower sector in order to minimise the existing
mismatch in Thermal and Hydropower capacities, offers an excellent growth opportunity
for Om Metals Infraprojects. An [SO 9001 Engineering Construction company, Om
Metals Infraprojects is India’s largest Hydro-mechanical equipment supplier with a
market share of over 60 percent. Armed with an admirable track record of successful
execution of more than 55 Hydromechanical contracts for Hydropower & Imgation
projects across the country, the Company is proud to have played a significant role in
building India’s mega, iconie hydropower structures.

The Company’s prestigious client list spans the country’s Jeading and foremost
organizations and institutions, such as NTPC, NHPC, NEEPCQ, among others. This
client list endorses the Company’s unique expertise in consistently completing projects

The Company with its experience and sirenmbs will cotitinue W participate m
opportunities which will drive the country’s power reforms sustainably,

Real estate

After one and half years of gradual consclidation Real Estate in India has fathomed its
own comfortable ground, and is poised at the right threshold to take a giant leap in years
to come.
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With a strong 1.2 billion people power, India is the second most populous country with a
strong econemy which is pushing income levels to new highs. The nsing disposable
incomes, burgeoning middle class, fiscal incentives on both interest and
principal payments for housing loans, heightened customer expectations, and
growing number of nuclear families are factors which promisc a robust growth for the
real estate sector in India.

Its favourable demographics will enhance actual demand and strong economic
growth make the country an attractive place for property investors, given that
demand for property is determined chiefly by business development and demographic
trends.

Seeing the huge opportunity potential in real estate, Chn Metals Infraprojects has
strategically forayed into this vital segment of the Indian economy by acquiring land
parcels across the country, wherein it saw value aceretion. In line with its policy to
strategically expand its land bank, the Company has acquired land in Jaipur and has
existing land parcels in Kota, Faridabad and around NCR. The Company’s Bandra SRA
project in Mumbai 15 ihe key value-driver of its real estate business. The Bandra shum
rehabilitation (under SRA) project will drive majority of value for the Company’s teal
estate business.

EPC, Poris & SEZ.

India has an ambiticus plan to overhaul the infrastructure in the country over the next
decade in which the private secior will play an important role. The necd create
infrastructure in vital areas of roads, railways, urban infrastructure {(including metro, ports
and airports) is expected to drive a large chunk of development in this segment. Besides
the large infrastructure policy thrust the Government’s proposal to allow issue of tax-free

.. bonds of Rs.30,000 crore in order to give a boost to infrastructure development in

railways, poris, housing and highways development underlines the urgency to accelerate
infrastructure development for economic growth. The Government has also announced
plans of constructing 35000 kms of highway by 2014 and a major chunk of these projects
are expected from the private sector. The Company has foraved into the EPC space and
will continue to actively explore the business opportunities in this space.

Ports too offer an impressive opportunity for private companies engaged in infrastructure
development. Perceiving the sirong potential for growth in this segment, the Company
forayed into this space by winning two contracts for the development of a port and an
SEZ in Puducherry. The SEZ project is multi-product SEZ spread over 860 acres and the
Company has a nearly 20 percent stake in it. The Company has a 50 percent stake in the
port project in Puducherry, which is to be developed in next 5-6 years. Botlh projects are
expected to be developed through separaie 5PVs.
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Business overview

The Company has several projects under implementation and continues to explore newer
apportunities, both in the domestic and international sphere, in three business sectors-
Heavy Lnginesering cum construction, Real Estate and Infrastructure Projects. The year
under review, saw the Company’s turnover grow by 16.88% over the previous year.
However, due to a unprecedented nise of financiat costs of over 135% over lasi year,
Profit before Tax has come down to Rs 3709 lakhs 25 against 4136 lakhs m the previous
year.

The Company has achieved another milestone by qualifying and securing a civil cuomm H
M components contract for Kalisindh project in Rajasthan. This project enables the
Company far backward integration and qualifies it for securing civil construction
contracts for dams.

With strong focus on hydro power generation by the government, we expect our order
book position to ex¢eed Rs. 1000 crores by the end of next year and a target figure of Rs.
2004 crores by 2012,

Post snceessful completion of residential project “Om Enclave’ at Kota, the Company has
launched another project of 2 lac sg fi at Kota called OM Urban Heights and received an
overwhelmmg response for this project. The project execution and completion 15 likely to
take two years.

Earlier, Om Metals Infraprojects had inked a development agreement with Mahindra Life
spacc in Hyderabad to complete branding and construction of 1 million sq ft residential
apartments with all up class amenities, In return  over 23% of built up space will be
handed over 1o the SPV Company ‘Om Metals developer Pvi, Ltd.” The execulion and
work for the same is vet to commence as statutory approvals are pending.

Some of the prestigious realty projects in hand include:

PROJECT PROJECT LOCATION FROFOSED BUILT UP
AREA sq ft (OM’s
share)

Bandra Reclamation MUMBAI 1900400

Residential Appartment

Corporate Park FARIDABAD 200000

Residential township HYDERABAI} 80000

"Om Urban Heights — Kota 200000

Residential

OM Enclave- KOTA 350600

COMMERCIAL

IT/Corporate Park JAIPUR 600000

TOTAL 1530000
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Works are on full swing to set up plants at Tax free Zone of Jammu{ J&K ), Siliguri {
West Bengal) and an additional capacity plant at Kota for manufacturing Hydraulic Gates
for Hydro Mechanical Works.

Opportunities
With rising prices for thermal power, hydropower offers a cheaper and an environment
friendly alternative.

¢ Government plans to increase the contribution of hydropower to 40% in the next eight
years from less than 30% at prescal

=  Asperthe assessment of Central Electric Agency {CEA}, the country has the potential to
harness 148,700 MW of hydro power installed capacity from the identified basing and
rivers.

¢  Asper the * Hydre-Developmeni Plan for the 12th Five Year Plan “ a shelf of 10%
hydroelectric schemes aggregating to 30,920 MW has been identified, which includes 46
schemes under the private sector with an installed capacity of 12,007 MW.

» The CEA expects 25316 MW of hydro capacity additions to be feasible far
commissioning under the 12™ Five Year Plan, for which an investment of Rs 151,896 has
been envisaged with a broad equal division between Central, State and private
chterprses.

¢ The Government is encouraging investors to set up renewable energy bascd power
generation projcets on Build-Own-Operate basis,

The Company is well placed io Lap the opportunity of building more renewable energy
rescurces and also building large scale irigation projects,

. Opening up of ports for private sector participation by the Government places the
Company in a very favourable position to hamess unfolding opportunities.

The Company has also expanded its presence in the lucrative market of real estate. This
will help the Company to have a more stable business portfolio of long-term and shoert-
term projects and of projects which arc capital intensive balanced with projects with
faster turnaround and less capital intensive,

Threats

For the hydropower projects any unforeseen weather and uncontroliable faciors can delay
construction and commissioning of the projects.

Income from real estate may be impacted by the market conditions and regulatory
uncertainties.

All the infrastructure projects arc time bound and have to be delivered on time. Any delay
in project execution may lead to escalation in the overall project cost which may affect
margins.

Most of the power projects are obtained from the government. Any political change with
a different reasoning may hamper the operation of our projects

37

w!



B2

e

Annual Report 2011 Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

Risk Management

The Company has developed a comprehensive Risk Managenient System, across its
operations. The system includes, strategic and operational risk assessments, and action
plans that provide a2 comprchensive set of reports lo identify, and assist in, the
management of risk. The management has initlated company-wide risk management,
identification and reporting exercise, which incorporates risk management into everyday
organizational management. Exception and trend analysis is directly reported to
Executive Management and the Audit Commitiee.

The Company has in place a code of conduct and high safety standards in plant operation
to protect its emplovces and the envirenment. The Company has instituted control bodies
which verify imporiant business decisions. Qrganizational measures are undertaken to
prevent the infringement of guidelines and laws.

Al Om Metals Infraprojects, the risks are detected at their earfiest possible and necessary
measures are taken to aveid economic and environmental damage. The Company lays
due emphasis on avoidance of risks that threaten the Company’s continued existence.
Regular risk analyses at the corporate level are conducted by the Company’s Chief
Compliance Officer and by various departmental heads.

Specific risks pertaining to operating divisions and units arc continually registered,
evaluated and monitored centrally. The Board of Directors regularly receives reports on
the risk situation of the Company.

Human Resources

The Company’s busincss edyssey is powsted by a bighly qualified management team,
backed by a robust human resource base of 250 managerial and technical personnel,
along with more than 1500 skilled and semi-skilled manpower, As on 31 March 2011,
the total employees stood at 230

Outlook

A niche player with strong execution capabilities, the Cempany is a pionger in the field
of tumkey execution - from Design, Detailed Engineering, Manufacture, Supply,
Tustallation, Testing & Commissioning of complete range of Hydromechanical
equipments for Hydroelectric Power & Irrigation projects and is thus well-placed to
participate in the burgeoning Hydropower sector opportunities, while growing its
presence through strategic diversification in the Real Estate and Infrastructure segments.
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ANNEXURE “C” REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) ushered in a formal code of

corporate governance (the code} through clause 49 .in the listing agreement
executed by the Company with stock exchanges. Clause 49 lays down several
| corporate governance practices which listed Companies are required to adopt.
The code has been periodically upgraded to ensure the adoption of best
corporate governance practices by the corporate. While most of the practices laid
down in clause 49 require mandatory compliance, others are recommendatory in
nature. This report sets out the compliance status of the Company with the
requirements of corporate governance, as set oul in clause 49, for the fmamal

year 2010-11

Company's Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance
Our corporate govemance philosophy is based on the following principles:

1. Satisfy the spirit of the law and not just the letter of the law. Corporate
governance standards should go beyond the law

2. Be transparent and mamiain a high degree of disclosure levels. When in doubt,
disclose

3. Make a clear distinction between personal conveniences and corporate resources

4. Commmmnicate externally, in a truthful manner, about how the Company is mn
internally

5. Have a simple and transparent corporate structure driven solely by business needs

6. Management is the trustee of the sharcholders’ capital and not the owner,

Our Corporate Governance philosophy stems from our belief that the business
strategy and plans should be consistent with the welfare of all the shareholders

and should be in line with policies of Goverriment of India.
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Om Metals believes in and always strives towards maximizing, value for all
shareholders while ensuring accountability and transparency in conduct of
business within acceptable legal and ethical framework by adhering to good
Corporate Governance practices.

Company reviews its corporate governance practices to ensure that they reflect
the latest developments in the corporate arena and thus positioning itself to
conform to the best corporate governance practices. Company is commitfed fo

pursue excellence in all its activities and maximize its shareholders' wealth

1. Board of Directors
In terms of the Articles of Association of the Company strength of the board
should riot be less than three and more than twelve.

1.1 Composition of the Board

As on 318t March, 2011, the Board comprised six directors out of which three are
Executive -Directors and three are Non-Executive Directors. Chairman of the
Board is also a Non-Executive Director. Cut of six Directors two Directors are

Independent Directors. The directors bring to the board wide range of experience
and skills.

The size and composition of the Board conforms to the requirements of

Corporate Governance norms as stipulated under the provisions of the Listing

- Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges.

Name of Director Status/Designation Category

Shri T. C. Kothari Non Executive Chaitman | Promoter & Non

Executive Director

Shri C. P. Kothari Managing Director Promater & Executive
Director

}ﬁa FLIA T
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Shri D. P. Kothari [ Director Promoter & Executive
Director

Shri Sunil Kothari Director Promoter & Executive
Director

Shri P. C. Jain Director Non Executive
Independent Director

Shri Kamal Chandwar Directar Non Executive
Independent Director

" The following is the composition of board on 31t March, 2011.

1=t March, 2011 03
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31 March, 2011

1.2 Responsibilities

The primary role of the board is that of trusteeship te protect and enhance
shareholders' valuc. As trustee, the board ensures that the company has clear
goals and policies for achieving these goals. The board oversees the Company's
strategic direction, reviews corporate performance authorizes and monitors
strategic decision, ensures regulatory compliance and safeguard interests of
shareholders.

1.3 Board Meetings

The meetings are convened by giving appropriate notice after obtaining approval
of the Chairman of the Board. Detailed agenda, manapement reports and other
explanatory reports are circulated in advance for the proper and meaningful
decisions at the meetings.

During the year under review 14 Board Meetings were held as against the
minimum requirement of 4 meetings viz; on 03.04.2010, 22.04.2010, 24.04.2010,
25.05.2010, 12.08.2010, 20.08.2010, 10.09.2010, 16.09.2010, 28.09.2010, 02.11.2010,
11.11.2010, 03.12.2010, 31.12.2010, 14.02.2011
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The maximum interval between any two meetings during this period was not

more than 4 months as stipulated under the listing agreement.

Except the Managing Director and whole time director, all other Directors are

liable to retire by rotation as per provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings, last Annual general

meeting, and number of other Directorship and Membership in comumittees

thereof are as under;

Name of | Category | Designation | Aftendance | Directorship of Commit{ees’
Director Particulars | other Indian| Memberships
Companies
Board | Last |Publi | Private | Member | Chair
Meeti | AG c man
ngs M
Dr. T.C. | Promoter | Chairman 11 Yes [0 0 4 3
Kothari &  Non-
Executive
Director
Mr. C.P | Promoter | Managing 12 Yes |2 10 - -
Kothari & Director
Executive
- | Director
Mr. D.P | Promoter | Wholetime |12 Yes |- 6 - -
Kothari & Director
Executive
Director
Mr. Sunil | Promoter | Whole-time | 13 Yes |0 03 - -
43
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Kothari & Dhrector

executive

Director
Mr. P.C.|Independe | Director 11 Yes - 3 4
Jain nt & Non-

Executive

Directar
Mr. Kamal | Independe | Director 10 No - 1 3
Chandwar | nt & Non-

Executive

Director

Directorships in other Companies o

The Directors of the Company also hold positions as directors, committee
members, trustees, pariners and shareholders in other companies, trusts,
associations and.  firms. The nurnber of committee
memberships/chairmanships/committee positions held by the directors in other

companies is in compliance with clause 49 of the listing agreement. The

‘ necessary disclosers regarding directorships/chairmanships/ committee

positions have been made by the directors,

Functioning of the Management

The Day-to day management of the company is conducted by the chief executive
officer & managing director subject to the supervision and control of the board of

Directors.

Detail of Remunerations/Stock options/Shareholding of Directors/relationship
of Directors.

The Company has no pecuniary relationship or transaction with its non-
executive directors other than professional fee. The Company has a credible and
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transparent policy in determining and accounting for the remuneration of the

Managing/whole-time Directors. The remuneration policy is aimed at attracting

and retaining high caliber talent. The Company has no stock option scheme.

Details of remuneration paid. to Directors of the Company during the year ended

31st March 2011 are here as under (In Lacs):

Name of Salary Perks Consultancy | Fees Total
Director and Sitting
and Allowances | Benefits
Dr.T.C. Kothari | N.A NIL Rs. 1.200 N.A Rs. 1.200
Mr. C.P. Kothari | Rs 48.00 Rs.0.68 N.A N.A Rs.54,68
Mr D.P. Kothari | Rs42.00 Rs.10.24 N.A N.A Rs. 52,24
Mr Sunil Rs48.00 Rs.10.25 N.A. N.A. Rs. b8.25
Kothart

., | Mr. P.C, Jain N.A N.A N.A N.A NIL
Mr. Kamal N.A N.A N.A N.A NIL
Chandwar
Stock Options

During the year, no stock options were granted to the Director of the Company,

Shareholding of the Directors in the Company as on March 31, 2011

Name of the directors

‘No. of Shares of Rs. 1/-
each held singly or jointly

% to total paid -up
capital of The
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Company
Dr.T.C. Kothari 865400 0.90
Mr. C.P. Kothari 5424818 5.63
Mr D.P. Kothari 3564668 3.70
Mr Sunil Kothari 6045108 6.28
Mr. P.C. Jain 0 0.00
Mr. Kamal Chandwar 0 0.00

Relationships of Directors and their business interest in the Company as on March 31,

2011

Name of the directors

Relationships with other
Directors

Relationships with
the company, if Any

Dr.T.C. Kothari

Father of Mr. C.P. Kothari,
Mr. D.P. Kothari and Mr,
Sunil Kothari

Promoter

Mr. C.P. Kothari

Son of Dr. T.C. Kothari and
Brother of

Mr. D.P. Kothari & Mr.
Sunil Kothari

Fromoter
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Mr D.P. Kothari Son of Dr. T.C. Kothari and | Promoter
Brother of Mr. C.PP. Kothari
& Mr. Sunil Kothari

Mr SunilKothari Son of Dr. T.C. Kothari and | Promoter
Brother of
Mr. C.P. Kothari & Mr. T3P,
Kothart
Mr. P.C, Jain None o None
Mr. Kamal Chandwar MNone None

2. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

21 Audit Committee

The Constitution, quorum, scope etc of the Audit Committee of the Company are

according to the provisions of the listing Agreement
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Caonstitution and composition of the committee

The Board of Directors of the Company had constituted an Audit committee in December
2000 and the Audit committee comprises of three Non executive Directors (including two
indlependent directors) viz; Dr. T.C Kothari, Mr. P.C. Jain and Mr, Kamal Chandwar,

The Chairman of the commitiee is Mr. Kamal Chandwar.

Constitution. of audit committee and other related information as on 315t March

2011 are as under:

Name of Director Status No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Mr. Kamal Chandwar Chairman 4 4

Mr. P.C. Jain Member 4 4

Dr. T. C Kothati Member Y 2

SCOPE OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Temms of reference of the Audit Committes are in accordance with the provisions of
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section 292A of the Companies act, 1956 and

are as follows:

(a) Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and ensuring
correct disclosure of financial information.

(b) Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies.
(c Reviewing with management the quarterly, half yearly and annual

financial statements before submission to the Board focusing primarily on
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(i} any changes in accounting policies and practices; (ii) qualifications in
draft audit report; {iii) significant adjustments arising out of audit; (iv)
compliance with accounting standards; (V) compliance with stock
Exchange and legal réquiremema concerning financial statements and (vi)
any related party transactions

(d) Reviewing adequacy of internal audit functions and internal audit reports

(¢) Discussing with external auditors before the audit commences, nature and
scope of audit as well as having post-audit discussion to ascertain any

area of concern.

Meetings
During the Financial year 2010-11, 4 Audit Committee Meetings were held on
24.05.2010, 27.07.2010, 3.11.2010 and 05.02.2011,

2.2, Shareholders/Investors’ Grievance Committee
The Company has constituted shareholders/investors Grievance Committee in
line with the provisions of listing agreement.

Composition;

The Board of Company has constituted a Shareholders' grievance Committee,
comprising Dr. T. C Kothari, Mr. Kamal Chandwar and Mr. P.C. Jain. Dr. T. C
Kothari, Non- Executive Director is Chairman of the Committee.

Scope of the committee

The Committee, inter alia, approves issue of duplicate certificates, reviews all
matters connected with the share transfers, looks into the redressal of
shareholder's complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared
dividends, etc. the Committee also oversees the performance of the Registrar and
share transfer Agents.
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Shareholders' Grievance Committee meets generally twice every month in

secand and last week of month to approve the share related work.

Details of Shareholder's correspendence received during the year are as under:

Nature of complaints No. of complaints | No. of complaints
received resolved

Change of Address 0 0

Non-receipt of share | 0 0

certificate/ Transfer/ Transmission

Non-Receipt of dividend 0 0

Others 2 2

TOTAL 02 02

The Company and the Registrar & Transfer Agents have attended to most of the

shareholder's correspondence within a period of 15 days from date of receipt of

correspondence during the year 2010-11.

Pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider

; -_Trading} Regulations, 1992, as amended, the Company has formulated, adopted

and implemented “Om Metals Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider

Trading” and “Code for Corporate Disclosure Practices”

The [nvestor Grievance Committee monitors the compliance of the provisions of

the codes.
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2.3 Share Transfer Committee
The share transfer Committee oversees the issue relating to shares including

transfer, transmission of shares efc.

Composition

The Share transfer committee of the Company comprises of two directors, one of
whom is executive and the other being non executive.

The committee was reconstituted on January 1, 2009 with Dr. T.C. Kothari as the

chairman and Mr. P.C. Jain as the member,

Meefing details
The committee meeting is normally held twice in a month on a fortnightly basis
and the committee met 12 times during the financial year 2010-11. The

attendance of the member of the share transfer committee recorded is as under:

Name of Directoxr Status during his tenure No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Dr. T.C. Kothari Chairman B 12

Mr. P. C Jain Member 12 12

:Executive Commiftee
In order ta deal with administrative and routine matters, an executive committee

of the board was caonstituted.
Composition

The executive of the company comprised of three directors, two of whom are non

executive and one being executive. The Committee was reconstitufed on January
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1, 2002 with Dr. T.C. Kothari as the chairman, Mr. P.C. Jain, Mr. Kamal
Chandwar as Member.

Declaration under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for
Directors and Senior Management Personnel, which is displayed on the

Company's website.

I confirm that the Company has in respect of the Financial Year ended March 31,
2011 received from each Member of the Board and Senjor Management
Personnel, a declaration of compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to

each one of them.

Sd/-
Flace : New Delhi CP.
:KDthari
Dated: 30th MAY, 2011 Managing
Director
Subsidiary Company
52
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During the year, the board took on record the minutes of the meetings of the
Boeard of directors of the subsidiary companies. Om Metals Auto {P) Limited, Om
Metals Real Estate Private Limited, Om Ratnakar Private Limited, Om Gaima
Projects Private Limited, Om Hydromech Private Limited and Om consortium
Private Limited. Indian subsidiary of the company falls under the terms

"material non-listed Indian subsidiary" as defined under clause 49 of listing

agreement.

3 Disclosures

None of the transactions entered into by the Company with any of the related

parties were in conflict with the interest of the Company.

No penalty or sirictures were imposed on the Company by any of the Stock
Exchanges, SEBI or other statutory authorities on any matter related to capital
markets during the last three years.

4. INVESTOR RELATIONS

4.1 Means of Communication

+ The means of communication between the Company and the Shareholder
are transparent and friendly.

» The Company does not have a system of sending results to shareholders
individually but queries , if any, are replied immediately.

+ During the financial year 2010-11, quarterly unaudited financial results
generally published in Economic Times, Hindustan Times. For
information of the Shareholders, the Company also publishes at least 7
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days in advance, notice of Board Meeting at which the financial results are

proposed to be approved by the Board.

4.2 General Body Meetings

The AGM provides an opportunity for the shareholders to seek clarification and
to obtain a better understanding of Group's performance. Shareholders are
encouraged to meet and communicate with the Board at the AGM and to vote on

all resolutions.

Details of Annual General Meetings held during last three years are here as

under:
AGM for Financial year | Date Time Location
ended
2007-08 30.09.2008 | 11:00a.m. | Om Tower, M.I. Read, Jaipur
200809 30.09.2009 | 11:00a.m. | Om Tower, M.I. Road, Jaipur
2009-10 30.09.2010 | 11:00a.m. | Om Tower, M.L. Road, Jaipur

AR e

Resolution passed through Postal Ballot

The following resolutions were passed through the Postal Ballot during the year
201011

Increase in Authorized Share Capital of the Company
Alteration in Capital Clause of the Memorandum of Association
Alteration in Article of Association

[zsue of Shares to Qualified Institutional Buyers

Issue of Securities/ FCCB's/ ADR/GDR

Listing of Shares on Stack Exchange

Investments by FIIs not exceeding 49% of the paid up capital.

Approval to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the property at Jaipur knewn as Hotel
Om Towcr, situated at Church Road,M.I. Road, Jaipur(Raj)

9. Approval to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the property at Jaipur sitated at F-
99(A), Road Nu. 7, VKI Area, Jaipur(Raj)
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10. Approval to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the property at Kota known as Om
Cineplex, sitvated a1 Plot No. SPL) ], Indra Vihar Colony, Kota (Raj).

11, Approval to scll, lease or otherwise dispose of the landed property at Kota Kota
situated at Plot No. Special -1 & I{A) IPT Area, Kota (Rai),

'‘Management Discussion and Analysis' Report forms an integral part of the

Directors” Report.

¥tock Markul Price Date

—ap— T mrlnd

Elras

L1 Hov-01 Omc-k@ Jemilg Fab-1D Harid
Wanike

Shareholders holding more than 1% of the shares

. The details of shareholders {non-founders) holding more than 1% of the equity as af
- March 31, 2011 are as follows .

Sr. | Name of the shareholder Number of %

No. shares
1 | Udgam Commercial Limited 4438892 461

Reliance Capital Trustee Company Lid. A/C

2 | Reliance Diversified Power Sector Fund 4113441 427
3 | Systematix Finvest Private Limited 3218305 3.34
4 | Systematix Fincorp India Limited 1458000 1.51
5 | Systematix Finvest Private Limited 1372000 142
6 | Madhukar Sheth 1181707 1.23
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[ TOTAL ] 15782385 16.39
Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2011.
[ No. of No. of % of No, of % of
Shares shareholders shareholders shares shareholding
1-500 6189 75.87 1137342.00 | 1.18
501-1000 | B65 10.60 751009.00 | 0.78
1001 - 2000 | 460 5.61 740714.00 | 0.77
2001 - 3000 | 165 2.02 43884200 [ 046
3001 - 4000 | 62 0.76 22842700 [0.24
4001 -5000 | 107 1.31 521?3-3100 0.54
5001 -1118 1.45 89406800 |1.93
106000
‘mnnm and | 187 2.34 91591624.00 | 95.11
above
Total 8153 100.00 915303809.&:1 100.00
56




Annual Repert 2011 Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

Nominal Value Shareholders Total Paid-up Amount
Number b5 Rs. %

1 - 500 6189 75.87 1137342.00 1.18
501 - 1600 865 10.60 751009.00 078
1001 - 2000 460 5.61 740714.00 0.77
2001 - 3000 165 202 438842.00 0.46
3001 - 4000 62 0.76 228427 .00 0.24

| 4001 - 5000 107 1.31 521783.00 0.54
5001 - 10000 118 1.45 §94068.00 1.93
160001 and | 187 234 91591624.00 85,11
above _
Total 8153 100,00 | 96303809.00 . 100.00

Distribution of Shareholding (as on 31* March 2011}
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Category ' No. of No. of Shares % of Total
Shareholders held
Promoters | 3 67055929 69.63%
Mutual Funds and
UTI 1 4113441 427%
Flls 1 110027 0.11%
Corporate Bodies
291 13900948 14.43%
Indian Public 7728 10926783 11.34%
NRIs/OCBs
08 196681 0.22%
Trusts
0 0 ¢
Any Other
(specify) (Clearing
houses & Clearing
members} 0 0 0
" [Total 8153 96303809 100.00
Dematerialisation of Shares and As on 31% March 2011, 89459697 Equity
liquidity Shares i.e. 92.89% of paid up capital of
. the Company were held in
dematerialised mode and rest were in
physical form.
Cutstanding GDR/ADR NIL
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Plant/Site Location

Address for Investor Comrespondence

29

Om Metals Infraprojects Eimited

LFactory at B-117/118, Indraprastha
Industrial Area, Kota, Rajasthan

2. Kameng in Arunachal Pradesh,
Largi, Koldam in Himacha! Pradesh,
Siliguri in West Bengal, Goshikhurd in
Maharashtra, Sewa in Jammu &
Kashmir, and various other projected
sites,

3. Hotel Om Tower, Church Road, M.L
Road, Jaipur ,Rajasthan

For  any  assistance  regarding
dematerialisation of shares, share
transfers, transmissions, change of
address or any other query please write
to:

M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt.

Ltd.

D-153, A, Ist Floor, Okhla Industrial
Area, Phase-I, New Delhi-110020

Tel: 011-30857575
Fax: 011-3085762

E-mail: admin@skylinerta.com
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Non-Mandatory requirements under ctause 49 of the listing agreement

1. The Board: The separate office is maintained for the non-execulive chairman
and the Company reimburses expenses incurred by the non-Executive chairman

in performance of his duties, if applicable.

No specific tenure has been specified for the independent Directors but they are
liable to retire by rotation and seek re-election by the Shareholders.

2. Shareholder's Rights: The Company publishes the financial results in the
newspapers where its registered office is situated, Abridged Annual Report is

also sent individually to the shareholders of the Company.

3. Whistle - Blower Policy: The Company promotes a favourable environment for
employees to have an open access to the respective Functional Heads, Head-
HRD, Managing directors as well as Chairman so as to ensure ethical and fair

conduct of the business of the Company.

Certificate of Managing Director and Chisf Financial Officer in Financial Statements Under Clause
49 of the Listing Arrangement

Dear Sir,

Sub: CEQ Certiflcate

) {Issued in accordanca with the provision of the clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

We, C.P. Kothari, Managing Direclor and 5.K.Jain, Chisf Financlal Officer of Om Metals Infraprojects
Limited heraky confirm that:

a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the Financial Year ended
KMarch 31, 2011 and that to the best of our knowledge and beliaf:
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. These statements do not conlain any materally untrue statement or amit any
matertal fagt or conlain statezments that might be misleading;

R il. These statemenis together present a frue and fair view of the Company's affairs
N and are tn compliance with exisling accounting slandards, applicable laws and
regulations.

. ?b‘ Theore are, to the best of cur knowledge and belief, no transactions enlered into by the Company
© - during the pariod which are fraudulent, illegal or viclative of tha Company's coda of conduct.

c. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal contrals for financial reporting and that
wo have evaluated the offeciiveness of intemal contre! systems of the Company pertaining to
financial meporting and we have disclosed to the awditors and the Audit Committes, deflclencies in
the design or aperation of such intemal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we
heve lakan or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies,

d. We have indicated o the auditors and the Audit Committes that;

|. Thers have been no significant changes in internal  contral over financial
regorting during the year;

ll. There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year;
and

. There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become
aware and the inconveniant therein, if any, of the management or an employes

= having a significant role in the Company’s infernal control syslem over financial
reporting.
Sdf- Sdf-
Place: New Dethi C. P. Kothari S.K.Jain
Dated: 30.05.2011 Managing Director CFO

Auditors’ Certificate on Compliance with the Conditions of Corporate under
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
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Auditor’s Certificate on Compliance with the Conditions of Corporate under Clause 49 of

the Listing Agreement.

Tao,
The Members of Om Metals Infraprojects Limited.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate povernance by Om Metals
Infraprojects Limited for the year ended on 31% March 2011, as stipulated in Clanse 49 of
the Listing agreement of the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Qur examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate
governance. Jt is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
of the Company.

In our opinion and to best or our inforruation and according to the explanations given to
us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Govemnance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement,

We state that in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended 31 March
2 2011, no investor prievances are pending against the Company as on 31% March 201] as
per records maintamed by the Company and presented to the Investors Grievance
Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor the cfficiency or the effectiveness with which Management has

conducted the affairs of the Company.
Sd-
S.K.Mahipal
Partner

For and on Behalf of
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Place: Kota
Dated: 30,5.2011
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Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

M.C Bhandari & co.
Charterad Accountants
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M.C. Bhandari & Co.

Chartercd Accountants
38, Shopping Centre
Kota 324007 (Raj.) Phone 0744-2361530

AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Om Metals Infra-projects Limited

1.

{a)

(b}

We have audited the attached balance shect of OM METALS INFRA
PROJECTS LIMITED, (The company), as at 31,03.2011 and also the profit
and loss account and the cash flow statement of the company for the year
ended on that date annexed thereto, in which are incorporated financial
statements of Enginecring, Real Estate & Hotel Divisions of the Company
audited by other auditors. These financial statements are the responsibility: of
the company’s management. Our responsibility is to cxpress an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards gencrally
accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statcments are free
of matcrial misstatement, An audit incledes examining, on a test basis,
cvidence, supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit alse includes assessing the accounting principal used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

As required by the Companies { Avditor’s Report } order , 2003 (as amended)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of subsection (4A) of
section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the hest of
ourKnowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

In our opinion, proper bocks of accounts as required by law have been kept by
the company so far as appears from our examination of those books and
proper retumns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received
from the Engineering, real Estate and Hotel divisions not visited by us. The
branches/divisions Aunditor’'s reports have been forwarded to us and have been
appropriately dealt with.

The balance shect, profit and loss account and cash flow statcment dealt with

by this report arc in agreement with the books of account and andited. retums
from the Engincering .Real Estate and Hotel Divisions.
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d) In our opinion, the balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement
dealt with by this report comply with the applicable accounting standards referred
to in sub-scction (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act 1958, except the
company has nol complied with the requirements of AS — 15 relating retirement
benefit so far as it relates to provision of the liability as per actuarial valuation and
its disclosers in the statement of accounts. The impact of this non compliance in
the figures of current liability (Provisions) and profits could not be given due to
non availability of actuarial valuation of the above hability.

g) On the basis of written representalions received from the directors, as on
31.03.2011 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of
the directors of the company is disqualified as on 31.03.2011 from being
appotnted as a director in terms of clause {g} of Sub- section {1} of section 274 of
the Companies Act, 1956.

f) Tn our opinion and to the best our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the said accounts give the information required by the Companies
Act. 1956, in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India except where otherwise
stated.

i} in the case of the balance sheet , of the State of affairs of the Company as at
31.03.2011 and.

(ii)  in the case of the profit and Loss account, of the profit for the year ended on »4
that date and 5
(i)  in the case of the cash flow statement , of the cash flows of the company for %

the year ended on that date .

For M.C, BHANDARI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Place: 38 Shopping Centre,
Kota ( Raj.)
Sd/-

Dated: 30,05.2011
e { 5. K. MAHIPAL)
PARTNER

M.No. 70368
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ANNEXURE

ANNEXURE REFERRED TC IN PARAGRAPH 3 OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN

DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED,

JAIPUR (RAJ.) ON THE ACCOUNTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON
31°T MARCH, 2011

On the basis of the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of such
checks as we considered appropriate, our statement on the matters specified in para 3
and 4 of the said order is given below. In preparing the report, we have considered the
report tnade under the aforesaid order by other andiors, who have audited the
accounts of the Divisions of Engg. |, Real estate and Hotel of the Company.

1. In respect of its fixed assets.
a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation on fixed assets.

b) As explained to us, the company has a programme of physically verifying all
its fixed assets over a period of three years, which in our opinion is reasonable
having regard to ithe size of the company and nature of its fixed assets. In
accordance in with this programme, some of fixed assets were physically
verified by the management during the year. The discrepancies noticed on
such physical verification between the physical balances and the fixed assets
records were not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of
ACCOUDts .

3 The assets disposed off during the year are not substantial and therefore do not
affect the going concern status of the company.

2{a) The inventory other than goods in transit of the company has been physically
verified during the year by the management at the year end. In our opinion,
the frequency of such verification is reasonable according to the nature of the
business,

{b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us,

~ the procedures of physical verification of inventorics followed by the

Management were reasonable and adeguate in relation to the size of the
company and the nature of its business.

{c) On the basis of our examination of records of inventories, we are of the
opinion that the company has maintained proper records of inventories. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to
book tecords were not material, having regard to the size or the operations of
the Company and have been properly dealt within the books of account.

3.2} According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has,
during the year, not granted any loan , secured or unsecured to companies |
firms und other parties covered in the register maintained under scetion 301 of
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5.

b)

the Compames act, 1956 other than unsecured loan and Advances aggregation
REs. 23583.00 Lacs (P.Y. Rs.8301.25 Lacs) granted during the year to 11
parties { Wholly owned subsidiarics foint ventures & others) covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Compames act, 1956

The maximum amounl due dunng the year of above loans was Rs.23949.48
Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 8419.17 Lacs) and the year end balance of loans so pranied was
Rs.23583.60 Lacs (P.Y. Ry, 8301 23 Lacs) made to 11 Parties (Wholly owned
subsidiarics /jomnt ventures & Others} which , as explained to us , have been
madc for selting up new projects and making strategic investmenis in other
subsidiaries/ joint ventures .

In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given to us,
after considering the purpose for which louns have been granted as indicated
m paragraph 4 (iii) {a) of the Companies {Auditor's Report ) order , 2003
(here in after referred to as the order) , The rate of interest and other lerms and
conditions of the loans granted , are prima-facia , not prejudicial to the
inlerest of the company.

The said interest frec loan given to  subsidiares , joint ventures and others of
the company is repayable on demand and there is no repayment schedule.

In respect of loans and advances granted by the company, the sume is
tepayable on demand and therefore the question of overdue amount does not
arise .

As informed , the company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured
from companies, firm or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.Thercfore, provisions of clauses
A(1i)(f) and (g) of the Companics (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003{as amended}
are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us,
having regard to the explanation that some of the items purchased/job work
are of special nature and suitable altcrnative  sources do not  exist for
obtaining comparable quotations. There is an adequate intemal control system
commensuratc with the size of the company and the nature of its business
with regard 1o the purchase of inventories and fixed assets and with regard to
the sale of goods and services . During the course of our audit, we have not
observed any major weaknesses in such internal control system.

{a) According tc the information and explanations provided by the

management, we are of the opimion that the particulars of Contracts or
arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Act that need to be entered into
the register maintained under section 301 have been 50 entered,

(b} Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to

us, the transactions made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangement
cxeceding  value of Rupees five lacs have been entered into during the
financial year at prices which reasonable having regard (o the prevailing
market prices at the relevant time.
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6. According io the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the Public. Therefore the provisions of clause
{v1) of the Companies {Auditor’s report) order, 2003 are not applicable to the
company.

7. In owr opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with
the size and nature of ils business.

8. According to the information and explanation given to us, maintenance of
cost records have not been prescribed by the Central Govt. under section 209
{1} (d) of the Companies Act , 1956 to any product of the cempany .

Ya)  Accerding to the information and explanations given to us and the books and
recordsof the company examined by us, the company has generally been
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund |,
investor education and protection fund , emplovees state insurance , income
tax, sales tax/VAT, wealth tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it. However in some cases TDS , PF
and ESI dues have been deposited beyond the stipulated time limit.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the company examined by us , there are no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund | investor education and protection fund,
emplovee’s state insurance , income tax, sales tax/VAT, wealth tax, service
tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and other undisputed statutory dues were
outstanding at the year end for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

= @} According to the information and explanations given to us , the following

are the details of the disputed statutory dues that werc not deposited with the

appropriatc authorities .
Nature of | Nature of Forum where Demand Period to which
the Statute | Dues dispute is Amount the amount
pending {Rs. in relates
facs.)

i Central Sales Tax Commissioner 1984-85,1985-
males Tax {Appeals)y/Tribun | 203.26 86
Act, 1956. al 1990-21 to
and Sales 1991-92,1993-
Tax/VAT 94, , 20052006
Act of & 2007-
varicus . 2008,2008-09.
states High court 2419 1986-87 &

2003-2004

Central Excise Duty | Tribunal/Comon | 627.11 1997-98, 2001
Excise ssicner{ Appeal) to 2010-11
Act, 1944
Income Income Tax | ITAT 293091 1991-92,96-
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“l'ax Act, S o 07.2006-
1861 07,2007-08
High Court
2004-05 &
2005-2006
Service Service Tax | Commissioner 143.73 2003-2004 to
1ax Rules {Appeals)/Tribun 2005-2006
al
Wealth Wealth Tax | ITAT 0.28 1992-1993
Tax Act,

Note: 1)*  Against it , the company paid Rs. 1455.5] Jacs.
2} Amount as per demand orders including interest and penalty wherever mentioned
in the order.

10,

12.

13.

14.

15.

The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year
March 31, 201 1. Further, the Company has oot incurred any cash losses during
the financial year ended March 31, 2010 and in the immediately preceding
financial year ended March 31, 2010,

Based on our sudit procedures and as per the information and explanations
given by the management, we are of the opinion that the ¢ompany has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institutions and banks during the
year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security
by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities, Paragraph 4 ( xii)
of the order is not applicable,

In our apinion, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutus] benefit
fund/society. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xiii) of the Companies
(Auditor’s report) order. 2003 (as amended)} are not applicable to the
company.

In respect of dealing/trading in shares , securities and other investments , in
our opinion and according to the information and explanations given Lo us,
proper records have been maintained of the transactions and contracts and
timely entries have been made there in . The shares, securities, and other
investments have been held by the company in its own name.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
given guarantec for loan taken by its Joint Ventures from bank, the terms and
conditions whereof in our opinion are not prima-facie pre judicial to the
interest of the company.
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18.

19.
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21.
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16.  To the best our knowledye and belief and aceording to the information’s and

explanations given to us, in our opinion, the term loans were applied for the
purposes for which the loans were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall
examination of the Balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds
raised on short term basis have boeen used for long term investment.

The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the
year to parties and Companies covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no securities has
been created for debentures issued during the yvear since they are unsecured.

The company has not raised any money through a public issuc during the year

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the
true and fair view of the financial statements and as per the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no material frand on or
by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit .

For M.C. BHANDARI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kota
Dated: 30.05.2011 sd/-

( S.K. MAHIPAL )
PARTNER
M. NO.70366
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March, 2011

Particulars Schedujes Figures as at Figures as at
31-.03-2811 31-03-2010

{Bs.) (Bs.}

SOURCES OF FUNDS -

* Share Holder's Funds :

Share Capital 1 Q6I0IROG.00 98303809 .00

Reserves and surplus 2 305802184124 368874313832
405432565024 78504654732

Loan Funds ;

Secored Loans 3 F41135124.51 459738677 .06

D41135124,51 459738677.06

Deferred Tax Liahilites {MNet) 51591 972.00 53157992 .00

Total 5047652746.75 4297943616.38

AFFLICATION OF FUNDS :

Fixed Assets ;

Groxs Block 4 1934043091 .59 1664411509.24
Less ; Acomuizted Depreciation 420384440, 72 J05827868.92
Net Block [513658650.87 1358583940.32
Add :capital work in progress incl. capital advance J3R13795.00 1350435450

154747244587 1372088204.82
Investmenis 5 - 590152707.94 52837240177
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Corrent Asscts, Loans and
Advanccs

Inventorics
Sundrey deblors

Cash and bank balances

- Lopans and advances

Less : Current liabilities and Prav.

Liabilities
PIovisions

Miscellancous Expenditures
(To the extent nat written off or

adjusted )

Taotal
Motes to the accounts

fi

18

35410148593

866298704.27

105538347.16

281871125%.15

Om Metals Infraprajects Limited

SHTOUT S0 40

T40350016.29

70104335341

1327315435 84

4144649796 5] 3293525363535
1141503208.57 G68598238.76
9371840500 23BETG07S. 00
2H9427592.94 238604805179
041 11434868 00
5047052746.75 4297943616.38

The schedule referred to above and the notes to Aceevnts form an integral part of the Balance sheet

Sigmed in terms of our repont of 2ven date annexed

For M.C Rhandan & Co.
Firtn’s Registration Mo,
Chattered Accountants

S84r-

=+ 8. K. Mahipal
Panner

M No. 70366

Place : Kala
Dated : 30-05-2011
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For and on behalf of Board of Directoms

Om Maials Infraprojects Lid.
Sd/-
T.C.Kothari
{Chairman)
Sdr-
C.P.Kothari
{Mp. Diarscior)
Sd/-
D.F Eothan
(Direciar)
Sdia
Suni] Kothar]
{Director)
Sd/-
Reena Jain
(Company Secrelary)
4,
S.K.fain
(CFO)
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3114 March,2011

Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

Particulars Schedules 2070-11 2009-140
{Rs.} (Rs.)
INCOME :
Tumsver 10 2362964 243,18 2021666846.27
Less : Excise duty 2943054400 55230522.00
2333533699.14 1966436324.27
Oiher Income } ] 122639064 .20 £9281302.01
Increase {decrease] in Inventory 12 1028344200 -210210980.52
Totsl 155945620538 1846106645.76
EXPENDITURE ;
Material consumed / Trading Purchases 13 114789273094 E12043564.15
Payments to and prov. for coployees 4 102631413.95 711399139
Manufacturing and Operating Expenses 14 411744175.00 22177180126
Establishment and selling expenses 16 240428784 36 129027679.36
Finamcial ¢xponses 17 17127779641 F2654832.32
0TI 66 1366841 T8 AR
Profit befora depreclation & taxation 455481304.72 479254867.28
Less : Depreciation 11477304980 - 65862862.65
Less : Trasferred from revalustion reserve Xsenaz 260025 22
114547) 2963 65603838 .44
Frofit before taxation 370934176.09 413661028 84
Less : Provision for income tan 2600000G.00 TOAO0000.00
Less : Pravision for wealth Tax 150000.00 2200000
Add:/Less : Deferred wx AssetsiLisbilitics) 1566(20.00 {L8442734.00)
Profit after tax 286350196.09 3251629484
Balance brought forwerd from previous year i0B3629408.37 B16685315.53
Profit available for appropriation, 1369979604 46 114182163037
73
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Appropriations

Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

Transfer o General Reserve 25000000 00 35000000.00
Froposed Dividend on equity Shares
- Interim 1444557200 19260762 .00
Carporate dividend Tax 2400000, Gy 327336600
tnconse Tax Cxp, Earlier Year 0,00 658094.00
Balance carried to balamee sheel 1323134032.46 LOE3620408 37
136997960446 1141821630.37
Basic and Diluted Earning pet Share (Rs. ) 2.7 138

Moarminal value of share (Hs. )

1

1

Motes 1o (he accounts 18
The schedule referred to above and the notes 1o Accounts form an integral part of the profit and loss account.

Singed in terms  of our report of even
dale snnecxed
For M.C.Bhandari & Co.
Timn’'s Registration Mo
Chartered Accountants S
T.C_Kinthan
{Chairman)
sd- B
5. K. Mahipal C P Kot
Parines (Mg Direclot)

W Mo 70366 5di
D P Kuthari

Place : Kota {LHreclor

Dated © 30-05-2011 G-
Sumil Kothar
{DHrector)
Bd-
Recna Jain
{Company Secretary)
Bdi-
S.Kain
(CFO}

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Om Metals Infraprojegts Lad,
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
SCHEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 317 March, 2011
Schedule - |
Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
31-03-2011 J1-03-2010
Rs.) (Rs.)
SHARE CAPITAL :
AUTHORISED
150000000 Equity Share OF Rs.1/- each 150000000.00 101600000.00
ISSUED.SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
96303809 Equity Share Of Bs.1/- each 96303809.00 06303809.00
Total 36303809.00 06303800.00
Notes: (1) Above issued,subscribed and paidup capital includes -
{a) 42554000 nos.of fully paid Equity Share of ks |/- cach were alloted 25 bonys
sharcs by way of capitalisation of reserves and Profit & Loss Account
(k) 20112652 Sharcs of Rs. 1 each have been slloticd for consideration ather than cash,
pursuan! bo e schems of amalgamation sapctionsd by Hon'hle High Court of Rajasthan
dated 19.01.2087 to the share holders of erstwhile -
Oun Rajasthan Carbide Limibod 5476259
Jupiter Mamufacturing Co. (P) Limited 5318400
Um Structurals India {P) Limiiod SR308000
DmKﬂdlari{hlmt&G}emiqu(P}Limhed 14 1{MH)
SAH Buiideon (P) Limmited 10S000
Richa Boilders (P} Limdtod 105CHN}
Total - 20112659

o

(2} Outof the shares ssued umder scheme of amalgamation 5044 160 shares. shall remain in bock
in period for thoee years from the date of Liyfing at BSE Le 19.05.2007

73

R T S £ il R S SIS TP SIS R R P T S



Annus Report 2011

SCHEDULE ANNEXED TC AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

Reserves and Surplus
Particulars

A Revalugtion Reserve
As per last halance sheet

Less: - Transferred to P & L Afe

B. Caplial Reserve
Ag per last Balance sheet

C. Securjty Premium
Ag per last balange sheet

[ General Reserve
As per last balance sheet

Add:- Transferred from P & L Afc®

E. Surpluy
(Profit s per profit and loss account

annexed )
Total

AS AT 31st March, 2011

Om Metals Infraprojects Limied

OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Agat Asg at As at
31-03-2011 31-03-2011 31-03-2010
(Rs.) (Bs.) (Rs.)
I75TROATO 401782892
225092117 26002522
3531882 .53
123151094525
122476460000
144780381.G0 102780381 .0}
25000003000 169780381.00 - 35000000 .00
1328134032 45
3958021841.24

Schedule -2
Asat

31-03-2010

Rs.)

757803, 70

1231810945.25

1224764600.00

144780381.04)

1083629408.37

3588743138.32
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Om Metals infraprajacts Limited

SCHEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31st March, 2011
Schedule - 3
Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
(Rs.} (Rs.)
SECURED LOANS ;
a] TERM 1.OAN -+
From SBEJ 29994291.00 S0437857.91
See nole No1 (a)
From Others banks 247245467 14 8619845232
See note No.1{b}
Sub-Total 27123975814 185636350.23
a) Worldng Capital Loan
From Banks {Rupee loan} 631128022 37 22365917583
{ Sce note No.2}
b) Short Term Loan apainst FDR
from Bank 5647828.00 SO443151.04
{ See note No.3)
Foreign Curremcy Loan from Bank 27119516.08 0.0
Sub-Tetal 66389536637 27410232683
Total 041135124.51 459738677.06

(i) Term Loan includes Rs. 1890.2] Lacs due with it a year { Provious year Rs.1292.64 lacs)

Note t
1 a} Rupees 1erm Jaan from banks are securediia be secured by fiest charpe by way of morigags, by
deposit of tifle deeds in respect of inmovable propertics and Iypotbecation of the movable fixed
agsets of the commpany, bath present and Future {(save and croopt book debt and other current assots )
of Hoted division Jaipar (Raj.) , Multiplex Division , Kita {Raj.) and propenty hecated st VEI Taipur (Rai. )
om Enclave including wind milt subject fo prior charges creatediin be ereated in fevor of banks oo current
aysety anel movables for securing working capital berrowings and further scoured by way of personal
guarantees of Shri T.C. Kothar, C. P, Kothard, D.P. Kothan and Suntl Kothari directors of e ooy,
Rupaes tevmdoen from banks are further secured by way of equitable mortgage of kease of land belonging
w2 iz, Ot Kathari Paniwarl Trust {Family trust} located s Jaipur for Hoted division and firther secured
by way of personal gurantes of the Tustee of the sl

(b} Secured by way of Hyp. of wchiclos!Machineries finumesd by other banks,

2. Cash crodit facilities from bunks arc sooured by way of hypothecation of all company’s current
awyets including all stocks and book debts and other movabde,bath preaceit and famre on ranking
pan - passu basiz inter se batweer the bender, These loans are further secured /o be secured on
pari-passu charges by way of firstisecend charge by way of mortgage, by deposit of titledoods in
respect of immavable prapeartics { except on which secured lasns taken from bastks and other parties}

& personal guarantess of the Shri ‘T.CKothari , Shti CP Kothari, Shri D.P.Kothani,and Sunil Kethar
Diirectors of the company and  further securad by way of equitable mortgage of land & buikding
belgnging to Jupiter Metals (P} Ltd and Hypothacation of Plant & machincry of OMML JSC IV Kameg
{Arunachal Pradesly).

3. Seowerd by way of deposit of FDR.

4, In the cage of Bank Gaueanice Limits, il is secured by way of deposit of FDE. and counter
grurantee of the Company and collateral securities a5 mentiongd gbove £2) and personal
puaranteed of the direcisns ie Shn T.C, Kothar, Shei C_P. Koihard, Shri, DUF. Kothan and
Sunil Kathari of the Company and Farther securad as collateral seeuritics as mentioned above

()& (3] on renking pari-pazsu busis inter s¢ between the lender .
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Om Metals Infraprodects meltatll

OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
SCHEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

Particulars

E) TE
Non trade Investmenty
(Government and other seutilies (Unguoted)
National Saving Certificate { Deposited
with in Sales Tax Dept. interest is 10 be
adjusted on realisation )

(v} QTHER INVESTMENFSINCL, JV
(UNQUOTED)

Ordinary Share (Fully paid up)
Sanmati Resorts Lad.

Sanmati Infra Developers Pvi. Lid.
{Share Warrents)

Pondicherry Port Ltd. JV

Bhilwara JaipurToll Road P. Lid.
Sun Boarmn Energy Pvt. Lud.

Om Meials SPML Infraprojects P. Lid.

T i N
© Ordinaty ShareMutuzl Funds {Fully paid up)

Manglam Timber Lid

Reliance Capital Lid.

Reliance Communicaton Lid.
Reliance Infrastruciure Lid,

Relinace Natural Resources Ltd
Reliance Power Ltd

Rehance lndustries Lid,

State Bank of India

Century Enka Lud,

Shiv Vani Oils Lad.

M Emerging Leaders Fand

M Basic Fund Growth Flan

%P Blackrock Tigre Growth Fund
Reliance Vision Growth Plan
Reliarce Banking Fund Growth Plan
Sundram BNF {lapex Growth Plan
SBI Megnum Equity Fund

SBI PSU Fund

AS AT 31si March, 2011

Schedule - 5
Mo, Fuce Value As At
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
1300000 ADO0 0
500000 10.00 SO00000.00 $000000.00
450000 10.00 450000004 & 500000, 05
24994 1G.00 249950.00 245960.00
4994 10,04 0000 00 ¢.00
10000 10.00 100000.00 000
4996 10,00 49990.00 0.0
4994000 140000
800 10.00 17040.00 1704000
3 1000 897.00 E97.00
60 200 f972.00 97200
4 10.00 1196 00 1186.00
[ 5.00 0.00 B972.00
15 10.00 2O72.00 0.00
100 10.00 1796300 17TH300
50 16,00 500000 S000.00
0 10.00 EO0XL00 GO00.00
30489 10.00 000 14559628.93
311964 16.0% 0.00 000000 00
196036 6.59 0.00 12927714 .00
232517 10.%3 0.00 244574400
BS60 128.82 .00 1102698.61
TO02 7082 000 2003726542
Q0544 11.72 000 1 0¢+1 285.00
1 50000 10.00 1500{00.00 1 S00000.00
SO, 00 .00
106604000 196318969
79
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(d)

(e}

Envestment in Subsidiaries

O Metal Real Estate Pvt, Lid,

Om Metal Auato pat. Lad.

Om Melals Consortium Pyt Lid,
Om Auto Maotors [, Lid

Om Gaima P Lrd.

Om Paradise aud Malls Pvt_ Toid.

b J ¥V Partuershi
(Reler note no- 17)

Investm

Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

O Metalz Consortiwm PF{Capital contri, {Net)

OMML-JSC Ukarain{Capital contn. XNet)
Onn Ray Construction - IV

Grand Total
MNOTE :

Aggregate value of investments

10000 10040 100000 [RELEL EA R Y]

275500 10.0:4 252550H0.00 2525500000

100300 10040 100000 .06

9997 10 I} SO0T0.(0

10189 AL 1198783 .00 4O0H0.60

oy 10 0 QOG0

2665378300 25503940 00

35595786094 3303465190.94

188754854.00 12627286387

GTIT230.00 Q73723000

55144994494 463356604.41

S0152T07.94 52837240077

Cuoted 2066 296,32

Utigneoted 36604 353

Market price -guoted 3272 284 43
80
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OM METALS INFRATPROJECTS LIMITED

SCHEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31st March, 2011

Schedule - 6
Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
CURRENT ASSETS_ LOANS AND ADVANCES : {Rs.) {Rs.)
1 INVENTORIES
see note 2 of schedule 18
A RAW MATERIAL & STORES
i) Raw material, accessories & components I0613218.50 401 18695.80
food beverage & liquor
ii} Store & spares and coal 94232534 901027.37
111) Goods in transit 14122821.00 0.0
B FINISHED GOODS
i) Fabricated goods 1145965000 2171731700
C WORK IN PROGRESS
i) Engineering division including real estate 2B7%03471.00 17442236200
ii) Real Estate Less Advance 0.00 27864035782
Sub Total (A} -354101485.93 S24799750.99
2 ' SUNDRY DEBTORS
{(Unsecured considered good except to the extent stated)
2) Debtors ontstanding for a period exceeding 6 months. 57420971.15 2459185383
b} Other debtors B08877733.12 TI5T74762.46
Sub Total {B)} 866298704.27 T40306616.29

Bl
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Parliculars

3. CASH AND BANK BALANCE
a} Cash on Hand

b} Balances with Scheduled Banks
i) Um Current Account

ii) On Saving Baok accounts

i1 1) Do vnpaid dividend accounts

111} Om Fixed Deposil accounts
{includes FOR Rs 529,40 lacs { Rs1239.97 lacs in P, vear) pledged with
banks against B.G./L.C. Tssned by the Banks )

i v) loterest accured on FER

Sub Total ( C )

4 LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise stated)
(1) Loans and Advances
(i} Inter corporate deposits
(ii) To staff members
{iil) To Subsidiaries
{iv}) To Joint Ventures/Associates {See note no 17 )
{2} Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
received
(3} Balance with customs and central excise authorities ete,
(4} Deposits _
[,5,} Income taxes paid including FBT & MAT credit entitlement

Sub Total { D)

Grand Total {A+B~+C+D+E)

a2

G Metals Infraprojects Limited

Figures as at
31-03-2011
{Rs.}

1137234.09
T8E7606.72

0349284

05277513.36

Figures as at
31-03-2010

(Rs.)

1536809.59

103530057.79

204207293

564326611.77

1092500.15 26607100.93
105538347.16 70104355341
327951.00 123420032 16
1458306.26 540842.00
2129414310585 TIE526720.00
S1776050.00 17443170.00
157528436.75 108263221.06
1474542.00 167423780

; T3072627.06 44524355.06
23293024019 25200485778
281871125915 132731543556
4144649796.51 3293525365.55

e
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)

(ii)

(i}

OM MCTALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

SCUEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31st March, 2011

Om Melals Infrapmyects Limliad

Schedule - 7
Particolars at Figures as at
M-03.2011 31-03-2
TIES VISION {Rs.) (Ba.)
1]
For Goods
Total out standing ducs to Micre, small and Mediu 2846908.00 1330466.00
omierprises Dievelopmeni Act, 2006 far goods & olhory
{Ref Mot No 9 of Schedule No. 18 )
Total oun stancing ducs to Creditons other thon Micro, 276872493 56 L14685786.80
smatt and medivin baprises
For Expenses and other Linbilitics 91423809.87 30RTI0M4.33
Government dues 9551586.96 2036246.80
Advance and Security deposit from Customers, TOUSS6146.11 468392474 13
Security Deposit fram subsidiary Co. 500000,00 50000900
Deposit from Omi+jsc ukrain (7V) 50000000, 00 S0000H00.00
Unclaimed stamiory lishilities
(i sofevned im Sec 205 C of the Companica AcL1956)
Unc limed dividend * 752265.05 780220, 70
Grand Total 114150320857 658598138.76
i
1y The Bk Guaranker of Rs $041.05 Lacs imund by Raak for shvance sk from Oustoomers (i previous year Rs, 3817.02 Laes)
* Pending for reconciliation
Schedule - 8
EROVISIONS
For Income 1ax ESQ00000.00 23210770100
For Welth Tax 15000000 LGGROO.00
For Gratuity 6229583.00 522242800
ForLeave Encashiment 1339412.00 1382146.00
Total 9371899500 238879075.00
Schedule - 9
(To the extenl vt written off or pdjusted)
Public Issue Expenses ( Op, Balance) i[424268.60 21B69733.00
Less : 1/5* written off during the year 11434868.00 11434365.00
Totsl 0.00 11434868.00
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OM METALS INFRAPROI] ECTS LIMITED

SCLHIEEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROY

IT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 * March,2011
Schedule - 10
Particulars 2010-11 20090-10
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Turngver (Grossy
Sales of Gate, components & allied receipts(Enge ) 1225096097.50 1657562803.34
Transportation receipts 51278974.00 5689347¢.00
Drawing & design receipts 4468.00 1050740.00
Real estate bussiness 6163330.18 2315719447.13
Guest accomo. rest./canteen,food and beverage receipis 66368780.50 55609479 80
of Holel business
Bussiness income from multiplex (see note no.23 (&) ) 12492192,00 12961078.00
Receipts from wind power clectric generation 1560401.00 1869828.00
2362964243.18 2021666846.27
Schedule - 11
OTHER INCOME .
Interest from deposit and others(Gross) 2227464788 68529676.26
Dividend receipts 11964523 120679636
Rent and hire charges 10142400.00 10264200.00
Miscellenous receipts 2804537.63 3914280.39
Share of Profiv(Loss) from TV & Sub. Co. 0.00 5326040.00
Excess Provision written back 71511617.48 640309.00
Claims 1921832.0C 0.00
Profit on Sale of Investment 786438398 0.00
Total 12263906420 %9881302.01
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OM METALS INFRAPROIJECTS LIMITED

SCHEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st March,2011

Schedule - 12

Particulars 2010-11 2009-19
(Rs.) (Rs.)

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN INVENTORIES
O N O
Finished Goods 2177300 25015173.00
Work in Progress 174422362.00 384360488.52
Less : Transfer to Capital WIF 0.00 3025002.00
Sub Total 196139679.00 406350659.52
CLOSING INVENTORIES
Finished Goods 11459650.00 21717317.00
Work in Progress 78796347100 174422362.00
Sub Tatal 2994;3 121.00 196139679.00
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN INVENTORIES 103283442.00 -210210980.52
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

O Metals Infrapmjecls Limited

SCHEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING FART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31! March,2011

Particulars

Consumption of materiplTrading activitles

Opening Stock
Add : Purchases including acoessories,boughtout
item / semi finished, food , beverape and liquor

i Sub - Total
i

Less ; Closing Stock

Schedule - 13
2010-11 2009-10
(Rs.) (Rs.)
45118605 80 141364404 45
113692658473 TEE621545.50
118604528053 90798604995
I9613218.59 4911869580

1145432061.94

RSRE67AS4 15

Purchases of finished goods / parts for trading 1460669.00 13176210.00

activities

Total 1147892730.94 $72043564.15
:F Schedule - 14

PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES

Salaries, Wages Bonus and Allowances etc. 87953977.00 56180415.38

Contribution of PF, ESI and other welfare fund schem 2061400.00 1762437.65

Gratuity 2006807.00 1295676.00
r" Employes Welfare Exp. Including compensation 1060922995 1210537236
% Total - 102631413.95 - 7134390139
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

SCHEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCQOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31" March,2011

g7

Schedule - 15
Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Manufacturing.and Operating Expenses

Power and Fuel Expenses 23858511.02 17251504.00
Stores, Spares and Tools Consumed. 33858368.54 23660854.18
Job and other work exp. 196982516.30 110677430.02
Rent/Hire charges for equipment 63821401.00 6461811.00
Transportation Expenses 29682508.00 42545732.00
Repairs & Maintenance

a) To Machinery 10914770.02 3662175.93
b) To Building 22442294 .00 9549050.00
_lnsurance Expenses 6528463,00 4072862.00
House up-keeping and other hotel / rest. exp. 2109357.76 1896926.54
linen,wares, cutlary,crockeries and laundry expenses 1545983 .36 1993455,59
Total 41174417500 221771801.26
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
SCHEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3 March 2011

Particulars

Establishment and Selling Fxp.
Remuneration to directors

Rent

Eates and taxes

Telephone, 16lex and pestage

Travelling and conveyancs expenses

Legal, consullancy, retainership, professional

arbitration expenses

General tepairs

Vehicle numning & maintenance
Miscellenous expenses

Audit Tees (including branch auditors)
Charity and donation

Advertisment and Business Promotion
Pﬁb*ﬁr: Issue exp. written off

Claims / rebate and discount exp.
Keyman insurance

Foreign-Currency Fluctuation

Loss on Sales of Investment

Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets

Bad Debts Written Off

Tuotal

BR

2010-11
(Rs.)

13800000.00

1493102600

4574783400

GR13075.97

29139645432

Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

Schedule - 16

2009-10

(Rs.)

1300000
994028 00
4572716700
3337151181

21694211.11

42330242 10 24643409.20
4248263.00 2579506 00
1264311488 6063370 55
3573072338 19592628 87
S315020.00 43487008}
2172100.00 1168600.00
9410501.28 : 4282240.62
11424868.00 1143486500
126858.82 22472233
1957860.00 0.00
062202 51 000
0.00 197839.95
262146.00 .00
219327100 0.00
2404 28784.36 129027679.36
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

SCHEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND 1.QSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 March,2011
Schedule - 17

Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Financial Expenses

Bank charges and Guarantee commission 44893100.27 22011314.61
Interest paid
a} On Term Loan 22179208.50 35800151.82
b) On working capital/others/project Authority 104205487.64 14744365.8%
Total 1712777%6.41 72654832.32
80
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Om Metals Infra Project Limited

Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

Balance Sheet abstract and company's general business profile ;

1 Registratlon details
Ragistration No,

Balance sheet dals
2 Capital raised during the year
Public lssue
Right Issue
Bonus Issue
Privale placemant {Promoter's contr.)
3 Posltion of Mobilisation and deployment of funds :
Total Liabilities
Total Assels

Soureces of Funds :
Paid up Capital

Reserves & Surplus
Defferad tax Liabilities
Secured Loans

Unsecured Loans
TOTAL :-

Application of Funds :
MNet fixed assets

Investments
_ MNet current assets

Mise exp.

20

L27203RJ1971PLCO03414

31st March 2011
{Rs. in Lacs)
Hil
Nil
Nil

Mit

50470.53

50470.53

863.04
39580.22
51582
841135

0.00

50470.53

15474.T2
590153
28084 .28

0.00

50470.53




Annual Report 2011

4 Perfgrmance of the company ;
Turn over
Total Expenditure
Frofit befors tax
Profit after tax
Earning per share in Rs.
Dividend rate %

& Generic names of there principal
productsiservice of the company
{As per monetary terms)

ltem code No.

Froducts! services description

Flace : Kota

Dated - 30.05.20%1

1. Mfg. Of gales & gates parts
2. Hotel cum Revolving Restaurant

3. Cinema
4. Real Estate

Om Melals Infraprojects Limited

245681.73
20852 38
3709.34
2863.50
297

15%

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sdi-

T Kothari
{Cheirman)
Sd/-
C.P.Kothari
(Mg Dhresctor)
Sdt

D.P Kothard
{Director}
Sdi-

Reena Tain
{Company Secretary)
B4

5. KJain
(CFO}

a1
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

SCHEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT
31.03.2011 AND PROFIT AND LGOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON
THAT DATE

SCHEDULE - 18

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS :

1.

@)

" )

(a)

(b)

(€}

The company in the field of turnkcy execution - from design , detail engineering
, manulaciure , supply, installation , testing and commissioning ef complete range
of Hydro mechanical equipment of hydro electric power and imrigation

projects . The company is alsa diversified in the real estate, hotel and  infra
structures sepments.

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION :

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects
with the Acecounting Standards notified by Companies {(Accounting Standards)
rules , 2006 (as amended) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act.
1956. The financial statements bave been prepared under the historical cost
convention method on an accrual basis except in case of assets for which
provision for impairment is made and revaluation is carried out . The accounting
policies have been consistently applied by the company and are consistent with
those used in the previous year. claims of liquidated damages on supplies,
Warranties, fuel escalation charges payable to the eleciricily board which are
accounted for on acceptance and other claims accounted for reccipl/ payment
basis, In view of uncertainty involved.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION :

Fixed Assets ( Other than land & building, plant & machinery of the company
which have been re-valued and stated at the revalued figures ) are stated at cost
net of cenvat less accumulated depreciation and impairment , if any, Cost of
acquisition of construction is inclusive of  freight, dutics, taxes and
mcidenlial/precperative expenses and mterest on loans attributable to the
acquisition of assets upto the date of commissioning of assets . Capital subsidy
received against specific asscts 1s reduced from the value of relevant fixed assets .

The depreciation has been provided on straight line method of depreciation at the
rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956
except on assets used in Engincering Division, which is on written down value
method.

Depreciation is not provided during the year in respect of assets sold, discarded
ete during the year upto the date of sales/discard,
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(d)

(e}
(f

{rii)

B)

Lease hold Jand are 1ot amortized |

Expenditure on New Project and substantis] expansion
Expenditure directly relating to construction activity js capitalized. Indirect
expenditure incurred dunng constryction period is capilalized as part of the

related 1o construction or is incidental thereto, Other indirect expenditure
(including borrowing COStS)incurmed during the constryction peried which is not
related to the construction activity nor is incidents) thereto s charged ta the profit
and loss account, Income camed during construction period is deducted from the

INVENTORIES
luventories are valued a1 follawy ;.

A) [ (®) [ Raw Material, Stores & Spares, | At cos (FIFO method) or net
Cotmponents, construction materig]. realizable value, whichever s
food & beverages, liquor, crockery, | lower.

cutlery, plassware, utensiis and linen

{4} | Process Stocks At cost or net realizable value,
which ever is lower. Cost for
this purpose includes direct
material cost and appropriate of
manufacturing  overheads on

work done basis,
| _ ]
£ | Finished Goods A Cost or nef realizable valuc®, |

which ever is lower Cost for
this purpose includes direct
material cost and g proportion
of manu facturing overhead,

r{d} Goods in transig Are stated at actual cost plus

business.
1

Stock of Operating supplics i.e. Crockery, cutiery, glassware, utensils, linen ete.
in circutation are freated as consumption as and when issued from the stores.
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iv)

a)

b)

d)

V)
2)

b)

d)

Forcign curtency . Transaclion
Transactions in foreign cumrencies are recorded on initial recognition at
the exchange rates prevailing at the time of transaction .

Monetary items (i.e. receivables, payables, loans clc) denominaled in foreign
currencics al the year end are restated at year end rates. In case of monetary items
which are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the year
end rate and rate on the date of the contract is recognized as exchange difference
and the premium paid on forward contracts is recognized over the life of the
contract.

Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

Any income or expenses oy account of exchange difference either on settlement
or con translation is recognized as revenue except in cases where they relate to
acquisition of fixed assets in which case they are adjusted 1o the carrying ¢ost of
such assels.

Revenue Recognition:

Engineering Division :

Sales of products {Fabricated goods} escalation and erection receipts {sales is net
of trade discount and sales tax} are accounted lor on the basis of bills/invoices
acknowiedged or paid by the project authorities.

Other Divisions :
Sales comprises of sales of goods, room sales etc. are excluding sales tax/VAT .
It is being accounted for net of returns/discount/claims etc .

Income of interest on refund of income tax is accounted for in the year, the order
iz passed by the concerned authority .

Revenue from real estate division are recognized on the percentage of
completions method of accounting. Revenue is recognized , in relation to the sold
areas only, on the basis of percentage of actual cost incurred thereon including
land as against the total estimated cost of the project under execution subject to
such actual costs being 3% or more of the total estimated cost . The estimates of
saleable area and cost are revised periodically by the management . The effect of
such changes to estimates is recognized in the period such changes are
determined.

Revenue is recognized when the shareholder's right to receive payment is
established by the balance sheet date . Dividend from subsidiaries is recognized
even if the same is declared after the balance sheet date but pertains to period on
or befors the date of balance sheet as per the requircrnent of Schedule VT of the
Companies Act., 1956,

L
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Vi)

vii)

viii}

(a)

(b)

xi)

a)

INVESTMENTS:

Investments that arc readily realizable and intended te be held ior not mere than a
year are classified as current investments. All other investments arc classified as
long Term Investments .Current investments are carmied at lower of cost and fair
value determined on and individual investment basis. Long term investments are
catried at cost. Howewver, Provision for diminution in the value iz made to
recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments,

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE { To the extent not written off or adjusted)
Miscellaneous expendilure such as public issue expendilure are amortized over a
period of 5 years,

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT :
The revenue expenditure on research and development is charped as an expense
in the year in which it is incurred. Capital expenditure is included in fixed assets

Bortowing costs :

Bomowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of and
assels that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur . Borrowing costs consists
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing
of funds.

TAXATION :

Current Tax ;

The income tax liability provided taking into considerations of claiming of
deduction under section 80 [B of the [ncome Tax Act. and in accordance with
the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, az advised by income tax
consultant,

Deferred Tax Liahilities/{ Assets)

Deferred tax 1s recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing
differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income
that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent

periods.

Retirement and other employee benefits :

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined bencfit obligation
of the company and the contributions are charged 1o (he profit and loss account
of the year when the contributions to the funds are due. Shortfall in the funds | if
any, is adequately provided for by the company , '
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b}

xif)

xii)

Xiv)

Crratnty :

Gratuity liabilily i1s a defined  benefit obligation of the company . The
company provides for gratuity to all eligible emplovees. The benefit is in the form
of lump sump payments to vested employees on resignation, retirement, on death
while in employment or on termination of employment of and amount equivalent
to 15 days basic salary payable to each completed year of service. Vesting occurs
upoh completion of 5 years of services. The company has not made annual
contributions to funds adminisiered by trustees or managed by insurance
companies. Actuarial valuation for the liahilities has , however has not been done.

Leave Salaries:

Liabilitics for privilege leave benefits, in accordance with the nites of the
company is provided for, as prevailing salary raie for the entire un-availed teave
balance as at the balance sheet date.

Impairment of assets:

An asset 15 treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets cxceeds its
recoverable valug, An impairment loss is charged (o the Profit and Less account
in the year in which an asset iz identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognized in priar accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimation ol recoverable amount

Provisions:

A Provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present cbligation as a result
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settled the obligation , in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not disclosed to its present value and are determined based on
best mnanapement estitnate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted 1o reflect the
current best estimates . Other contingent liabilities are not recognized but are
disclosed in the netes, Contingent assets are ncither recognized nor disclosed in
the financial statement.

Earning per Share:

Basic carnings per share is calculated by dividing the Net Profit or Loss for the
period atiributable to equity share holders (After deducting taxes etc.) by the
weighted average number of the equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of caleulating diluted earning per share, the net profit or loss for
the period attributable to equity share holders and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

56



Annual Report 2011

xv)

xvi)

Om Metals Iofraprojects Limited

Use of Estimale:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles requircs management to make estimates and assurmptions
that affect thc reported amount of assets and Liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of
operation dunng the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based
upon management’s best no knowledge of current events and actions , actual
results could  differ from these estimates . Difference between actual results and
estimates is  recognized in the period in which the results are knewn /
materialized.

Operating Lease — Lease rentals in respect of assets taken are charged to profit &
loss account as per the terms of the lease agreement.

CONTINGENT LIABILIITIES (NOT PROVIDED FOR) IN RESPECT OF
FOLLOWING :

{RS. IN LACS)
S, Particulars As at As at
No. 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
i) Qutstanding bank guaranice * 16991.11 12414.25
ii}) | Letter of credits accepted 3334.28 6355.48
i) | Claims against the Company not 1377.38 1347.56

acknowledged a debt relating to supplies
and service matters including counter
¢laims of project authaorities.

Amount not Amount not
ascertainable | ascertzinable

iv) | Varicus labour cases

v) |show cause/demand/notices by excise 392939 739.9C
deptt., service tax, income tax authorities
being disputed by the company. {See note
no 11 below.}

Based on favorable decisions in similar cases, legal opinien taken by the
company., discussions with the solicitors, etc, the company belicves that there is
fair chance of decisions in il’s favour in respect of all the items listed in (i}
(iv) &{v} above and hence no provisions is considered necessary against the same,

*  Out standing bank guarantee includes issued by banks, in favour of following
Joint venture/partnership firm.

{Rs, in Lacs,)
Name of Joint Venture (V) /partnership | O/s. Bank | O/s. Bank
firm (PF) guarantec as at | guarantee as at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
OMLAJSC, UKRAIN , KAMENG (TV) 2195.00 2186.00
Om Melals Consortium (PF) 950.00 1300.00
Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road T, Lid {JV) 53.90 0.00

o7
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4, Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be cxecuted (capital commitments)
not provided for Rs. 72.93 lacs { Rs. 7.16 lacs in the previous year)

5 Claims raised by the Company/Claims settled with various project authorities/
other parties. amounting to Rs.7028.60 lacs { Rs. 6328.60 Lacs in previous year) ,
apainsl these claims, the company has received arbitration awards of Rs,269.00
( Previous year Rs. 269.00 lacs ) In accordance with past practice, the Company
has not made adjustment because the same can not become rule of the court due
to the objections filed by Project Authorities/ Other parties .

6. Eayments to auditors jncluding Branches Anditors (i.e Engineering, Real estate
and Hotel division) :

{(Rs. in Lacs).
Particulars 2011 2010
Audit fee's 5.15 4.35
Fees for consolidated Financial statement 0.55 (.28
| Certificate and Other services 3.797 31.34
QOut of pocket expenses 0.10 0.06
Total: - a9.57 k.53
Note
1. Aundit fecs includes service tax.
2. Rs, 0.05 Lacs (Previous year Rs. (.20 Lacs} Paid for other services to auditors
in which he is prop. of Chartered Accountant firm.
7. Managerial Remuneration : ( Rs.in Lacs )
Current Year Previous Year
Particular | Managing Other Director | Managing Other Director
Director Director
Salary 48.00 90.00 48.00 90.0
Other 6.68 20.49 9.36 5.00
Perquisites
Consultaney | 0 1.20 0 1.20
¢ Chaimman
. Total 54.68 111.69 57.36 96.20
Note: -
1) Directors and executive i.e. Shri C.P. Kothari, Shri D.P. Kothari, $hri Sunil
Kothari and Shri Vikash Kothari are covered under keyman insurance plan
(LIC) of the company and premium paid of Rs. 19.58 lacs {previcus year Rs.
Nil)
ii} The above remuneration is within the limit prescribed under the schedule XIII
of the Companies’ Act 1956.
8. Earning per Shares ( E.P.5.)

o8
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9.

Om Mcials Infraprojects Limited

3. Particulars
No.

2011

2010

i) Calculation of weighted average number
of face value of oquity shares of Bs. |
each

No. of shares at the beginning of the
year,

Q6303809

06303809

Total equity shares cutstanding at the end
of the year

96303809

06303809

Weighted average no of equity shares
oulstanding dunng the year.

26303809

26303809

ii}y | Net Profit afler Tax available for equity
shares holders (Rs.)

286350196

325136295

jii) | Basic and diluted eaming pet shares
(Rs.)

2.97

3.38

i¥} | Nominal value of equity shares (Rs. )

1

Detalls of dues to Micro Small and medium enterprises as per MSMED Aect,

2006.

{Rs, In lacs)}
Particulars 2010-2011 200%-2010
The principal amounl and the inlerest due 28.47 13.30

thereon remaining unpaid 1o any supplier as al
the end of each accounting year

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in
terms of section 16 of the Micro Small and
medium  enterprises Development Act, 2006
along with the amount of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during
¢ach accounting year .

The amount of interest due and payable for the
period of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during
the year ) But withoul adding the interest
specified under Micro Small and medium
enterprises Development Act, 2006

The amount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid at the end of each accounting year

The amount of further interesi remaining due and
payable even in the succeeding years , until such
date when the interest dues as above are actually
paid to the Small Enterprises for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure Us, 23
of the Micro Smal! and medium enterprises
Development Act, 2006
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10

b)

* As per contract with the vendors, no interest is payable on outstanding from
MS MED Vendors

Segment Reporting policies ;

Business Segment

Based on the guiding principles given in Accounting Standard AS —17 “Segment
reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
Company’s operating business are organized and managed separately according
1o the nature of products manufactured and services provided . The four identified
reporiable segments are , turn key contracts of Gates, Cranes, Hoist for Irigation
& Power projects in the Engineering Division and the other segments includes
Cinema { Entertainment) in Multiplex Division , minning of Hotel Cum revolving
restaurant  in Hotel division and construction of multi stories building in real
estate division.

Geographical segments :

Since the company’s activities/operations are primarily with in the country and
considering the nature of products/services it deals in , the risk and returns are
same and as such there is only one geographical segmenis,

Segment accounting polices :

In additon to the significant accounting policies applicable to (he business
segment as sel in note 2 of schedule 18 “notes to accounts” the accounting
policies in relation to segment accounting are as under:

Segment revenue & expenses :

Joinl revenue and expenses of segpments are allocated amongst them on a
reasonable basis. All other segment revenue and expenses are direetly attributable
to the segments,

Sepment assets and liabilities:

Segment assets include all operating assets used by a segment and consist
principally of operating cash, debtors, inventories and fixed assets, net of
allowance and provisions, which are reported as direct off scts in the balance
sheet. Scgment Liabilities include all operating Liabilities and consist principally
of creditors & accrued liabilitics. Segment assets and liabilities do not include
deferred income taxes except in the Engineering division. While most of the
asscts/hiabilities directly attributed to individual segments.

Inter segment sales ;

Inter scgment sales between operating segments are accounted for at market
price. These transaction are eliminated in consolidation .

The main division is Engincering Division and funds provided by Engineering .
Division to other division and interest on such balances are not charped.

10
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11. Related Party disclosure under Accounting Standard AS-18 “ Related party
disclosures” issued by the Institute of Charicred Accountants of India:
During the year, the company entered into transactions with the related parties.
Thesc transactions along with related balance as at 31™ March 2011 and for the
year ended are presented in the following tables.

List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year
along with nature and volurne of transactions are summarized as follows

List of related parties and relationship:

Name of the related party Relationship

Om Metal Auto (P) Limited Subsidiary company

Om Auto Moiors () Limited Subsidiary company{Ceased w.e.f
(6.04.2010}

Om Paradise and Malls (F¥) Ltd. Subsidiary company (Ceased w.ef |
06.04.2010}

Om Metals Real Estate {P) Limited Subsidiary company

Om Metals Consortium {P) Limited Subsidiary company

Om Gaima Project Private Limited Subsidiary company

OMIL JSC — JV Kameng Joint venture

Om Metals Ratanakar () Limited Step Subsidiary company

Om Hydromech (P} Ltd Step Subsidiary company

Skywave Impex Limited Enterprises over which sigmificant
influence exercised by directors.

Lambodar Finvest {P) Lid. -di-

Tupiter Metals (P) Lid -do-

Om Kothari Pariwarik Trust ~do-

Omn Kothari Foundation =do-

Bahubali Housing Co. (P) Limited -do-

Little Star (P} Limited -Do-

| Benzer Apencies Limiled -do- (Ceazed w.e.f, 10,08.2010)

Om Kothari Enterprises Limited Associate Promoter holding more than
20% or under the same management

Babz Vinimay (P) Limited -do-

Om Metals Infotech (F) Lid. -do- ]

Alchemy Ventures (') Lid. -do-

Nextmile Trade com P. Lid -do-

Key Management persons Key Managerial Personnel

Shri T.C. Kathar

Shri C.P. Kothari

Shri D.P. Kothari

Shri Sunil Kothan
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{ Shri Vikash Kothan

| Shri Bharat Kothari

5hri Vivek Kothari
Shri Vishal Kothari

Relatives of Key management persons | Relative of directors

Smt. C. Manjula Kothari

Smt. D. Manjula Kothari

Seema Kothari

Smt. Anita Kothard

.P. Kothari & Sons

Menika Jain

Praveen Jain

Sheena Kothari
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Transaction during the year with related parties {(Excluding reimbursement)

Name of company Mature of Transactlon 2010-11 20009-10
A. with Subsidiaries Company
1. Om Metal Auto P.Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.10
Investment in Equity Share 252.55 5255
Loan & Advances 9.46 6.16
Share Application 0.00 200,00
Security Deposites 5.00 5.00
Transactions
Rent Receipts(Ex. Service Tax} 84.00 84.00
Room Rent Recg s 150.18 0.00
Met movemnents in loans & Adv, Dr 275.51 252 .02
Mat movements in loans & Adv. Cr. 418.74 243.02
Job work Yehicle repair/ 8.95 5.69
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
Investment in Equity Share 252,56 252.55
Loans & Advance Cr 80.64 8.46
Securlty daposkie 5.00 5.00
2. Om Auto motors P. Lid Opeaning balance as at 01.04.10
Investment in Equity Share 1.00 0
Transactlons
Invastrmant in Equity Share 0.00 1.0
Diinvestment in share 1.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
Investment in Equity Share 0.00 1.00
3. Om Paradisae & Malls P. Ltd Opening balance as at 1.04.10
Investmant h Equity Share 1.00 9]
Transactions
Investment [n Equity Share 0.00 1.00
Diinvestment in share 1.00 0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
Investment in Equity Share 0.00 1.00
4. Oim Metals Real Estate P, Ltd. Opening balance as at 01.04.10
Loans and advances 7785.27 7244 13
Investment in Equity Share 1.00 1.00
Transactions
Naet moevements in lpans & Ady, Dr B71.53 650.06
Net movements in lcans & Adv. Cr. 7824 108.82
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
Investrment in Equity Share 1.00 1.00
Loans and advances Dr B578.56 7785.27
5. Om Metal Consortium Pvt. Ltd  {Opening balance as at 01.04.10
Investment in Equity Share .00 1]
Transactions
Investment in Equity Share 1.00 1.00
Net movemnents in lpans & Ady, Dr 14362.88 .00
Closing balanca as on 31.03.11
Lean & Advances Dr 14362 .88
inrvestrment in Equity Share 1.00
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6. Om Galma Project P Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.10
Investment in Equity Share 0.49 0.00
Transactions
Investment in Equity Share 11.50 0.49
et movements in loans & Ady, Dr .61 0.00
Closing halance as on 31.03.11
Loan & Advances Dr .
Invastment in Equity Share 11.89 0.49
7. OMIL JSC - J¥ Kameng Openlng balance as at 01.04.10
Transactions
Consultancy Charges 4220 0.0¢
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
8. Om Metals Ratnakar P. Lid Opening balance as at 01.04.10
(StepSubsidiary) Investment in Equity Share .00 0.00
Transactions
Neat movements inigans & Adv. Dr ar.m 117 .40
Met movements in loans & Adv. Cr 3z.o 117.40
Clusing balance as on 31.03.11 Q.00 0.00
With Associats Promotorf Holding
More than 20 % Equity
1. Skywave Impex Ltd. Opening balance as at 01.04.10 Dr 65.10 82.49
Transactions Dr 4400 48.58
Transactlons Cr 80.85
Job work &2.50 73.86
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
Advance Ag. Job work 28.26 65.11
2. Lambeodar Fin Vest Pvt. Lid. Opening balance as at 01.04.10
Adv. For puchases Flats 142,53 223563
Transactions
Net movements in loans & Adv. Dr 0.00 13.81
Met movements in loans & Adv. Cr. 0.00 13.81
Payment Received ag flats {Net) 83.02
Sales of Flais 25200
Advance refund 81.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
Adv. For puchases Flats 16.45 142 .53
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3. Jupiter Metal Pvt.Ltd, Opening balance as at 01.04.10
Loans and advances Or 170.04 7.42
Transactions
Job work .00 60.00
Purchase Cr TAT .00
Net moverments in loans Dr 04,35 233.189
MNet movements in loans Cr 148.53 70.58
Machinery Rent Receipts Dr 1.26 1]
Security given 100.0C 0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
Advance Dr. 15.88 170.03
Security deposit outstanding 100.00 0.00
4.0m Kothar| Parlwaril Trust Opening balance as at 01.04.10 0.00 a.00
Transactions
MNet movements in loans & Adv. Dr{Ng 0.38 14.54
Met movements in loans & Adv. Cr. 5.21 14,654
Hire/Rent charges 214 214
Closing balance as on 31.03,11 Cr 4.83 0.0
5.0m Kothari Foundation Opening balance as at 01.04.10 0.00 {0.00
Transactions
Net movements in loans & Adv. Or H864 64,49
Met movements tn loans & Adv. Cr. 58.64 64 45
Donatign 21.00 0.00
Hire/Rent charges 0.96 0.95
Closing balance as on 31.03.11 £.00 0.0
6. Bahubali Housing Pwt. Ltd. Opening balance as at 01.04.10
Credit Balance 430 0.00
Security Deposits 70.00 70.00
Transactions .
Met movemerts in foans & Adv. Dr 0.21 3.00
Mat movements in lcans & Ady. Cr. 261 7.31
Office Rant : 840 8.40
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
Security Deposit Dr 70.00 70.00
Creditors Cr. 12,70 4 30
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7. Little Star Finance {P} Limitad Opening halance as at 01.04.10
Credit Balance (opening) 8.46 18.45
Transactions in Dr .00 17.76
Cfice Rant 8.40 840
Payment Made 0.93 0
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
Loans and advances Cr. 1593 .47
8. Benrer agencies ld. Opening Balance as on 01.04.10
- Advance Dr. 0.00 0.00
Transaction
Advance given 0.59 0.87
Advance received 0.59 0.87
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
Advance Dr. 0.00 0.00
8. Om Kotharl Enterprises Ltd. Opening balance as at 01.04.10
Loans and advances Dr 00.26 9,11
Transactions
Movements in Or 35.23 148,72
Movements in Cr 61.25 C48.35
Jaob work §2.50 50.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
Loans and advances 54.24 90.26
10. Baba Vinimay P Ltd. Opening balance as at 01.04.10 0
Transactions
MNet movemants in lgans Dr 0.47 Q.00
Net movements n loans Cr 0.47 3.00
Clnsing halance as on 31.03.11 0.00 0.00
11. Om Metals infotech Pvt. Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.10
Creditors a.00 000
Transactions
MNet movements in loans Dr 46.31 18.55
Net movarments in loans Cr 45.21 18,55
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
Creditors 0.00 0,040
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12. Alchemy Ventures P. Lid

Opening balance as at 01.04.10

QOm Metals Infrapmjects Limited

Credilors 0.00 0.00

Tranzactlons

Met movaments in loans Dr 1.61 23.53

Net movements n loans Cr 1.61 23,53

Closing balance as on 31.03.11 0.00 0.00
13. Naxtmile Tradecom Pvt.Lid, Opening balance as at 01.04.10

Loans and advances (Dr} 1662 41.65

Transactions

Job work, 104.03 75.00

Met movemants In loans Dr 93.42 5283

Mel movements in loans Cr 103.80 7435

Closing balsnce as on 31.03.11

Advance Dy. .44 10,82
C. Di the com B
1. §hri T.C. Kothar Opening Balance as on 01.04.10 0.00

Transaction

Loans advance Cr 10.02 19.02

Loans advance Cr 7.74 18.02

Consult, & fess for board meting 1.20 1.2

Hirefreni charges 1.08 1.08

Closing balance as on 31.03.11 0.00 0
2. Shrl C.P. Kothari Opening Balance as on 01.04.10

Security deposit outstanding 10.00 10.00

Transaction

MNet movemants in loans Dr. & Cr. 58.79 22.03

Hire charges/Reni paid 4.08 4.08

Director Remunersation 4800 45 .00

Closing balanca as on 31.03.11

Security daposit outstanding 10.00 10.00
3. Shrl D.P. Kotharl Opening Balance as on 01.04.10

Security deposit outstanding 7.50 7.80

Transactlon

MNet movements n loans Dr. & Cr. 5.64 9.81

Hire charges/Rent paid 18.20 19.20

Director Ramuneration 42 .00 42.00

Closing balance as on 31.03.11

Security deposit cutstanding 1.5 7.50
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4. Shri Sunil Kothari Ogpening Balance a3 on 01.04.10
Transaction
Net movemeants in ioans Dr. & Cr. 10.74 525
Salary and allowances 48.00 48 00
Hire charges/Rent paid 108 1.08

Closing balance as on 31.03.11

D, Executive Directors

1. Vikas Kothari Opening Balance as on (11,04.10 0.00 .00
Transactlon
Met movermnants in loans Dr. & Cr. 8.20 0.00
Salary and eliowances 9.00 8.00
Closing balance as on 31.0).11 .00
2, Shri Bharat Kothari Opening Balance as on 01.04.10 0.00 0.00
Transaction
Salary .00 0.00
Clesing balance as on 31.03.11 0.00 Q.00
3. Shri Vivek Kothari Opening Balance as on 01.04.10 0.00 0.00
Transaction
Net movemeants in loans Dr. & Cr. (.62 0.00
Salary 5.00 2.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.11 Q.00
4. Shri Vishal Kothari Opening Balance as on 01.04,10 £.00 o.00
Transaction
Salary 12.00 12.00
Closing balsnce as on 31.03.11 .00
Relatives of Directors
1. Smt. C. Manjula Kotharl Opaning Balance as on 01.04.10
Security deposit outstanding 10.00 10.00
Transaction
Hire charges/Rent paid 2.88 Z.68
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
Security deposit outstanding 10.00 10,00
2. Smt. D. Manjula Kothari Opening Balance as on 01.04.10
Security deposit cutstanding 10.00 10.00
Transaction
Hire charges/Rent paid 288 288
Clozing balance as on 31.03.11
Security deposi outstanding 10.00 10.00
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3. Seema Kothari Opening Balance as on 01.04.10

Security deposit outstanding 5.00 500

Transactlon

Hirs charges/Renit paid 1.80 1.80

Closing balance as on 31.03.11

Security deposii outstanding 5.00 5.00
4. Smi. Anita Kothari Opening Balance ac on 01.04.10

Security ¢eposit oitstanding 12.50 12.50

Transaction

Hire charges/Rent paid 2.40 240

Closing balance as on 31.03.11

Security depos# outstanding 12.50 12.50
&. C.P. Kothari & Sons Opening Balance as on 01.04.10

Loans & Advance Dr. 0.00 Q.00

Transaction

MNet moverrants in loans Dr. 6.80 1.57

Met movemaate in loans Cr, 6.80 1.67

Closing balance as on 31.03.11

Loans & Advance Dr. 0.00 .08
&. Monika Jaln Opening Balmnce as on 01.04.10

Loans & Advance Dr. 0.00 £.00

Transaction

Salary 6.60 570

Closing balance as on 31.03.11

Loans & Advance Dr. 0.00 0.00
T. Pravean Jain Opening Balance a3 on 01.04.10

Loans & Advance Dr. 000 .00

Transaction

Salary 0.00 4.05

Closing balance as on 31.03.11

Loans & Advance Di. 0.00 0.00
8. Shaena Kothari Opening Balance as on 01.04.10

Loans & Advance Dr. 0.00 .00

Transactlon

Net movements in loans Dr. / Cr 0.20 0.00

Closing balance as on 31.03.11

Loans & Advance Dr. 0.00 0.00
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12)  The details of disputed income tax , service tax , salcs tax & Excise duty as on
31-03-11 arc as follows.

Nature of | Nature of Forum where Domand Period to which
the Statute | Dues disprate is Ameocunt the amount
pending {Rs.in relates
Lacs.)
Central Sales Tax Commissioner 1984-85,1985-
Sales Tax (Appeals)yTribun | 203.26 86
Act, 1936, al 1960-91 1o
and Sales 1981-92,1993-
Tax/VAT o4, , 20052006
Act of & 2007-
varous . 2008,2008-09,
states High court 24.10 1986-87 &
2003-2004
Centrai Excise Duty | Tribunal/Commi | 627.11 190708, 2001
Excise ssioner(Appeal) to 2010-11
Act, 1944
Income Income Tax | ITAT 2930.91 1991-92,96-
Tax Act, 97,2006-
1961 07.2007-08
High Court
2004-05 &
' 2005-2006
Service Service Tax | Commissioner 143713 2003-2004 to
tax Rules {Appeals)/Tribun 2005-2006
al
Wealth Wealth Tax | [FAT 0.28 1992-1993
Tax Act.

Note: 1)*  Against it , the company paid Rs1455.45 lacs ,
2} Amount as per demand orders including interest and penalty wherever
mentioned in the order,

13.  Advance for Capital goods includes Rs 4.23 Lacs paid to Topkhana desh grih
Niman Samiti for purchasing of Land at Jaipur for construction of building . The
matier is under subjudice

14, Expenses and receipts relating to earlier year amounting to Rs ,3,93 lacs and Rs.

Nil Lacs respectively {Previous year Rs. Nil Lacs and Rs. 44.66 lacs)
debited/credited to respective expenses and Income heads .
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15. Details of investments in the units of vancus Mutual Funds/shares purchased &
sold during the year are given below :-

(Rs. In Lacs)

Scheme Name No. of Units | No. of units [ No.  of | Purchase/ | Sales

OB Purchased Unit sold | Opening | Value

vilue

JM Basic fond growih | 196036 - 196036 12.93 26.19
plan
JM emerging Leadeas | 311964 - 311964 50.00 29.0¢
fund
DSPML black rock | 232317 - 232317 24.46 53.36
Tiger growth fund
Reliance Vision growth | 8560 - | 8560 11.03 23.62
plan
Sundevam BNP Capex | 90546 - 90546 10.61 2375
Growth
Reliance Banking fund | 70902 - 70902 26.04 67.14
Growth plan
Shiv Vani Oils Lid 30489 - - 145.60 136.16
SBI Magnum equity | 15000 0 0 15.00 -
fund
SBI PSU fund 0 5.00 -

Note : Mo of units includes dividend unit .

~ 16. The company has recopmized deferred taxes, which result from timing difference
between {he book profit and tax profit . The details of which are as under :-

Particulars Balance as  at| Arsing during | Balance asz at
31.03.2010 the year 31.03.2011

A. Deferred Tax

Liabilities

Depreciation  and 55402886 -1238213 54164673

amortization

B. Deferred Tax

Assets

. Provision for 469791 -14525 455266

leave with wages

2. Provision for 1775103 342332 2117435

gratuity

Total : (B) 2244854 327807 2572701

Net Deferred tax 53157992 =] 566020 51591972

liabilities (A-B)
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17, Incompliance with Accounting Standard - 27 on financial reporting of intercst in
joint venture/partnership firm. Following disclosure are made in respect of Jointly
controlled entitics in which the company isa joint venturer/partner .

(Rs. in lacs)

Joint venture (JV) Companies and Partnership firm {PF): Current Year

3. | Name of OML + Om Metals | Sanmati Pondichary | Om Rays Om
No. | Company JISC Consor. Infra port Construction | Gaima
/firm Ukrain , {PF) Developer | limited (P.F.) Projects
Kaming (P) L1d Pvt. Ltd.
| (V) (v
1 Proportion of | 6(% 35% See | 25% 50% 99.5% of 50.95%
ownership note (h) Contract
intercst value B
2 Country of India India India India India India
incorporation
or
registration
3 Accounting | 31.03.11 31.63.11 31.03.11 | 31.03.11 310311 31.03.11
pericd ended
4 Assets 2481.53 7.63
5 Liabilities 1721.59 7.14
] Income 1298.28 0.00
7 Expenditure | 1245.01 5.17
8 Conlingent - N.A. N.A. N.A, N.A.
Liabilities
9 | Capilal - - N.A. N.A. N.A.
cemmitments
10 | Date of 01.04.2006 | 18.07.2005 05.07.2005 | 20.02.09
Creations of
JVHirm
11 | Remarks - See note Seenote | Seenote See note “¢c”
ﬂc5? Elc'!! ﬁcﬂ
-|s. Name of Company Bhilwara Om Metals OMIL
Ne. /frm Jaipur Toll SPML Infra SPML(JV}Hoa
Road (P} Ltd | Project (P} Ltd. | d Project
1 Proportion of ownership 49% 50% 0%
interest
2 Country of incorporation or India India India
registration
3 Accounting period ended 31.03.11 31.03.11 31.03.11
4 Assets
5 Liabilities
6 lncome
7 Expenditure
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& Contingent Liabilities - - -
9 Capital commitments - - -
10 Date of Creations of JV/firm 06.04.2010 10.05.2010 02.12.2010
11 Remarks See note “c” Sec nole “e See note “¢”
Joint venture (FV) Companies and Partnership firm (PF): Previous year
5. | Name of OML + Om Metals | Sanmati Pondichary { Om Rays Om
No. | Company ISC Consor. Infra port Construction | Gaima
Airm Ukrain , (PF) Developer | limited (P.F.) Projects
Kaming (P} Ltd Pvt. Ltd,
av) avy
1 Propertion of | 60% 35% See 25% 50% 99.5% of 49%
avwnership note {h) Contract
interest value
2 Country of India India India India India India
incorporation
or
registration
3 Accounting | 31.03,10 31.03.10 31.03.10 | 31.03.10 31.03.10 31.03.10
period ended
4 Assets 2481.53 1141.22 5551.00 755.48 f4.82 7.63
5 Liabilities 1721.59 0.25 532500 | 756,57 - 7.14
6 Income 1258.28 - - - 1.31 -
7 Expenditure 124501 - 24.16 608 4.42 5.17
2 Contingent NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Liabilities
9 Capital NIL. NIL, NIL. NIL. NIL. NIL
comnitments
- 10 | Date of 01.04.2006 | 12.07.2005 | 18.1.2006 | 25.01.2006 | 05.07.2005 | 20.02.00
Creations of
IV /firm
11 | Remarks - See note See note See note See note “¢”
iicﬂ Mcﬂ' ﬂc?!
Naote :-
The above details represent proportionate amount of the company’s share in the
joint ventures/firm.
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b}

18,

Um Melals consortium is a parinership firm. Following are partner & their share
ratic as per revised deed drawn on 29 Sepl. 2007 in profit/loss.

Name of pariner Share ratio

Om Metals Infraprojects Limited | 35.00%

Subhash projects & marketing Ltd, | 10.00%

Nikhil Township (P) Limited 30.00%
Amrfina Construction (F) Lid. 10.00%
Morya Housing Limited 10.00%
Om Infra Tech (P) Limited 3.00%

Figures are taken in the books of accounts on the basis of unaudited financial
results in current year as well as in the previous year.

The Figures of Joint Venture and partnership firm are not available, The balance
sheet of the joint venture and partnership firm (PF} are under preparation,

As per accounting standard 21 on “ consolidated financial statements “ and
accounting standard 23 on “Accounting for investment in associates in
consolidated financial statements” issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, The company has presented consolidated financial
statements including subsidiary and associates. Accordingly segment information
as required under Accounting Standard 17 (AS-17) on segment reporting is
included under the notes to consolidated financial. statements subject to note no
e,
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Loans and Advances & debtors includes following Amounts due from subsidiary /

Joint Venture & other associates: - Rs. In Lacs
Amt.outsta | Amt.out | Max Max
nding as at | standing | Amt.outst | Amton

as at anding as | istandin
at & as at
31.03.2011 | 31.03.20 | 31.03. 31.03.2
10 2011 a1g

Om Metals Consortium Private | 14362.88 | 0.00 1436288 | 0.00

Limited (Sub)

Om Metals Auto Pvt. Lid (Sub) 80.54Cr) | 9.46 Cr, 111,53 | 71.81

Om Metals Real estate {P) Limited B578.56 | 778327 8578.56] 778527

Om Gaima ProjectsPrivate Limited 6.61 0.00 6.61 0.00

Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Private 170.71 (.00 170.71 0.00

Limited

OMIL SPML (TV) 170.14 0.00 170.14 0.00

Skywave Impex Limited, 28.26 65.11 63541 §9.49

| Nextmiie Tradecom (P} Ltd .44 19.92 36.60 41.65

Jupiter Metal (P) Ltd 15.86 | 170.04 17940 | 170.04

| Om Kethari enterprises Lid 64.24 80.26 90.74 1  90.26

Pondicherry Port Lid 176.90 |  170.65 176.90 | 170.65

Public Offer

During the year 2006-2007, the company has issued and allotted 20000000 equity
share of face value of Rs. 1/- each at a premium of Rs. 59/- per equity shares to

qualified institutional buyers (QIB)

Of the fund raised through the QIB, the company has utilized the fund as follows:

Rs, In lacs}
Particular Projected Actual Actual
Utilisation  as | utilization utilization
per the | upto during the
prospectus 31.03.2010 | vear
Strengthening  the company’s 11428.20 4627.20 6801.00
Capilal base, part funding of
capital expenditure for the Engg.
Div and Real Estate Project,
Strategic alliances and
acquisition, Capital expenditure
directly or through its subsidiary. .
QIB Expenses 571.80 571.80 0.00
Total :- 12004.00 5195,00 6801.00
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21,

Note :- The company utilized the fund in purchase of real estate in  subsidiary
company i.e. Om Metals Consortium Private Limited which is become as
subsidiary on 30.06.2010 a5 loans and advance where as in the prospectus il is
not shown .

The Company has provided for liability of gratuity aggregating to Rs. 62,30 Lacs
(Previous year Rs. 52,22 lacs)for employees who have qualified for it as per
payment of Gratuity Act. The company could not comply with the requirement of
AS - 15 retirement benefit issued by ICAT as the valuation by a Certified acturian
i under process.

22. (a)The company has taken Office Premises and directors residence on

cancelable Operating Lease. The tenure of these agreements range between 3 to 5
Years,

The amount of lease rentals paid of Rs. 149.31 Lacs (P.Y. Rs, 99.94 Lacs) has
been charged under the head “ Rent” in Schedule 16.

b) The company has entered into separate cancelable Operating lease for Premises
and Machinery. The tenure of these agreements range between Six months to
three years.

The amount of lease rentals paid of Rs. 63.82 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 64.62 Lacs) has
been charped under the head * Rent /Hire charges for Equipments™ in Schedunle
5.

(a}  The company has Leased premises and Machinery on cancelable Operating
Lease.The aggregate amount of lease rentals received amounting to Rs.101.42
lacs (P.Y. Rs. 102.64 Lacs ) have been credited under the head * Rent and hire
charges™ in Schedule 11.

23.  Additional information pursuant to the provision of paragraph 3, 4C & 4D of part
II of Schedule VT to the Companies Act 1956 is giver below.,

a) Particulars in respect of Licensed and installed capacity.

Produet Unit Licensged Licensed Installed Installed

] capacity capacily capacity * | capacity *
2010-2011 | 2009-2010 | 2010-2011 | 2009-2010
Engg, Div.
Engg. Goods | MT N.A N.A 15000 15000
MT/PA MT/PA

Hotel Div. -

No. Rooms | No N.A, N.A 58 58

Multiplex

Div,

Seating Na. N.A. N.A. 1117 1117

capacity
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Mwind

generation  for
caplive use.

power | Cne N.A. | NA.

0,35 MW “n,zsmw ]

b)

d)

*  As certified by the management.

* Since the company’s installed capacity is dependent on produect mix, which
in tumn is decided on the basis of actua) demand for Varicus products from
time to time, it is not feasible for the company to give exact installed
capacity. The company has, however, indicated installed capacity on the basis
of year’s product mix as certified by a director and being a technical mater
accepted by the auditors as correct.

Particulars in respect of opening stock, Goods manufactured, sales, closing stocks
and Trading Activities are given in annexure no. 1.

Particulars in respect of consumption of raw material, accessories and bought oyt
items are given in annexure no. 2,

Multiplex Division:

The operation of Multiplex division given to Inox Leisure Limited on Fixed
sharing basis for a period from 16.06.2006 to 15.6.2013, The fixed income
shown under the schedule no. 10, Hence it is not possible to give quantitative
details and information’s required under paragraph 3, 4C & 4D of part 11 of
schedule 60f the companies act 1956.

Hotel division:

Hotel Division of the company is mainly engaged in the business of sale of room
and restaurant income. It is not practical to give the quantitative wise details in
respect of purchases consumption, tumover and stock ete. The company has been
granted exemption from Ministry of company affairs vide their order dated
05.02.09 .to disclose the quantitative details in compliance of paragraph 3, 4C &
4D of part 11 of schedule VI of the companies act, 1956.for the year ending from
01.04.08 to 31.03.2011.
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§] Other Additional information. __ {Rs. in Lacs)
5. No. Particulars Current Year Previous
Year
I C.L.F. Value of lmports
Raw Material 2726.40 1743.41
Capital Goods 754.92 268.03
ii) EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN
CURRENCY (PAID OR
PROVIDED)
Capifal 0.00 0.00
Traveling 25.51 26.26
Consultancy 42.20 0.00
iii} Income in Foreign Cumency 0 0
(Sales)
Rootn Rent & Other Services 0 .42
Total ;- 0.00 0.42
iv) Net dividend remitted in foreign NIL NIL
currency/foreign intuitional
investors
No. of NRI/FI1 share holders o8 3
No of shares held by them 302987 327000
Dividend paid (Rs. In lacs) 0.45 0.65
{Paidin NRI | (Fmid in NR]
a/c in India) |  afc in India)
Year to which dividend relates 2010-11 2009-10

i) VALUE OF RAW MATERIAL & STORES AND COMPONENTS

CONSUMED:
(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 2011 % 2010 %
Raw Material
Tmported 2726.40 23.75 1903.40 21.83
Indigenous 8752.53 76.25 | 6817.04 78.17
Total :- 11478.93 100 §720.44 100
Siores & Spares
Imported
Indigenous 538.58 100 234.61 100
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Annual Report 2011 Om Metats Infraprojects Limited

24.  Figures for previous year have been re-arranged/regrouped wherever necessary 1o
Make them comparable.

23, Schedule 1 to 18 and the statement of additional information form =n integral
Part of the Balance Sheef & Profit and Loss Account and have been duly
authenticated.

SIGNED FOR IDENTIFICATION For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For M.C. BHANDARIT & CQ.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Sd/- Sd/-
(S.K. MAHIPAL) (T.C. KOTHARI)
PARTNER CHAIRMAN
M.No. 70366
Sd/-
38, SHOPPING CENTRE {C.P. KOTHARD)
KOTA (RAJ} MANAGING DIRECTOR
DATED: 30.05,2011
Sd/-
{D.P. KOTHARI)
DIRECTOR
Sd/-
{Sunil Kothari)
DIRECTOR
m, Sd/-
Reena Jain
{Company Secretary)
Sd/-
S.K. Jain
. {C.F.Q}
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Om Metals nfrapeoiccts Limited

Sta t pursuan won 212 of ies act, 19

Name of Financial No. of Extent of For financial year of the

subsidiary | yearending | sharesheld |holding% | subsidiary

company of the sub. by the

N company
Profit/(loss} i Profit/{loss)
so farasit so far as it
concerns the | concerns the
members of | members of
the holding | the holding
company company
and not dealt | and dealt
with in the | with in the
books of books of
accounts of | accounts of
the holding | the helding
company company .
(except to
the extent
dealt with in
ool 6}
{1) (2) (3} 4 (5) (6}

Rs.InLags | Rs. InLacs

Om Metals | 31.03.2011 | 275500 91.83 % -

Auio Pvi. (31.03.2010} | (275500) {91.83%) -

Lid.

Om Mewal . 31.03.2011 10000 100 % -

Real Estate | (31.03.2010) | (10000) {100%)

{P) Limited

Om Metals 31.03.2011 10006 10054

Consortium (0) {(0%)

(P) Limiled

Om Auto 31.03.2011 | & 0%

Motors Pvt. (9997) (99.97% )

Ltd.

Om Gaima | 31.03.2011 | 10189 50.95%

Projects (4900) {49%)

Private

Limited

Note :- {.....) represent figures for previous year.

121




- CONSOLIDATED



Auditor’s Report to the Board of Directors of Om Metals Infra-projects Limited
on the consolidated financial statements of Om Metals Infra-projecis Limiteg,
Its subsidiaries and joint ventures.

1. We have audited the attached consolidated Balance sheet of Mfs. OM METALS
INFRA PROJECT LIMIED (‘the Company’) and Its subsidiaries, join ventures
and Associates (collectively referred to as “the Group®),as at 31.03,2011, and also
the consolidated profit and loss account and also the consolidated cash flow
staternent of the company for the year ended on that date annexed thercio, These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Om Metals Infraproject Limited"s
management and have been prepared by the management on the basis of separate
financial statements and other financial information regarding components, Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit,

2. We conducied our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally

accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on 2 test basis | evidence,
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial staterments. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audil provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

3.{a)We have not audited the financial statements of a substdiary i.e. Om Meilal Auto

{P) Limited, and joint ventures i.e, OMIL + JSC Ukrain, Katning , Om Metals
Consortiumn, Sanmati Infra Developers (P) Limited, Pondichary port Limited and
Om Ray Joint Venture of Om Maetals Infraprojects Ltd., whose financial
statements (to the extent of the group’s proportionate share) reflect total assets of
Rs Lacs 9674.93 (P.year Rs 8022.30Lacs) as at 31.03,2011, the (otal revenue of
Rs. 8420.99(Previous years Rs. 6036.84Lacs ) and net cash inflow amounting to
Rs. 77.85 Lacs(Previous year net cash outflow Rs 1.39 Lacs) for the year then
ended. These financial statements and other financial statements/ information
have been audited by other auditors, whose reports have been furnished to us.
And our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts included in respect of these
subsidiary and joint ventures , is based solely on the report of olher auditors.

(b)The financial statements of joint venture or associate companies of Om Metals
Real Estate Private Limited (100% Subsidiary) i.e. Om Shivay Real Bstate
Private Limited, N.K.P, Holding Prijvate Limited and Om Sensation Properties
Private Limited as on 31.03.2011 arc not available to us, In the absence of their
financial statements we have not been adfusted in the consolidated financial
statements.
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4,
a)

b)

Place:

Subject to the matters referred to in paragraph 3 above :

we report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the
company’s management in accordance with the requiremnents of Accounting
Standards (AS) 21,Consolidated Financial Statements, Accounting Standard(AS)
23, Accounting for investment in Associates in Consolidated Financial Stalerments
and {AS5) 27 Financial Reporting of interests in Joint ventures, notified pursuant
1o the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,

Based on our audit and on consideration of reports of other auditors on separate
financial statements and on the other financial information of the components, and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
are of the opinion that the aftached consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India .

i) inthe case of the consolidated balance sheet , of the State of affairs of the
Group asat 31.03.2011;

ii} in the case of the consolidated profit and Loss account, of the consolidated
profit of the Group for the year ended on that date; and

1i)In the case of the consolidated cash flow statement , of the consolidated
cash flows of the Group for the year ended on that date

For M.C. BHANDARL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

38 Shopping Cenire,
Kota {Raj.}
Dated: 30-05-2011
({ 3.K. MAHIPAL )
PARTNER
M.No.73366
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET OF OM METALS INFRAFROJECTS LIMITED
WITH ITE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT VENTLURE AS AT 318T MARCTE2011

Pa % Schedules Figures a5 31 Fizures as sl
31-03-2011 31:43-2010
(Bs.) (Rs.)
OF H

Shars Holder's Funds ;

Share Capital ! S6303803,00 GEA03809.00

Roorves & surplus F] 4051 M7 757 .60 AT11459080.86
45T 1 54006 AMTIG1889 36

Loan Fypds :

Secured Loans k] QoABOGE26.A1 47062867715

Unsecured Loang A 5873843100 GETIZIRE 50
1554595791 SY0%5 55

Minociry Interest I 57371100

Deferred Tax Lizbilities (Met) 5114844500 52843455410

(Reder note no. 15)

Totsl Sources of Fundy 512324017068 4400601023.51

Lixed Astets ;

Gaoodwill 1IR1457.11 N6 54

Gross Block 4 2IGEILICIIAT 2008088 706.13

Less : Dopreciation to date 449319796.55 326543247.86
191 8052862,92 1681545458.27

Add -capital work in progress’Advance 493542077046 445859604 55
LIS HAB64046T2 35

Investments 5 ITTL6G1.A4T 464662340.7]

Corient Aviets, Loam & L]

Advageey

Inveniocics 2167231486.27 GEIATIIITA

Sundry debors S IT2HMR.H BORZ26TELTS

Cash and bank halanci 129698364.03 TET661 425,78

Loans snd sdhvanees 113623356428 622710624, 78
IRSR905 30 68 28625560511 62

Less : Current Habllitics £ FProv.

Liabilitica 7 FRRG512152.00 535760002
provisions ) 174076206 241E1 146150

EVRE1TELE 1TE391 1 08

B PP ek e aema
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Miscellaneous Expenditures o 124993540 83 2490634035
(To the extent not written off or
adjuzted )

Tutul application of funds SI23240178.68 4400601023 .51

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 18
The schedule referred to sbove and the notes om Accounts form an integral pan of the Balance
sheet

A3 per our Bepont of even dals amncxed For amd on bohalf of Board of Directors
e,
For M.C_Bhardari & Co. T.C.Kothani
Chartered Accountants {Theviroam)
ad-
C.F.Eolhar
S Tby. Cirector)
5. K. Mahipat Sdn
Parnner 0P Kothari
M No. 70366 (Eirestor)
Sdi
Place: Ko Reena Tain
Datcd : 30.05.201 ] (Company Sccretany)
Sdf
8. K. Jain
{CF()
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS
LIMITED WITH ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT YENTURE AS AT 31S8T

MARCH,2011
Particulars Schedules 010-11 2009-14
(Rs.) {Rs.)
INCOME, ;
Tumaover 10 I35BB53577.03 261960504323
l.ess . Excive duty on sales of Engg. poods 2943054400 55230522.00
3319423033.63 2564374521.25

Other Income
Increase (decrease} in stocks

Totnl

EXPENDITURE :
Material consumed / Trading Purchases

Payments 10 & prov. for cmployees
Manuofacturing & Uperaling Expenses
Esmablishment & sclling cxpenses

Financial expenses

Profit before depreciation & laxation
Add: Share in Profiv{Loss} of Associales

Less : Depreciation

Less : Transferred from Revaluation Reserve
Less : Depreciation Capitatised

Profit before taxation

Less : Provision for income lax
Less : Provigsion for Wealth Tax
Less : Deferred tax charge{Credit)
Mool after s

Less ;Transfer fo Capital profit {pre Acquisition)

Less:- Share of Minority in Profit’ {Loss} of sulsi. Co.

Balance brought forward from previous year
Add:Balance Brought Forward from Previous Year
o Bugincss Combination

Add: Excess provision of FBT Written back

Profit available for appropriation,

11

12

13

T

15

133255311.37

TT146788.15

177178184637 -190398240.15
527866019137 2451 52MW9.25
3506674323.50 139612891495

124706077 46 8557616875
602510663.11 25243939637
28240075221 1501 69606.56
196683017.90 7637948058
4712974834.18 1960653567.11
565685357.19 490829502 .04
-245784.75 {2354186.50)
555439572 44 48847531554
12313733719 TA455009.12
225921.17 260025.22
237925.56 98174.00
122673490.46 TA096509.90
442766081 98 414378505 64
89894286.56 71189700.00
150000.00 82000.00
-1695010.00 18296534.00
354416805.42 324810271.64
-48954 57 £49237.81
85902.68 175132.76
1083845350.91 817996723.28
441774.56 0.00
0.00 31000000
1438666982.78 114201262435




Appropriations
Preliminery Exp. of Sub. Co. Om Auto (P) Lid

Transfer to General Rezerve

Proposed Dividend uity Sharcs
- Imterim

Corporate dividend Tax

Income Tax Exp. Erclier ycar
Balance camied 1o balance sheet

Basic and Diluted Earning per Share (Rs. )
Nomingl value of share (Bs. )

Ref. Note Mo 7) in schedule 18
NOTES TO ACCOLUNTS

(2E518.10) (24948 56)
Z25000000.00 35000000.00
14445372.00 19260762.00

2400000, (0 3273205.00
0.4 G5R094.00
1IB6R49528 22 1183845350.91
1438666982.78 1142012624 35
168 137

1

The schedule referred to above and the notes on Accounts form an integral part of the profit and loss account,

Singed in terms of our report of even
date annexed

For M. Bhandan & Co,

Chantered Accountants

Sd/-
5. K. Mahipal
Pariner
M Neo. 70366

Place : Kota

Dated : 30.05.2011

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

S
T.C Kothari
{Chairman}

5 1
C.P.Kothari
(Mg.Director)
Bdr
[P K nibwari
(Dhmectar)

Reena Jain
{Company Scorctary)
8d-

5.K.Jain

(CFO}
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED WITH
ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT VENTURES ANNEXED TO AND
FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2011

Schedule - 1

Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
31-93-2011 31-03-2010
(Rs) (Rs)
SHARE CAPITAL :
AUTHORISED
161600000 Equity Share Of Rs.}/- each 101600000.00 101600000.00

ISSUED,SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

$6303809 Equity Share Of Rs.1/- each 96303809.00 96303809.00

Total 96303809.00 9630380%.00

Notes: (1)  Above issued subscribed and paidup capital incledes ;-
(a) 42354000 nos.of fully paid Equity Share of Rs.1/- each were alioted as bonus
shares by way of capitalisation of reserves and Profit & Loss Account

(b} 20112659 Shares of Rs, | cach have been allotted for consideration other than cash,
pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation sanctioned by Hon'ble High Court of Rejasthan
dated 1%9.01.2007 1o the share holders of estwhile -

O Rajasthan Carbide Lirnited : 5476259
. Jupiter Manufacturing Co. (P) Limited 5318400
T Om Structurals Tndis (F) Limited 5208000
Crn Kothari Cement & Chemicals (P) Limited 110000
SAH Buildeon (P Limited 105 KD
Riche Builders () Limited 1050000
Tatal = 20112659

{2) Ouof theshares issued under scheme of amalgamation 5044160 shares, shall remain in lock
- in period for three years from the date of listing at BSE ie 19.03.2007
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED WITH ITS SUBSIDIARY
COMPANY AND JOINT VENTURES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT

Reserves and Surplus
Particulars

A. Revalaation Reserve

As per [ast balance sheet
Tess: - Transferred 0 P & L Afe

B _Capital Reserve

A3 per last Balance sheet

As per last balance shest
Add:- Reeeived during the year

D. Geneppl Reserve

As per last balance sheet
Add.- Transferred from P & L Afe

E. Surplus
(Profit as per profit and loss account

annexed )
Total

JISTMARCH, 2011
Schedule - 2
As at As at As at As at
31-03-2011 31-02-2011 31-03-2010 -03-2010
(Bs.} (Rs.} {Rs.} (Rs.)
3757803.70 401782892
225921.17 26002522
A5318%2.53 3757803.70
1231810945.25 123181004525
124726460000 122026460(.00
2070000.00 1249334600.00 18GO0000.00 124726460000
14478038100 10978038100
2500000000 1597803%1.00 3500000000 144780381.00
1396849925 88 1083845350.01
4051307737.66 A711459080.86
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OM METALS INFRAPRGJECTS LIMITED
WITH ITS SLIBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT VENTURES ANNEXED TC
AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 318T MARCH,2011

Schedude - 3
Particulars Figures as at Figurcs as at
31-03-2011 31-03-2G10
(Rs.) (Rs.)
SECURED LOANS ;
a) TERM LOAN :
Frem SER] 29994291.00 994378497.91
See note Mo.1 (a}
From Others banks 253846374 53 G1018264 77
See note No.1(b)
Sub-Tocal 283840665.53 190456162.68
a) Working Capital Loan
From Banks (Eupee loan) 648103617 28 229729363 47
{ Scec note Wo 2)
b} Shart Term Loan againgt FDR
from Bank 5647828.00 5044315100
( See noie No 3)
o)Foreigit Currency Loan from Bank 27119516.00 0.0
Sub-Total 68096596128 280172514.47
Total 964506624.81 476628677.15
Muote :

{ijTerm Loan imcludes Ba 1923.21 Lacs dus with in 2 yoar { Previous year Re. 128006 lacs)

HNate ;

1 &} Bupres tenn loan from banks are socured/te be secured by first charge by way of miotigage, b
depasit of title deeds in respect of immovable properties snd hypothecation of the movable Rxed
asgels of the company, both present and fiture {save and excepl book debt and other current asoes b

of Hoyel division Jaipur (Raj.) , Multiplex Division , Kota (R ) and property located at VK1 Jaipur (Raj.)
om Enclave including wind mill subject 1o prier charges created/io be created in fevor of banks on current
assets and mavables for securing working capital borrowings and further secured by way of personal
guacantees of Shei T.C. Kothard, C. P. Kethari, D.P. Kothari and Sunil Kothari divectors of the company.
Rupees term boan from batks are farther secured by way of cquitable mortgage of lease of land bolonging
to Mis. Om Kothari Pariwar Trust {Famiby quse} located at Jaipur for Hotel divizion and further pecurod

by way of personal guranees of the rustee of the trust.

{h} Secured by way of Hyp. of vehiclesMachineries financed by other hanks.

2,

Cash credil facilities from banks are secured by way of hypothecation of all company®s current
agsets inchuding a1l stocks and book debts ard ather movable,hoth present and futurs on ranking
pari - passu basis itber se betwoen the lender. These loans are further secired /! o be socuned on
pari-passu charges by way of firstisocond charge by way of mortgage, by deposit of Litledoods in
respect of immovable propertics ( cxcept on which secured laans takon from banks and olher partics)

& personal guarantees of the Shri T.C. Kothari , $hei C.P Kothat, She DF.Kothariand Sutil Kathar
Directors of the company and further secured by way of squitable mortgage of land & building
belonging to Jupiter Metals (P) Ltd and Hypethecation of Plant & machinery of OMML J5C IV Famey,

{Arunachal Pradesh).

Secucrd by way of deposil of FDEL

[ the vaze of Bank Gauranies Limits, it is secured by way of deposit of FDF, and counter
gzurantee af the Company and collaters] socurifies as mentioned above (23 and personal
guaranleed »F the directors Le. Shoi T.C. Kothar, Shri C.P. EKothari, Shri. VP, Kothari and
Sunil Kowhan of the Company awd further secured as collateral secunibes ss mentioned above

(2} {3} on ranking pan-passu basis inley se betwieen the lender |
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
WITH ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT VENTURES ANNEXED TO
AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2011

Schedule - 34

Particulars

Figures as at Figures as at
N03-2011 31-03-2010
(Rs.) (Rs.)
IUNSECURED LOANS :
1 Inter Corporate Loan 1250000.00 0.00
2 From Others - 57488431.00 68792288.50
; Total 58738431.00 G8792288.50
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COWSOLIDATER SCHEDULE OF OM METALS [NFRAPROJECTS LIMITED WITH [TS SURSIDLARY COMPANY ANTY JTNT VENTURES ANNEXED T AND FORMNG PART OF BAL ANCE SHERT A5 AT 2IST MARCH,X0LI

Elotall Acbaty Bahesuly - 4
FAATICLILARE FAAT Tk vm ADCHTICRE WLEN TOTAL COAT DEPRECIATES Transher on TEPRECLATION TaFFER TOTAL wow, WOV
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED WITH 1TS SUBSIDIARY
COMPANY AND JOINT VENTURES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT

318T MARCH, 2011
Sehedule - £
Fipures as ut Flgures 21 at
Partitelars [4-9 Face ¥alue 1032001 31-03-M10
(Rs) (Ra)
1eh LAONG TERRE INVESTMENTS ;
(Favenichiml and ather sacumities fungumep
Matiooal Seving Certificate { Deposited
willh io Sabea Tax DMepl iolerest is 1o be
ad|usted on realisation 3 £3290.4T ATHHH), O
(kh ;
UNOQUOTED}
Ordinary Slavs (Filly paid up}
Sanmat Infra Devebopers P, Lid SO0 1040 1A58675.00 263444275
Sanumati Infra Devalopet: I, Lid. 50000 10000 450000000 4 SO 00
{ Shore Warman )
Suty Boan Energy Pl Ltd. LiKHIO 10 10D (.4H]
Om Shivays Beal Lstate (P Lid . TV SO000G Tihe SCHCHAMICE, e SO0
M. _P. Holdinga Povate Limited JV 11 LTA06,00 1111150400
Onn Metals Developers (T Limiwd 3350 [T 0,60 3250000
Chm Seorationa] Propenies T, Lid, L1250 149.60 1250000 1 250 00
Satnadi Bulldean Pyt Lid. 16HE 19.00 0.0 TGN b
Sayvn Propertica Pyt Led. 531500 1000 0.00 F31U5000, 00
Kulpi Trading Co, P L. 13250 LFLH 417391000 LR
2TIRESER D ﬂ?ﬁm-iﬁ_
(e} A
Ordinary Share {Fully paid ug)
Manplam Timber Lid, 300 000 1,00 17040.00
Relience Capital Lid. 3 1000 207,00 B97.00
Relisncs Communication |.ud, 21 500 EOT2 .00 7200
Relisocs nfractructurs Lad, 4 100k [ 195060 1V9.00
Eelmace Metum] Resourses Lead ) 500 0.00 Bron
Reliae Powes Led 15 1003 BSTZ. 0.00
Reliance Indusigies Lid, 100 1060 17863,00 LTS3 00
Sinte Bank of lnda S 10.00 500,00 SN O
Cemtury Enda Lad 0 10,00 G000, () 6000.0¢
Shiv Vani Oils Lad. 31500 10.00 Chie} 14550624 93
JM Emoerping Lesders Fund 11964 603 0.0 - SO0 0D
M Basic Fund Growih Plan 196035 6,50 0.0 1292774,00
DEF Blackmeck Tigre Growth Pund 23237 1053 .00 T45 T
Eeflancs Vision Growth Plan §560 128,32 0.00 110269551
Felispce Banlking Fund {irrwth Plan TS 52 0.00 0372642
Sundram BNP Capex Growth Plan Lol 1L.72 [1E0)] 1061 285,00
EBI Megnum Equity Fund 1 50000 10.00 1 50000 1500000, 00
SB1 I'SU Fond 50000000 000
60N IS 1808
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hity By Consiruetion - JW
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1
A

B

C

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED WITH ITS
SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT VENTURES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART
OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 38T MARCH, 2011

1)

Particulars

R ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES :
INVE ES
RAW MATERIAL & STORES
Raw material, accessories & components
{ood beverage & liquor

1i] Store & spares and coal

ii1) Goods io transit

a}

]

b)

FINISHED GOODS
Fabricated goods, Cars and athers

WORK IN PROYGRESS

Engineering division including real estate of sub,
Feal estage

Dthers

Sub Total (A)

SUNIIRY DERTORS
{Unsecured considered good except to the extent stated)

Deebiotrs eutstanding for a period exceeding & months.
Ofhser debtors
Sub Total (B)
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Schedule - &
Figures as at Flgures as at
31-03-2011 31-03-2010
(Rs.) (Rs.)
97780220.39 104967544.80
Q42325 34 o01027.37
14122821.00 0.00
TROO4074 24 5261072647
I5TIT0992.60 226752640 85
1654403191.60 2TRE40357 .82
11711865.10 0.00
2311431486.27 66387229731
© 11970987033 5497325799
833017238.95 75325352576
95272710929 B808226783.75
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3

4

Particulars

Figurces as al

Figures as at

136

A1-403-2011 31-83-2010
CASH & BANK BALANCE
a) Casgh n hand SRH0235.48 5754696.39
b) Balances with Scheduled Banks
i) In Current Account 2722764367 16503044376
1i) In Saving Bank A/ 01492 ¥4 204297293
i i i) In Fixed Deposit Receipts and in margin account, 0543412946 564326611.77
{includes FDR Rs £29.40 lacs { Rs1239.97 lacs in P, year) pledged with
banks against B.CGL.C, [ssued by the Banks.)

iv) Imterest aceured on FDR 1092865.38 29607100.93
Sub Totel (C) 12969836683 T6To61825.78
LOAN I ADVAN
Unsecured {Considersd good unless otherwise stated)

{1} Loans
{i) Corporate Loans 47350611.60 135631349.00
{i1) Orthers to staff 160337541 TT0986.67
{(2) Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
received 73275593385 175377112.79
(3} Balance with custoins & central excise authorities eic, 13624072.20 1674237.80
{4} Deposits 73525678.41 49259638 76
{5} Income taxes paid inchiding FBT & MAT credit entitlement 256423896.81 260085999 76
Sub Total (D) 1147283568.28 62279962478
- Grand Total (A+B+C+D) 444114053066 2862560531.61
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED WITH
ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT YENTURES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING

0y

(i)

LY}

{ii)

FART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3185T MARCH, 2011

Particalary

AB L b
CUREENT LIABILITIES
SUNDRY CREDITORS

For Goxnda

Towl an sanding dues of Micro, small and Medie

s Devclopmecol Acy N Ew poads & clbers
(Mol Neie Mo 4 of Scheduke Mo, 1)

Tt ool simncing duwes of (" raditors piher dram Micra,
sl end mvedium cnserpres

For Expetices & other Liabllitiss

Govermmenl dogs

Advance & Secunity deposi from Cosiomen,
Daprsgit froww [nc ukrain

Shate Application Money

Unclximed staantory linbilitics

(i refierred i Sice 204 © of W Commpamies. Act 1954}
Lmcimimncd dividend *

Grand Teiad
o H

Schodude - 7
Figmres as at Figures n1 nt
31-83-2001 31-03.2010
(Fa.) (Re.}

ZRAES0E. 00 133046600
259379301.82 12748560712
152486659 64 TI383245.53

19805961 .45 SO00475. 34
1359292081 55 BI2377RR4 T
2000000000 000000 (X
368 170,80 (1N
I5T265.05 022010
168653115230 B5335THR82

Tha Bank Chustariben of BL B0 Liwd siouwed by Bank fof advinog slas o Casrssens (i prir lovs yor B JEIT.02 §ace)

* Pendding for reconcilistion
For Incom: max

For Weaith ax

For Giratuity

For Leave Encashimeit
Tetal

Graad Tetal

EELSCELLENQUS EXPENMTURE

{To the extent not written off or adjusted )
Preliminary Exjp
AddLess): Adduiond Daletion} oe: Businos
Combirat;

Lews - 1/5* written oft during the year
Deferred Revenue Exp-

Opming Balance

Leas | 'Winnien off during the yrar

Public |zsue Expenses { Op. Balancs)
Less : i/5% written off dutitg the yoar

Girand Todal

Schedule - X

92514967 46 2HE72193.00
1 50000.00 166800.00
6529184.00 S283683.50
1486410,50 1481713300
1M T TR Z4LR1 4515
TMTITIN4 M LIS 1. 52
Bchedube - ¥

&3500.00 10272500
=~30400.00 000

1 12497.35 41180.00
147597 .35 171905 00
18611.76 108405 00
12898559 S5500.00
13404472 35 14207284 27
510441 39 SITHTAR
13425 24 1472521235
157435400 131 8740.00
12570561 .24 1340647235
1143486E.0H) 2713 .00
11424868 .00 1143486300
0.00 1142426800

1 24954453 1496800 25
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED WITH ITS
SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT VENTURES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART
OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YERAR ENDED ON 3158T MARCN,2011

Particulars

Turngyer ;

Sales of products, erection & vscla. receipts(Engg }

Vehicle & its Spare Parts Sales & Labour Charges

Transportation receipts
Drawing & design receipts

Turmnover of real estate bussiness

Guest accomo. rest fcanteen, food & beverage receipis

of Hotel business
Busginess income from multiplex

P.eceipts from wind power elecinic peneration

OTHER INCOME

Inaterest from deposit & others{Gross)
Dividend receipts

Fent and hire charges

Miscellenous receipts

Pmi;jt on sale of [nvestmenm

Foreign Currency Fluctuation

Claims

Excess Provision written back

Total
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Schedule - 103

20190-11 2009-10
(Rs.) (Rs.)
2624340396.61 1784932952 54
6424925885.34 47298263038
51278974.00 5689347000
2%19118.00 323115740
6163330.18 235719447.13
61806280.50 51014479.20
1249219200 12961078.00
1560401 .00 186982800
3403053577.63 2619605043.25
Schedule - 11

36093000 51 69234581 26
360899.25 1206796.36
1862400.00 1984200.00
12249078.60 4402914.93
7870382.18 0.00
1344971.53 277986.60
1921832.00 0.00
71552747.00 640309.00
133255311.37 77746788,15




CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED WITH ITS
SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT VENTURES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART
OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YERAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH,2011

Particulars

INCREASE (DECREASE} IN STOCKS

OPENING STOCHK

Finished Goods

Work in Progress

Add: Op. WIP on Business Combination
Less: Transfer to Capital WTP

Sub Total

CLOSING STOCK

Finished Goods
Work in Progress

Sub Total

INCREASE {DECREASE} IN STOCK
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Schedule - 12

2010-11 2009-10
(Rs.) (Rs.)
52610726.47 7183032728
22675264085 401156281.59
3240905 85 (.00
.00 302500200
282604273.17 469961607 47
7500407424 52610726.47
1979202045.30 22675204085
205438611954 279363367.32
1771781846.37 ~-1'H)598240.15




CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED WITH
ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT VENTURES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING
PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YERAR ENDED ON 318T

MARCH,2011
Schedule - 13
Particulars 2010-11 2008-09
(Rs.) {(Rs.)
Consumption of material/Trading activities
Opening Stock 104967544 .80 26243107485
Add : Purchases including accessories & boughtout 1257503998.06 787716924.50
itern / semi (inished, food & beverage & liquor
Sub - Total . 1362471542.86 1050147999.35
Less ; Closing Stock Q77E0220.39 104967544 .80
1264691322.47 945180454.55
Purchases of {inished goods / parts for trading 2241983001.03 450548460.40
activities
Total — AS06674323.50 _ 1396128914.95
Schedale - £4
PAYMENTS TO AND FROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES
Salaries, Wages,Bonus & Allowancss etc, 107872533.11 GE703937.78
Contsibution of PF, ESI and other welfare fund scheme 31896]8.40 2651617.65
Gratuity 2006807.00 1295676.00
Employee Welfare Exp. Including compensation 11637118.95 1292493732
Taotal 124706077.46

85576168.75
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
WITH ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT VENTURES ANNEXED TO AND
FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YERAR ENDED

ON 3iST MARCH,2011
Schedule - 15
Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Manufacturing.and Operating Expenses
Power ,& Fuel Expenses 25452056.41 18563925.20
Stores, Spares & Tools Consumed, 63755400.25. 31462878.09
Tob & other wotk exp. including drawing & design 369508193 84 121785783.20
Rent/Hire charges for equipment 64315805.20 8435267.713
Transportaticn Expenses 32559179.60 4877093943
Repairs & Maintenance
a) To Machinery 11311034.62 3823662.48
b} To Building 23256506.00 9880471.00
Insurance Expenses 7279%07.80 4427586.20
House up-keeping & other hotel / rest. exp. 3526596.04 329342745
linen;wares & cutlary,crockeries & laundry expenses 1545983.36 1993455.59
Total - 602510663.11 252439396.37
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED WITH
ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT YENTURES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING

PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YERAR ENDED ON 3158T
MARCH,2011

Particulars

E ment lling Exp.
Remuncration lo directors
Rem

Ratas & taxes

Telephone, telex & postage

Travelling & conveyance expenscs

Legal, consultancy, retainership, professional
arbitration expenses

General repairs

Vehicle nimning & maintenance
Miscellenous expenses

Audit fees

Charity & donation
Adverisment

Public Issue exp. written off and Other exp. W/off
Claims / rebate & discount exp.
Keymﬁ;m insurance

Foreign Carrency Fluctuation
Loss on Sales of Investment

Logs on Sales of Fixed Asseis

Bad Debts Writien Off
Totul

Schedule - 16
2010-11 2000-10
(Rs.) (Rs.)
14824975.00 14700000.00
16824433 90 10800072.80
55123682.92 5993612.41
798300274 6447536.02
31516433.56 23833402.15
55928496.88 31131103.60
4519087.00 2957736.00
1 2403066.07 7615221.30
44806327.33 2462095456
735725.87 582685.00
zlmbﬂm 3168600.00
10258 150.86 4469184.82
13056351.76 12890526.00
775908.82 761131.95
1957890.00 0.00
F062202.51 0.00
0.00 197839.95
249646.00 0.00
2103271.00 0.00
- 282400752.21 _150169606.56
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
WITH ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND JOINT VENTURES ANNEXED TO AND
FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YERAR ENDED

ON 31ST MARCH,2011

Schedule - 17
Particulars 2010-11 2009-10
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Financial Expenses
Bank charges & Guarantee comission ' 50976158.63 2473542259

Interest paid

a) Un Tem Loan 22179208.50 35899151.82
b) On working capital/others/project Authority 123527650.77 15744906.17

Sub Total 196683017.90 76379480.58
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SCHEDULE ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE SHEET AS A7 31.03.201 LAND CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS
ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

SCHEDULE - 18

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS :

1. Statement of significant Accounting policies

A

(i)

(i)

(iii)

BABIS OF PREPRATION

The Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) have been prepared to comply in al!
material respects with the Notified Accounting Standards by Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis except in case of assets for which provision for
impairmenl is made, revaluation is carried out and claims of liquidated damages
on supplies, Warranties, fuel escalation charges payable to the electricity board
and other claims accounted for on receipt /payment basis. The accounting policies
bave been consistently applied by the company and except for the changes in
accounting pelicy discussed more fully below, are consistent with those used in
the previous year.

The CFS relates to Om Metals Infraprojects Lid, (hereinafter referred as the
“Company” and its Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates (hereinafier
referred as the “Group”.

PRINCIPLE OF CONSOLIDATION

In the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements, investment in
Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures have been accounted for in
accordance with Accounting Standards (AS) 21, Consolidated Financial
Statements, Accounting Standards {AS) 23, Accounting for Invesiment in
Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting Standards (AS)
27, Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures. The Consolidated Financial
Statements have been prepared on the following basis:

Subsidiary companies are consolidated on a line-by-line basis by adding together
the boek values of the like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after
eliminating all significant intra-group balances and intra group transactions and
also unrealized profit or losses, except where cost can not be recovered.

Interests in the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of the joint ventures are
consolidated using proportionate consolidation meihod. Intra group balances,
transactions and unrealized profits/losses are eliminated to (he extent of
company’s proportionate share.

The difference of the cost to the Company of its investment in Subsidiaries and
Joint Ventures over its proportionate share in the equity of the investee company
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2.

(iv)

(v}

(vi)

(vid)

(viii)

C.
(a}

a% at the date of acquisition of stake is recognized in the financial statements as
Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be.

Minority’s interest in net profit of consolidated subsidiary for the vear is
identificd and adjusted against the income in order to drive at the net income
attributable to the shareholders of the company. Minorities share of net assets is
identificd and presented in the Consclidated Balance Sheet separately. Where
accumulated iosscs atiribulable 1o the minorities are in the excess of their equity,
in the absence of the contractual obligation on the minorities, the same is
accounted for by the holding company.

Investment in entities in which the Group has significant influence bul not the
controlling interest, are reported according to the equity method ic. the
investment is initially recorded in at cost. The carrying amount of the investment
is adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the Company’s share of
net assets of the Associates. The consolidated profit and loss account includes the
Company’s share of the result of the cperations of the associate.

As far as possible, the Consclidated financial statements are prepared using
uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other event in similar
circumstances and arc presented in the same manner as the Company’s separate
financial statements. Differences in accounting policies have been disclosed

scparalely.

The difference between the proceeds from disposal of imvestment in subsidiary
and carrying amount of its assets less liabilities as of the daile of disposal is
recognized in the consclidated statement of Profit & Loss Account as the profil or
loss on disposal of investment in subsidiary.

The accounts of ali the Group companies are drawn upto the same reporting date
as the parent entity (i.e. Financial year ended 31 march,2011) . Except financial
statements of a Joint Venture/Associates company of Om Metals Real Estate
Private Limited i.e. Om Shivay Real Estate Private Limited, N.K.P. Holding
Priivate Limited, and Om Sensation Propertics Private Limited arc not
incorporated in consolidation of statement of Om Metals Real Estate Private
Limited due to non availabilily of information.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION :

Fixed Assets ( Other than land & building, plant & machinery of the company
which has been re-valued and stated at the revalued figures ) are stated at cost
net of cenvat less accumulated depreciation and impairment , if any, The Cost of
acquisition or construction 1s inclusive of  freight, dutics, taxes and
incidental/preoperative expenses and intcrest on Joans attributable to the
acquisition of assets upto the date of commissioning of assets . Capital subsidy
received against specific assets 1s reduced from the value of relevant fixed assets |,
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(0

tg)

OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LTD.

The depreciation has been provided on straight line method of depreciation at the
rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act 1956
except on assels used in Engg, Div. And Real Estate Div. Of CGm Mctals
Infraprojects Ltd. Which is on written down value method,

Depreciation is not provided during the year in respect of assets sold, discarded
etc during the year upto the date of sales/discard.

Depreciation is calculated on pro-rata basis from the date of additions except
on. assets of Engg. Division which are depreciated for a full year.

Lease hold land are not depreciated.

OTHER SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATES
In the case of Subsidiary companies depreciation have been provided on written
down method as per rates specified in schedule XIV of the Companies Act 1956,

In the case of Joint Ventures and Associates depreciation have been provided on
Straight Line method as per rates specified in schedule XIV of the Companigs Act
1956 except on assets used in Om Metal Consortium and OMIL + JSC (JV)
KAMENG where depreciation is provided on Written Down Value method as per
rates specified in Income Tax Act and Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Private Limited
where Depreciation has been provided on WDV method in the manner prescribed
m Schedule XIV of Companies Act 1956.

Goodwill on consolidation

Goodwill represents the difference between the group’s share in the net worth of
the investee companies and the cost of acquisition of each point of time of
making the investment . For this purpose, the group’s share of equity in the
investee companies are determined on the basis of the latest financial statements
of the respective companies available as on the date of acquisition , after making
necessary adjustments for material evenis between the date of such financial
statements and the date of respective acquisition.

Expenditure on New project and substantial expansion

Expenditure direclly relating to construction aclivity is capitalized. Indirect
expendilure incurred during construction period is capitalized as part of the
indirect construction cost to the extant to which the expenditure is indirectly
related to construction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect expenditure
(including borrowing costs) incurred during the construetion period which is not
related to the construction activity nor is incidental thereto is charged to the profit
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& loss account. Income eamed during construction period is deducted from the

total of the indirect expenditure.

F. INVENTORIES
Invenionies are valued as follows :-

(i) | (a) | Raw Material, Stores & Spares,
Components, construction material.
food & beverages and liquor

At cost (FIFC method) or net
realizable walue, whichever i3
lawer,

{b) | Process Stocks

At cost or net realizable value,
which ever is lower. Cost for
this purpose includes direct cost
and factory overheads allocated
on absorption cost method.

©@ | Finished Goods

Cost as stated in (b) above or
net realizable wvalue*, which
ever is lower., The cost here
includes  taxes and duties
wherever applicable.

(d} | Goods in transit

Are stated at actual cost plus
freight, if any.

* Net realizable value is estimated selling price in the ordinary course of

business,

2) Hotel Division eof holding co.:

Stock of operating supplies Le. crockery, cutlery, glassware, utensils, linen ete. in

3} Subsidiary Companies
Om Metals Auto Pvt. Ltd.

circulation are treated as consumption as and when issued from the stores .

(i) Vehicles are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. The cost comprises of
cost of purchase and other expenses incurred in bring such inventory (o there

present location,

(i} Spare Parts are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value which ever is lower.
The cost comprise of cosl of purchase and other expenses incurred in bringing

such inventory to there present lecation,

(The company is exclusive dealer of Toyota brand cars and having authorized

service station.)

{iii} Determination of net realizable value involve technical judgments of management,

which has been relied upon.
147




LA L

4)

,T

G.
a)

b)

d)

Om Metals Consortium Pvt. Lid.
{1)  WIP is valued at lower of cost or net realizable valuc.

Joint Ventures and Associates

1N

(a)

Raw Material, Stores & Spares,
Components, construction material,

At cost (FIFO method) or net
realizable value, whichever is
lower.

&)

Process Stoclks

At cost or net realizable value,
which wver in | . oy

on absorpt:iu; cost method,

Finished Goods

Cost as stated in (h) above or
ngt realizable value*, which
ever is lower. The cost here
includes taxes and duties
wherever applicable.

(d)

Goods in transit

Are stated al actual cost plus
freight, if any.

¥

Net realizable value is estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business.

Foreign currency Transaction :
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded on initial recognition at
the exchange rates prevailing at the time of transaction.
Monetary items (i.c. receivables, payables, loans etc) denominated in foreign
currencies at the year end are restated at year end rates. In case of monetary items
which are covered by forward exchange contracts , the difference between the
year end rate and rate on the date of the contract is recognized as exchange

difference and the premium paid on forward contracts is recognized over the life
of the contract.

Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost,

Any income or expenses on account of exchange difference either on settlement
or on transfation is recognized as revenue except in cases where they relate to
acquisition of fixed assets in which casc they are adjusted to the carrying cost of

such asssats,

" e )
S .m:.ﬁf‘&...:é_.}-j:._}_ oA
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%.

b)

d)

f)

£)

Revenue Recognition ;

Engincering Division of Om Melals infra Project Limited:

Sales of products (Fabricated goods) escalation and erection receipts are
accounted for on the basis of bills/inveoices acknowledged or paid by the project
authorities.

Other :
Sales comprises of sales of goods, room sales ete. are excluding sales tax/VAT ,
It is being accounted for net of returns/discount/claims cte .

Income of interest on refund of income tax is accounted for in the year, the order
is passed by the concerned authority .

Revenue from real eslate division are recognized on the percentage of
completions method of accounting. Revenue is recognized , in relation to the sold
arcas only, on the basis of percentage of actua! cost incwred thereon including
land as against the total estimated cost of the project under execution subject to
such actual costs being 30% or morc of the total estimated cost . The eslimates of
saleable area and cost are revised periodically by the management . The effect of
such changes to estimates is recognized in the period such changes are
determined.

Dividend from investments in sharesfunits is recognized when the
company/mutual fund in which they are held declares the dividend and the right
to receive the same 15 established by the balance sheet date.

Subsidiary companies

Om Metals Auto Pvt, Litd.

{i} Revenue from sales is recognized upon passage of title to the customer and
generally coincides with the delivery. Sales are accounted for net of sales tax,
other taxes, discounts and returns if any,

{i1} Job charges are accounted for net of service tax,

(i1i) The consumption of oil & paints is taken on actual consumption basis in the year
of repairing of vehicle.

(iv) Pay outs from Financial Banks and Insurance Companies on bank Finance &

Insurance are accounied for as and when the confirmation of transaction received,

Others

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the COmpany and revenue can be reliably measured.

Interest revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rale apphicable.

Joint Ventures and Associates

OMIL + JSC (JV) KAMENG:

Sales of products (Fabricated goods) escalation and erection receipts are
accounted for on the basis of billsfinvoices acknowledged or paid by the project
authorities,

Om Metals-SPML Infraprojects Pvi. Lid.:
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(a)

Sales/Other receipts/Coniract are excluding sales Tax . It is being accounted for
net of return/discount and claims,

Ohhers

Revenue 1s recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the company and revenue can be reliably measured,

Interest revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Leases

Lease where lessors effectively retains substantially all the risk and benefits of
ownership of the leased term, are classified as operating lease. Operating lease
payments are recognized as an expenses in the Profit and Loss account on a
straight line basis over the lease term,

Assets Subject to operating lease are included in fixed assets, Lease income is
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account on 2 straight-line basis over the lease
term. Cost, including depreciation is recognized as an expenses in the Profit and
Loss Account. Initial Direct costs such as legal costs, brokerages costs are
recognized immediately in the profit and loss account.

INVESTMENTS :

Investments that are readily realizable and intended io be heid for not more than a
year are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as
long Term Investments .Current investrnents are camied at lower of cost and fair
value determined on and individual investment basis, Long term investments are
carried at cost. However, Provision for dimimution in the value is made to
recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investiments.

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE( To the extent not written off or ; adjusted)
Miscellaneous expenditure such as public issue expenditure are amortized over a
period of 5 years,

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT :
The revenue expenditure on research and development is charged as an expense
in the year in which it is incurred. Capital expenditure is included in fixed assets,

Bomowing costs :
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of and

assets that necessarily takes a  substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other
borowing costs are expensed in the period they occur . Borrowing costs consists
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing
of funds.

TAXATION :

Current Tax :

The income tax liability provided taking into considerations of claiming of
deduction under section B0 iB of the Income Tax Act. and in accordance with
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(b)

b)

the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, as advised by income tax
consultant,

Deferred Tax Liabilities/{ Asscts)

Deferred tax is recopnized, subject 1o the consideration of prudence, on liming
diffctences, being the difference between laxable income and accounting income
that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
perieds.

Eetirement benefits :

Retirctnent benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined benefit chligation
of the company and the coniributions are charged to the profit and loss account
of the year when the contributions to the funds are due. Shortfall in the funds , it
any, is adequately provided for by the company.

Cratuity :

Gratuity lisbility is a defined  benefit obligation - of the company . The
company provides for gratuity to all eligible employees. The benefit is in the form
of lump sump payments to vested employees on resignation, relirement, on death
whils in employment or on termination of employment of and ameunt equivalant
to 15 days basic salary payable to each completed vear of service. Vesting oceurs
upon completion of 5 years of services. The company has not made annual
confributions to funds administered by trustees or managed by insurance
companies. Actuaria] valuation for the liabilities has , however has not been done.

Leave Salaries:

Liabilities for privilege leave benefits, in accordance with the miles of the
company is provided for, as prevailing salary rate for the entire un-availed leave
balance as at the balance sheet date.

Impairment of assets:
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its

recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss account
in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impainment loss
recognized in prior accounting period is veversed if there has been a change in the
estimation of recoverable amount

Provision, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:

A Provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a resuli
of past cvent and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
seftled the obligation , in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made,
Provisions are not disclosed to its presemt value and are determined based on
best management cstimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflcel the
current best estimates . Other contingent liabilities are not recognized but are

15]




disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are ncither recognized nor disclosed in
the financial statemeni.

Segment reporting policies :

ldentification of segments

The company’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately
according to the nature of the products manufactures and service provided , with
is segment representing a strategic business unit that offers different products and
serves different markets. The analysis of geopraphical segments is based on the
locations of customers.

Allocated common costs

Common allocable cost are allocated to each sepment in proportion to the relative
sales of each segment .

Unallocated items :

All the common income , expenses, assets and liabilities which are not possible to
be aliocated 1o different segments , are treated as unallocated ilems,

Earning per Share:

Basic earings per share is calculated by dividing the Net Profit or Loss for the
peried attributable to equity share holders (After deducting taxes etc.) by the
weighted average number of the equity shares cutstanding during the period.

For the purpose of caloulating diluted earning per share, the net profil or loss for
the period attributable to equity share holders and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilative
potential equity shares,

Use of Estimate:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles requires management 1o make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of assets and Liabilities and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of
operation during the reporting peried end, Although these estimates are based
upon management’s  best no knowledge of current events and actions , actual
results could differ from these estimates . Difference between actual results and
estimates is recognized in the period in which the results are known /
materialized.

The Om Metal Group comprises of the fallowing entities :

Name of the group | Country of | % of ownership | % of

company mcorporation as at 31.03.2011 | ownership as
at 31,03.2010

Subsidiaries

Om Metals Auto {P)| India 01.83% 91.83%

Limited
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Om Metal Real Estate (I} | India 100% 100%
Limited
Om paradise & Malls P. | India 0% 99.97%
Ltd.
Om Automotors P, Ltd. India 0% 99.97%
Om Metals Consortium P. | India 100% (7
Ltd,
Om Giama Projects Pvt, | India 50.945%% 49%
Ltd.
Joint Ventures
OML +HISC Ukrain (JV} | India 6% 6%
Kaming
Om Metal Consortium India 35% 35%
Pondicharry Porl Limited | India 50% 5%
Sanmati Infra Developers | India 25% 25%
(P) Lid.
Om Ray Joint Venture Indliz 99.5% of Cont. | 99.5% of
value Cont. value
Om Metals - SPML | India 49.99% 0%
Infraprojects P. Lid.
OMIL- SPML{TV) India A% %
Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Read | India 48.77% (%
P. Lid.
s Stake taken by Om Metals Real Estate {P) Ltd (100%: Subsldiary)} w.e.f.
04.07.2007.
CONTINGENT LIABILHTIES {(NOT PROVIDED FOR) IN RESPECT OF
THE PARENT COMPANY:
{(R5. IN LACS)
S. Particulars Asal Asal
No. 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
i} Qutstanding bank guaranice * 17041.11 12464.25
ii) | Letter of credits accepied 3313428 6355.48
iii} | Claims against the Company not 1361.56 1347.56
acknowledged a debt relating to supplies
and service matters including counter
claims of project authorities.
iv) | Varous labour cases Amountnot | Amount not
ascertainable | ascerlainable
v] | Net show cause/demand/notices by excise 392930 738,90
deptt., seTvice (ax, income tax authorities
being disputed by the company, {See note
no 11 below.)

T e o
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Based on favorable decisions in similar cases, legal opimon taken by the
company., discussions with the solicitors, etc, the company believes that there is
fair chance of decisions in it’s favour in respect of all the items listed in  (iii}
{iv} &(v) above and hence no provisions is considered necessary against the same.

+ Out standing bank guarantee includes issued by banks, in favour of following

joint veniure/partnership firm.
(Rs. in Lacs,)
Name of Joint Venture {JV) /partnership | Ofs. Bank | O/s. Bank
firm (PF) guarantee as at | guarantee as at
31.03.201 1 31.03.2010
OMLAJSC, UKRAIN , KAMENG (JV) 2186.00 2186.00
Om Metals Consortium (PF) S50.0d 950.00
Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road P. Ltd (JV) 539.00 0.00
5. Estimated amount of coniracts remaining to be executed (capital commitments})

not provided for Rs. 96.10 Lacs ( Rs. 70.47 Lacs in the previous year)

6. Claims raised by the Company/Claims settled with various project authorities/
other parties. amounting to Rs 6406 lacs { Rs. 5706 Lacs in previous year) ,
against these claims, the company has received arbitration awards of Rs NIL
{ Previous year Rs. 4.00 lacs ) In accordance with past practice, the Company has
not made adjustment because the same can not become rule of the court due to
the objections filed by Project Autboritics/ Other parties .

7. Earning pcr Shares ( E.P.8.)

s.
Na.

Particulars

2011

2010

i)

Calculation of weighted average number
of face value of equity shares of Rs. |
each

No. of shares at the beginning of the
year.

96303809

96303809

Total equity shares outsianding at the end
of the year

96303R(9

96303809

Weighted average no of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

96303809

06303809

Net Profit after Tax available for equity
shares holders {Rs.)

354416805

124810272

Basic and diluted earning per shares
(Rs)

3.68

3.37

Nominal value of equity shares {Rs. )

1

1
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8.

b)

Details of dues to Micro Small and medium cnterprises as per MSMED Act,
2006.

_ {Rs. In lacs)
Particulars 20140-2011 2009-2010
The principal amcuni and the interest due 28.47 13.30

ihereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at
| the end of each accounting year

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in - -
terms of section 16 of the Micro Small and
medium  enterprises Development Act, 2006
along with the amount of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during
each accounting year .

The amount of intercst due and payable for the *. -
periad of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during
the year ) But without adding the interest
specified under Micro Small and medinom
enterprises Development Act, 2006

The amount of interest accrued and remaining - -
unpaid at the end of each accounting year

The amcunt of further interest remaining due and - -
payable even in the succeeding years , until such
date when the interest ducs as above arc actually
paid to the Small Enterprises for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure Uys. 23
of the Micro Small and medium enterprises

Development Act, 2006

As per contract with the vendors, no interest is payable on ocutstanding from MS
MED Vendors

Segmenl Reporting:

Business Segment :

Based on the guiding principles given in Accounting Standard AS —17 “Sepment
reporting”™ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
Company’s operating business are organized and managed separately according
to the nature of products manufactured and services provided . The four identified
reportable segments are tum key contracts of Gates, Cranes, Hoist for Irrigation
& Power projects in the Engg, Division and the other segments includes Cinema
{ Entertainment) in Muitiplex Division , running of Hotel Cum revolving
restaurant in Hotel division and construction of multi stories building in real
estate division,

Geographical segments :

Since the company’s activities/operations are primarily with in the country and
considering the nature of products/services it deals in , the risk and returns are
same and as such there is only one geographical segments,
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iii)

Segment accounting polices :

In additien o the significant accounting policies applicable 1o the business
segment as scl in note 1 of schedule 18 “notes to accounts” the accounting
policics in relation 1o segment accounting are as under :

Segment revenu & cxpenses

Joint revenue and expenses of segments are allocaled amongst them on a
reasonable basis. All other segment revenue and expenses are directly
attributable to the segments.

Segment assets and liabilities:

Segment assets include all operating assets used b:,r a segment and consist
principally ol operating cash, deblors, inventories and fixed assets, net of
allowance and provisions, which are reported as direct off sets in the balance
sheet, Segment. Liabilities include all operating Liabilities and consist principally
of creditors & accrued lisbilities. Segment assets and iiabilities do not include
deferred income taxes except in the Engg. Div of Om Metals Infraprojects Lid.
While mosl of the assets/liabilities directly attributed 1o individual segments.

Inter sepment sales :

Inter segment revenues between operating segments are accounted for at market
price. These {ransaction are eliminated in consolidation .

The main division is Engg Division of Om Metals Infraprojects Lid.and funds
provided by Engg. Division of Om Metals Infraprojects Ltd. 1o other division and
interest on such balances are not charged.
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1Q.

Related Party disclosure under Accounting Standard AS-18 “ Related party
disclosures™ issued by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of India:

During the year, the company eniered into transactions with the related parties.
Those transections along with releted balance as at 31 March 201 land for the
year ended are presented in the following tables.

List of related parties with whom transactions have laken place during the year
atong with nature and volume of transactions are summarized as follows

List of related parties and relationship:

Name of the related party Relationshiy

{Om Metal Auto {P) Limited Subsidiary company

Om Auto Motors (P) Limited Subsidiary company{Ceased w.e.l
06.04.20§0)

Om Paradise and Malls {") Lid. Subsidiary company (Ceased w.e.l

06.04.2010)

Om Metals Rea! Estate (P} Limited Subsidiary company

Om Metals Consortium (P) Limited Subsidiary company

Om Gaima Project Private Limited Subsidiary company

Om Metals Ratanakar (') Limited Step Subsidiary company

Om Hydromech (P) Lid. Step Subsidiary company

Skywave lmpex Limited Enterprises over which significant
influence exercised by direclors.

Lambodar Finvest (P) Lid. ~f10-

Jupiter Mctals (P} Lid -do-

Om Kothari Pariwarik Trust -do-

(Om Kothari Foundation o~

Bahubali Housing Co. (P} Limited -do-

Littie Star (P) Limited _Do-

Benzer Agencies Limited -do- (Ceased w.e.f. 10.08.2010)

Om Kothari Enterprises Limited Associate Promoter holding more than

20% or under the same management

Baba Vinimay (P) Limited

-do-

Om Metals Infotech (P} Ltd, -do-
Alchemy Ventures (P) Lide -do-
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Nextmile Trade com P. Lid

-do-

| Key Managemenl persons

Key Managenal Personne]

Shri T.C. Xothari

Shri C.P. Kothari

Shn D.P. Kothan

Shri Sunil Kothari

Shrs Vikash Kothari

Shri Bharat Kothari

Shri Vivek Kothari

Shri Visha! Kothan

Belatives of Kcy management persons

Relative of directlors

Smt. C. Manjula Kothan

Smit. D. Manjula Kothari

Seemnp Kothan

Smit. Anita Kothari

.P. Kothan & Sons

Monika Jain

Praveen Jain

Sheena Kothari
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11)  The details of disputed income tax , service tax , sales tax & Excise duty as on
31.03-11 are as follows.

Nature of | Nature of Forum where Demand Period to
the Statute | Dues dispute is Amount which the
pending (Bs. in amount relates
Lacs.}
Central Sales Tax Commissioner 203,26 1984-85,1985-
Sales Tax {Appeals)y/ Tribui 86
Act, 1956. al 1990-91 to
and Sales 1991-92,1993-
Tax/VAT a4, 2005-2006
Actof & 2007-
VArious . 2008;2008-09.
slates High court 24.10 1986-87 &
2003-2004
L8 Y
Central Excise Duty | Tribunal/Commi | 627.11 1997-98, 2001
Excise ssioner{Appeal) to 2010-11
Act, 1944
Income Income Tax | ITAT 2930,81 1991-92,96-97,
Tax Act, 2006-07,2007-
. 1961 08
- High Court
2004-2005&
2005-2006
Service Service Tax | Commissioner 143.73 2003-2004 to
tax Rules (Appeals)y/ Tribun 2005-2006
al
Wealth Wealth Tax | ITAT 0.28 1992-1993
Tax Act.

Note : 1)*  Against it , the company paid Rs. 1455.45 lacs

S TTETEEREELT T
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12.

13,

2)  Amount as per demand orders including interest and penally wherever

meniioned in the order.

Advance for Capital poods includes Rs 4.23 Lacs paid 10 Topkhana desh grih
Nirman Samiti [or purchasing of Land at Jaipur {or construction of building . The
matter is under subjudice

Expenses and receipts relating to earlier year amounting to Bs.3.93 and Rs. Nil

Lacs respectively (Previous year Rs. Nil Lacs and Rs. Nil lacs) debited/credited

lo respective expenses and Income heads .
I14) Details of investments in the units of varions Mutual Funds/shares purchased &

sold duning the year are given below :-

{Es. In Lacs)

Scheme Name No. of Units { No. of units | No.  of | Purchase/ | Sales

O/B Purchased Unit sold | Opening | Value

value

JM Basic fund growth | 196036 - 196036 12.93 26.19
plan
IM emerging Leaders | 311964 - 311964 50.00 2%.09
fund
DSPMLE.  black rock | 232317 - 232317 24.46 53.36
| Tiger growth fund
Reliance Vision growth | 8560 - 8560 11.03 23.62
plan
Sunderam BNP Capex | 90546 - 90546 10.61 23,75
Growth
Reliance Banking fund | 70902 - 70902 26.04 67.14
Growth plan
Shiv Vani Oils Lid 30489 - - 145.60 136.16
8Bl Magnum equity | 15000 0 0 15.00 -
fund
SBI PSU fund 0 5.00 -

- Note : No of units in¢ludes dividend unit .

15.

The company has recognized deferred taxes, which resull from timing difference
between the book profit and tax profit . The details of which are as under ;-

Particulars Balance as at| Ansing dunng | Balance as at
31.03.2010 the year 31.03.2011

A. Deferred Tax

Liabilities

Depreciation  and 55088345 -1367203 53721146

gmortization

B. Deferred Tax
Assels
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AT

1. Provision for 469791 ~14525 455266
leave with wages

|2 Provision  for -’ 1775103 342332 2117435
gratuily

3. Disallownce Ufs - - -
43 (b) of LT.
Act,, 1961

Total ; (B) 2244894 327807 2572701

Net Deferred tax 52843455 1695010 51148445
liabilities {A-B)

16.  The Company has provided for liability of gratnity aggregating to Rs. 65.29 Lacs
(Previous year Rs, 52.22 lacs)for employees who have qualified for it as per
payment of Gratuity Act. The company could not comply with the requirement of
AS — 15 retirement benefit issued by ICAI as the valuation by a Certified acturian
is under process in the Om Metals Infraprojects Lid.

17. (a}The company has taken Office Premises end directors residence on
cancelable Operating Lease. The tenure of these agreements range between 3 io 5
Years.

The amount of lease rentals paid of Rs. 16924 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 108.00 Lacs) has
been charged under the head * Rent” in Schedule 16 after elimination.

(o) The company has entered into separate cancelable Operating lease for Premises
and Machinery. The tenure of these agreements range between Six months to

three years,

The amount of lease rentals paid of Rs. 683.16 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 84.35 Lacs) has
been charged under the head “ Rent /Hire charges for Equipments” in Schedule 15
and “Rent” in Schedule 16 after elimination.

{c)The company has Leased premises and Machinery on cancelable Operating
Lease. The aggregate amount of lease rentals received amounting to Rs.18.62]acs
(P.Y. Rs. 19.84 Lacs ) have been crediled under the head *“ Rent and hire charges”
in Schedule 11 afler elimination.
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18.  Figures for previous year have been re-arranged/regrouped wherever necessary 10
Make them comparable.

19.  Figures pertaining to the subsidiaries , joint ventures and Associates companies
have been reclassificd wherever considered necessary 1o bring them in line with
the company’s financial slalements.

20.  The company has sold Goods worth Rs. 62.50 Lacs 10 its subsidiary co. which is
included In the Fixed Assets of Subsidiary co. on 31.03.201 1. Unrealised profit of
Rs1.64 Lacs included in this transsction has not been provided in the
Consolidated Profit and Loss a/c.

21. Schadulclmlﬂaudthestatmuﬂnfaddiﬁmalinfunnalimfmmanimeglﬂ
Part of the Balance Sheet & Profit and Loss Account and have been duly

authenticated.
SIGNED FOR IDENTIFICATION For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For M.C. BHANDARI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Sd/- B/
(S.K. MAHIPAL) (T.C. KOTHARI)
PARTNER CHAIRMAN
M. No. 70360
Sdv-
38, SHOPPING CENTRE (C.P. KOTHARID
~KOTA (RAL) MANAGING DIRECTOR
DATED: 30-05-2011
Sd/-
(D.P. KOTHARI)
DIRECTOR
Sd/-
L REENA JAIN
{COMPANY SECRETARY)
Sd/-
SK.JAIN
(C.F.O)
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Name of companmy Maturs of Tranesction 201011 {2009-10)
AWith Assoclats PFromoior Hodding
Move than 20 % Equity
1. Skywave mpax Lid. Opaning balance &5 at 01.04.10 Dr 8510 50,49
Tranaactions O dd 00 4958
Trareacticnz Cr 80,85
Jobr weirk 82 .50 T3.96
Clondng balance & on 31.03.11
Ay Jdob work 2826 6591
2. Lambodar Fin Ves? Pyt. Lid. Cpaning balwice s ot Of.04. 10
Adv. Fer puchases Flals 142.53 223.53
T tions
Met movements i oans & Ady, Dr 0.00 13.81
N movements in cans & Adv, Cr. 0,00 1381
Paymant Recolved ag fiats [Mat) W3.02
Sales of Flads. 25200
[AGvancs rofund B1.00
Closing balence aw on 11.03.11
Adv. For puchaas Flats 15.45 142.53
3. Jupfter Matal Pvi.Lid. Opaning balance ae ut L0, 10
jLons wrd acvances Or 170.04 742
Transactons
Job work £.00 £0.00
Purchame Cr 14T 0.00
et mevaerrents i loens Dr 35 23310
Mot mawerments in foans Cr 148 53 1).58
Mactnery Rent Raceipts Dr 1.26 i
Security ghean 10000 Q.00
Closing badance g3 on 31,03.11
tAdhrancn D, 1586 170.03
Security deposh otstanding 100.00 0.00
4.0m Kotharl Pariwarlk Trust Opening balance as ot 010410 0.oa 0.80
Trangprthons.
Mest merviirreris in lodres & Ady, Dr{Met) 038 1454
Hal movements in loans & Adv. Cr. §.21 14.54
Hire/Fasr changsd 214 214
Cloabng badencs a8 on 31.08.11 &r 482 0.00
5.0 Kothar! Founciuthon Opaning balancs iy ot B1.54,19 .00 0.00
Trarmsctions
T Het movements in loans S Ady, Dr £3.84 04.4%
Med mawernents in loens & Ady. Cr, S8.84 B4.4%
Donalkon 21.00 30.00
Hira/Rant charges .96 13" -
Closing balance ms on 31.03.11 0.04 o
A. Bahuball Housing Pt Ltd. Cpening balancs e ot 01,0410
jCredll Balance 430 .00
Securdty Daposits .00 0.00
Transdotions
- Met movemerits in loans & Adv, Or 021 kR
- Ny movements in loans & Ady, Cr. BE1 7
Offics Rant 240 240
Cloaing balanca wy on 31.03.11
Securty Depasit Dr F0.08 70.00
Crediges Tr. 1270 4,30
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T. Litde Star Finunea (P) Limited Opening balwnce as 3L 01.04.10
Carwdit Balance (openng} L 15,45
Tearmactions in Dr .00 11.76
Office Rant 840 &40
FPuyment Made 053 qQ
Cionuing balancs s on 31.03.11
Lopne and advances Cr. 15.83 8.47
8. Benzer aganches hd. Opening Bakance ae on 01.04.10
Achvarecs: Dr, .00 0.00
Transacthon
v given 0.50 oar
Acivancn Tecivid 059 ¢.ar
Cloaing batsnce ax on 31,0311
Advanca Dr, 0.00 0.00
9. Om Kothari Enterprises Lid. Opening batance ae ot 01.04.10
Lo and advances Dr 8026 a1
Transacfions
Mcvements in Dr L] 14872
Movermants in Cr B1.25 459,35
Job work G250 5000
Cloging baalmnce aw on 31.031.11
Leans and advaienk 64.24 8026
10, Baba Vinkmay P Lid. Opaning haience ae &t 01.04. 10 ]
Transattions
Mt rowsmsnts in icende Or 047 Q.00
Mgl movemanty in loans Cr D47 ¢.00
salance an on 31.03.11 0.00 (.06
11. Alchemy Vartures P. Lid Opaning balancs a3 ot Il 10
Cradiors 0.00 003
Tramnsactons
Mat movemants In gans Or 1.61 2363
Met movements in loans Cr 161 b 1|
Closing balance a8 on 31.03.11 0.0 0.00
12, Maxtmibs Tradecom Pvlltd Dpaning balanca aa ot 01,0410
Lowns mnd advarncess (Dr) 19.92 4185
Transacions
Job work 104,03 T5.00
Hat movaments in loans Dr - ey 5263
Met movemants in lcans Gr 105390 74.35
Cioulng bafance ax on 31.03.11
Advance Dr. g.44 19.92
13.0m Shivaya Raal Extate (P) Limitad |Opening balonce s ot 04,04 10
rvesiment in squity shams 50.0¢ 0
2 Lowieres & Advances 1751.00 [
Trameactions
Purchasesx of shan 000 ]
Advance 132500 1]
Cikirg balance as on 31.03.11
Invastmant in aquity shares 50.00 &0
Lopra & Advances nTE0 1761
14Oy Sensxtions Froperties (F] Lid.  |Opening balance s st 04,0410
} Irrvecairmennd i ity ahaiss 13 013
. Lo & Achrontes 104100 100.01
Transactions
Purchases of sham 0.00 -0.01
Advance 0.00 u
Cloaing balance as i 31.03.11
[fresitmeent in aquity sheres 0.13 0.13
|Loarw & Arvances 10000 1
15.NKP. Holding {P} Lid. Opandng balance ax xt 04 .04.10
Irvestment in squity shanss 111.12 ¥
Loams & Advanoes 26000 ¥}
Transactions
Purchazes of chara 0.00 11112
Advance 3250 250
Closing balance &g on 33.03.11
reptrennt in equily shares 1M.12 11192
l & Advances 28250 250]
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1. Shri T.C. Kathari Qpaning Balance &5 on 01.04,10 0.00
Trursaction
Loans sdvance Dr 10.02 1802
Loans advance Cr T.74 19.02
Consutl. & fees for board metng 1.20 1.2
Hirefrent charges 1.08 1.08
Glosing balance 23 an 34.03.11 0.00 n
2. Shwei C.P. Kotharl Cpaning Balance = on 01.04.10
Secunty depos custandng 10.00 10.00
TramEncthon
e rcwernenta inloans O, & Cr. 5670 2203
Hire charges/Rant pald 41,08 4,08
Direcior Remynamilon 43.00 4500
Closing balance &= on 31.08.14
10 D 10.0
1. Shwi D.P, Kothawi Opening Gslance xe on H1.04.10
Security depoall outstunding T.50 7.50
Tranwaction
Met movamary in lcans Dr. & Cr. 5.64 281
Hire chames/Fanl paid 1820 1620
Direecior FRerywurartion 42 00y 42 D0
Chosleyy batence &s on 31.03.11
L .5 .50
d. 5hrl Sunll Kothar Cpaning Balancs ke on 01.04.10
Transaction
Hai moverments in loans Dr. & Cr. 10,74 525
Satary and allowancie: A5 () 48 00
Hirw changes/Flant pald 108 1.08
Closing balance as on 31.03.11
Ex
1. Vikny Kothari Opaning Balance as on 041.04.10 0.00 .00
Transacthon
el monenents wn kopns D, § Cr, B2 nmr
Salary and sllowances .00 8,00
Closing halwnos ks on 31.00.1% 000
2. Shel Bharet Kotharl Opaning Balance & on 01.04.10 000 0.00
T ranaacthon
Salary 900 9.00
Closhyg balance 5 on 310311 0.00 .00
3. Shrl Vivek Kotharl Qpening Batangs ax on D1.04.10 0.00 0.00
Transaxction
2 |Hat mavements in loans Dr_ & Cr, 062 0.00
Salary 400 2400
Chouking buskirnts 38 on 31.03.11 .00
. Shri Vishal Kothari Opaning Batsnos na on 01.04.10 0.00 0.00
Tranwaction
Salary 12.00 52060
Closing halance & on 31.03.11 0.00
D.Raixitves of Dirgctory
1. Sml C. Manjuita Kothon! Opening Estance xs on 104,10
.- Seourity deposlt sutstanding 160.00 1004
. Tranwaction
Hire charpesRam paid 2.8% 288
Cloalng balance xa on 31.05.11
Securty deposll OURELENdRE] 104X 140054
2. Smt. D. Manjuta Kothar Cpandrg BExiance s on 104,10
Sacurty dapost outatanding 10.00 10.60
Transaction
Hire charges/Ran pakd 288 2.88
Ciosing badpnce ay on 31.03.11
Secauity deposh eutshnding 10.00 10.00

165




1

PR

3. Sewma Wother

4. St AnMa Kothar

5. G.P. Xotharl & Eons

5. Monfo Jaln

B. Sheara Kothan

a1

Ty

Opening Balance ax on 01.04.10
Secunty deposit outstanding B.0G 5,00
Tranasction
Hirg chamgesRent pald 1.8 1.8¢
Cloniryg balance & on 310311
5.00 5,00
B B o TS
Socurity deposil outstanding 12.50 12,50
Hire chasngeesFant paid Z.40 240
taalance ae on 31.03.11
Security depost outstanding 12,50 12,50
Opening Balance s on 07,0410
Loane & Advanca Dr 000 0.00
Trarsacthon
Mt movasnanis in loans Or 680 1.87
Mt movesnenix in o Cr. 6,80 167
Chowing baliecs 2% on 3103 11
X 0.00 .00
Balwnca sa on 01.04.10
Loars & Advance Dr. 0.00 000
Trensection
Salary £.60 8.70
Chlosdng belence as on 31.03.11
Losm & Acheancs Or. ool 800
Opening Babarsce aa on 07,0410
Lowns: & Acvencs Dr, D00 000
Tearmacion
Sulary 0.00 405
Cloging batanca i on 31.03.11
Loans & Advance D, 0.00 .00
Opaning Balarce sa on .04 10
Loans & Advance Dr. 0.00 Q.00
ranaacticn
Mat movernanis in kiesy Dr, £ Cr Q20 0.00
Clowing balenes a6 on 31.03.11
X 2.00 0,00
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d} Information about business seqments for fhe year 31.08.2011 :

|F=. In Lacs b
Particunrs Engg, Div. ot plex Hatel & Reg, D, Foaal Extite Zuh Vs and Assocatiag Tatal
Cummont Fravisin  Conrent FPrpdoan Curranl Frovius  Curmsnl  Prindous Current  Pravlous Ciment Fravioai
f par Year b ] Ve Yaar bl Yaar Year Thbr ¥mar ¥gar Yoar
" Exiérnatl tabnsincamg (Mg 2245949 16802, 78 124 82 1795 E75 20 57479 183 235719 13047.07  GOREAY  ATiSiaAD 2585252
Cmes reoiap 9B Hzar b 0.0 12.9% 11.10 &0 o0 5498 4ET 1055.62 12
inrest Recalpis 291 B4 B2 o] 040 3 Lo .0 .00 12418 7.5 0.3 a6 &7
Inbgr $AEHTENE 581 [THREE
Rtk 0.0 LT b0 04 a.0d fan 0.0 0.0 SMMOT O P -3E30.17 ARG
Tl Faveriss 2AETARE TS 124.82 13 SABAZ LIEEE MEr 2T 1050706 GOSE.0F  JBOBATR 21
(2] Seamam Resyis ;
Sagmants raavi S303,40 3587.38 .17 10,19 130,45 B52F 70 08030 7207 4442 633449 #0758
Unillocabed axpansan (et 040 .00 LT L] 1K) . .00 0.0 [:Lis] [ L] L1 1] 0.0 0,60
Cyreraricng profit byfors bt S203.40 350734 47 110,49 15045 ES20 740 108031 HT2.87 A4 42 Gi.ap 480758
Flanesial eap. 170420 710088 LT 0 LY. ] 1305 120 281 26445 TN 1088 83 TEA.TE
oA L currar H0.,00 LD LT ] LT ] 040 a.00 L] T ] 384 1190 Hg8.94 Ea RN
Wipaith Tax 1.8 LIR-Fd 000 LT o Q.0 ¥ 1] 00 oo g0 180 1Y ]
WAT Cradh Entiterment 000 .00 (1] 0 L] o) 0 L) &ap T a0 0.0
FBT FELi] a.o] 0.00 ap L] .00 [ 0.00 0.0 .00 1) L]
Diwdarman iax apesian in. HEBE 184,45 4,00 [T41] Ui 0.0 [ F] 4.00 128 -1.48 AL 18297
Fribwr ppgrramt Exp D0 0.0g 0,00 00 [+Ti1] 0.0 LT 9.00 0,04 L] 0.00 Ll ]
Mt Proftt i650.07 o TR .16 11018 12577 B34 E80  1DAT4A LT EF.] 3544.97 AT
3} Dther information :
Sagrmant Asrals 251475 kalis k2 45T 38351 3ZFEE FADIAE  3TERAEY MW A2 2Sl4p A260A20 421IR T2
Iriley Brauh S gt Mt 1515400 LN M7 1SFAE S0 153 114817 0.9 00 2feiEEd 12mE0.08
Liealigcataed msram
Total Asaats BATIT AGTYTAT 102187 WTEE  ATIEN)  IBALE IMER0  2oRGaD THEAT T4 7240593 BT
Stikrm Capial B304 603,04 000 o] 0.00 00 0.0 0 0.00 iF ] B304 863.04
W & Sumhie ST S 3209420 358 axu 180468 1A349 248053 ap3El 932,88 2378 49MI30A =
Secursd & Lnascured Loan 37108 423194 b L] 4028 1YL 0.00 -] 410 THAEZ  10REAR Lo ]
Gegrmant ||nklkeea 1120808 ®TAE 114.04 10527 THE 02 b25.af 0239 168833 IDIRSEY 2930154 12T
LineRocoled RabAlteas .00 Db [T U 000 .00 iF ] T T 1) 000 D00
Dinfemed Wax |lahimkes B16.42 531,54 o LD il L] 0.00 ] a0 - 315 LARNT 2843
Ottrvar LinblliLy _ - .00 1] DH LT ] iF ] 0.0 T (1] &35 T4 s 574
e Branch/Eagmen Q.0 00 000 00 [ELLk] Q.00 LT 0.00 AIEBT  -BPEB.5E -D;H.ES 088
Tostal Lighliileg 5672708 wITN IS ETE TS 1MMIA4 IMADE 2SRE0Z PRATAT 235343 72IDAA MY
111) Capial Expandeyre 283823 TABLB0 .00 107 5240 TV 1585 12584 118322 LEFE 000,50 106576
Deprpciation 115396 BAEA% 1414 1826 T304 T2.55 .71 1,75 827 BLR3 1220.74 HHOHT
Amoditation 11435 11435 .00 .0 1] [l a. o L ¥ 14.58 130,58 1mm
Mt s panzes other 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 .00 [T a0 o 060 04a a.00 g
than deprecelion
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CONSOLIPATED CASH FLOW OF OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED WITH ITS SUBSIDIARY
COMPANY AND JOINT YENTURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH.201)

168

Particulars Yaar ended
31.03. 011 1.02.2010
1 Cash Flow from pperptjon Activitjes
A Ned Prodil before Taation and Extraosdinary Bem H42TGE0E1 95 4142378505 64
Add:-
Depreciation 122673495 46 FAOGE809.90
Interes] and Bank Commission Paid 7637848058 TGI79480.58
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets{net) 249646.00 0.00
Loss on sake of Investmend 0.00 19782995
Public lsaue Exp. Written off 1268905826 00 12890526.00
Bad Debls Writlan OF 2103g71.00 0.00
S5T0G2AD6.02 SITOIA2L07
Lasn:-
Interest & Dividend Reciept 3645350006 TO441377 62
Profit on Sale of Investment TATO3AZ 18 0.00
Excess Provision wiitten Dack 71552747 (0 640309.00
115877029.24 T10B18886.62
B
Operating Profil hefora working capital changes 541168545678 B0GBE1475.45
Adiustments for ;
Trade ang othar recefvable ~145603596.54 -361856522. 79
Invertories 150335918395 215418061.54
Loans & Advance SATOO6046 45 170187692 49
“Irade & Cther Payable 1028174252 28 -42383760.66
Froyision for Gratuity & [eave Encashment 1250326.00 147935150
Change In P&L Afc Op. Bal.dua to Business Combination 44177456 0
-ARA007042.33 143330012 .56
Laxs;-
D{n‘?act Texes Fad AST150462 05 10167103545
Nat cash flow fram oparating aclivities (A JEI157474.37] 41550877 11
Purchase of fixed assels ‘ -360872481.52 -102623402 37
Sala of Fixed Asnats 4634 15.00 8323002.07
Increase in Capitel WIP and Advimoas ~AT7TE24T2 51 -3954976.50
kvvasiments G5306104 42 ~45428366 70
Interesl & Dividend recebved 3545390006 TO441377T .62
Purchase of Goodwill -1145847.57 -17350762.19
Met cash Bow Tromdused in imvesting ectiviies 1] 2TTABT3A2.13] mmuwl




F from cin Itiex :

Interest and Bank Commission paid ~FGITO4E0 58 -TG3IF480.58
Change in Minority Interest I5T416.21 -125075.65
Share premium 2070000.00 1800000000
Secured Loan a3 Tem Loan 93384502 85 -285711103.77
Secured Loan as Work Cap. 400793445 81 -244813033.38
Unsecured Loan -10053857.50 -514051.10
Clvidend / Dividend Tax Paid ~16845572.04 ~24171293.00
Expenses on Issie on Shares & Cther Misc, Exp. -G490560 23 -881150.52

Net cash used in financing activities

Fc i

(¢) [_292681387.66 | _Gaagasiar.oe

A, Cash Flow from Operating Activities -Fo315T474.37 4765A87Y .11
B. Cash Flow from Invesling Activities ~ZTT4G87382.13 =02303128.07
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activitios V2681397 56 -624995187 48
Net Increase / Decrease In Cash Flow Curing Year -B37962455 05 -GE9638430.94
Cash and cash squivalerts at beginning of year TET861825.78 1437300264 72
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year L __129698366.83] | 767661625.78]
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS It :
The schedulc referred to above and the notes on Acoounts form an integral part of the Cash flow
Shrlcment
Asg per our Report of even date anrwxed For qod on behalf of Board of Directors
Edr-
anr M. C.Bhandari & Co. T.CEothari
- Chartered Accountants {Chairman)
Sdll'_ .
St C P Kutari
&. K. Mahipat Mg Director)
Fartner
M.No, 0366 Sd-
) P Xotha
Placg’: Kota {Ihirector)
Dated : 30.05.2010 84
Rana Jain
(Cotnpeny Secretary
Sd-
5 K. Jaim
(CFO)

164




